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Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

Ref: BLIL/SE/BM/2021 

Date: 29th June, 2021 

The Secretary, The Secretary, 
BSE Ltd. 

~~: 
21.~~-m 
~-700001 
~ : (91) (033) 2222 5227 

Regd. Office : 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone : (91 )(033) 2222 5227 
CIN : L65999WB2001GOI093759 

The Calcutta Steck Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, 
Kolkata- 700001 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 400001 

Scrip Code- 12638 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

Scrip Code: 532485 

Subject: Disclosure under Regulation 30 and Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing 
Regulations") - Approval of Financial Results (both Standalone and 
Consolidated) for the quarter and Financial Year ended on 31st March, 
2021 and Financial Statement (both Standalone and Consolidated) for the 
Financial Year ended on 3pt March, 2021 

Further, to our intimation dated 23 rd June, 2021 and pursuant to Regulation 30 and 
Regulation 33 read with Schedule III of the Listing Regulations, 2015 , this is to hereby 
inform that the Board at its Meeting held on 29th Jtme, 2021 has, inter-alia, approved the 
followings, which are attached for your records: 

1 
l • The Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company 

for the quarter and Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2021 , as recommended by the 
Audit Committee; 

2. The Audited Financial Statement (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2021 , as recommended by the 
Audit Committee; 

3. Declaration of unmodified opinion on the Audited Financial Results (both Standalone 
and Consolidated) of the Company for Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2021; 

4. The Statement of Assets and Liabilities (both Standalone and Consolidated) for the 
half-year ended on 31 st March, 2021. 

5. The Statement of Cash Flows (both Standalone and Consolidated) for the half-year 
ended on 31 st March, 2021. 
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6. The Auditor' s Report (for both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2021 and 

7. CEO/CFO certification. 

The Audited Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) shall be published in 
the newspapers as per Regulation 4 7(1) of the Listing Reguiations and would be also 
availab le on the website of the Company at \\\\\\ .blim .coin. 

The meeting commenced at 11:30 a.m. and was concluded at 2,! \0 f>• M ' 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

~~~~, 
Abhishek Lahoti 
Company Secretary 

Enclosed: As above 
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Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 
(A Government of India Enterprise) 

Ref: BLIL/SE/BM/2021 

Date: 29th June, 2021 

The Secretary, The Secretary, 
BSE Ltd. 

~~: 
2, .~~m 
~-700001 
-q;r,{ : (91) (033) 2222 5227 

Regd. Office : 
21, Netaji Subhas Road 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone : (91 )(033) 2222 5227 
GIN : L65999WB2001GOl093759 

The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. 
7, Lyons Range, 
Kolkata- 700001 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 

Scrip Code- 12638 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam(s), 

Mumbai- 400001 

Scrip Code: 532485 

Sub.: Disclosure under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Reguir-ements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations")- Recommendation of 
Dividend for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021 

Further, to our intimation dated 23 rd June, 2021 and pursuant to Regulation 30(2) and 
30(6) read with Schedule III of the Listing Regulations, this is to hereby inform that the 
Board of Directors at its Meeting dated 29th June, 2021 has recommended a Dividend of 
Rs. 38/- (Rupees Thirty Eight only) per Equity Share on 2,21,97,269 Equity Shares of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2021 . 

The said dividend if declared by the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
shall be paid within 30 days from the date of such declaration. 

The meeting commenced at 11 :30 a.m. and concluded at 8: \0 p •M · 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

~~~~ 
Abhishek Lahoti 
Company Secretary 

Enclosed: As above 

Website: www.blinv.com E-mail: lahoti .a@balmerlawrie.com 
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Balmer Lawrie lnYcsrmcnrs Limited 
[ , \ Go,·ernment of India Enterprise I 

Regd. Office: 21, 1 eraji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 70000 1 
Tcl. No. - (033)2222 5227, E-mail: lahoti.a@balmcrlawrie.com, website: \\Ww.blim·.com 

Cl : 1.65999Wl3200 1GOI093759 

Statement of Standalone Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year Ended 31 / 03 /2021 

(All amounts in Runee Lakhs. unless stated o thcn,·isc\ 

Year to date 
3 months ended 

Preceding Corresponding 
figure for c urrent 

Particulars 3 months ended 3 months ended 
period coded 

31/03 / 2021 31 / 12/2020 31/03/2020 31/ 03/2021 

(U oaudi ted) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) 

Revenue from operations 

l ntere~t income 159.52 160.50 229.24 764.09 

Di,·idcnd income - - 7,925.95 

Total Revenue from operatio ns (I) 159.52 160.50 229.24 8,690.0-1 

Other income - - - '18.2 1 

Total income (II) 159.52 160.50 229.24 8,708.25 

Expenses: 
E mployee benefits expenses +.32 4. 18 +.04 17.54 

Other expenses 2 1.73 19.66 28. 17 78.08 
To tal expenses (III) 26.05 23.84 32.21 95.62 

Profit/ (Loss) before tax for the period (IV=II-III) 133.47 136.66 197.03 8,612.63 

Tax expense 
Current ta..., 8.27 34.70 52.60 150.+7 
Deferred tax expense/ ( credit) - - - -

Total tax expense (V) 8.27 34.70 52.60 150.47 

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period (VI= IV-V) 125.20 101.96 14-1.+3 8,462.16 

Other Comp rehensive Income 

,\ . (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 
pro fi t or loss - - -
B. (i) I terns that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit 
or loss - - -
Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) fo r the period (VII) - - -

Total Comprebeasive Income for the period (VIII=VI+Vll ) 125.20 101.96 144.-H 8,462.16 

Earnings per share (basic and diluted)(not annualised) (IX) 

Basic 0h per share) 0.56 0.46 0.65 38.12 

Diluted 0ls per share) 0.56 0.46 0.65 38.12 

Year to date 
fi,>ures for the 

previous pe riod 
eoded 

31/03 / 2020 

(A udited) 

938.83 
7,N9.8? 

8,688.65 

-
8,688.65 

16.76 
91.75 

108.51 

8,580.14 

222.60 

222.60 

8,357.54 

-

8,357.54 

37.65 

37.65 

The standalone audited llnancial results for the quarter & year ended i'.Iarch 3 1, 2021 arc as per the notified Indian ,\ ccounting Standards under the Companies (Indian 
1\ ccounting Standards) Rules, 20 15 as amended. The abm·e results ha,·e been re,·ie"·cd by the 1\udit Committee and subsc9ucncly appro,·cd by the Board of Directors at 
their meeting held on June 29, 202 1 . 

T he Company's business acti,·i ty falls within a single significant primary business se6'1'T!ent, as such, there are no separate reportable segments, as per the IND r\S 108 
" pcrnting Segments" specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company has taken into account the possible impacts that may arise out of COV ID-19 pandemic in preparatiun of financial statements, including but not limited to its 
as::;c:,;smcnt of liquidity and going concern a~sumption, reco\·erable value of iLs financial and non-financial assets, impact on revenues and on the carrying amount of 
in\·cstmcnts, other recci,·ablcs ere. The Company has considered internal and external sources of information including economic forecasts and industry reports up to the 
date of appro\·a.l of the financial statements and expect$ to rccoYer the carrying amounts of it~ assets. 'fhe Company continues to monitor the economic effects of the 
pandemic while raking steps to impro,·e its execution efficiencies and the financial outcome. The impact of pandemic on the operations of the Company may differ from 
that estimated as at the date of approYal of the fi nancial statement~. 

Fi6,,,1res for the pre,·ious period's/ rear's hU\·e been regrouped/ reclassified/ rearranged whcre\'er neccs,ary. 

Fi1,,,ures uf the last ,,uancr arc the balancing llgurc between the audited figures for the full financial year and the published year to date re, iewcd figures upto the third 
quartt:r of the financial year. 

The audited accoun ts arc subject to the re,·iew by the C&AG under Section 1-13(6) of the Companies ,\ct, 2013. 

Place : ls.olkata 
Dare: June 29, 2021 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Di rec t, 

Ba lmer Lawrie Inves tment Lim ited 

fr 
Sand ip Das 
Director 
DI :082 17697 

mailto:lahoti.a@balmerlawrie.com,
http://www.blinv.com


Balmer Lawrie Investm ents Limited 
The Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2021 
(, \]] amounts in Rupee J .akhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Financial assets 

Cash and cash equirnlcnts 
Bank balances other than abm-c 
Dcri,·ati,·e financial instruments 

l,oans 

Tnvestments 

Other financial assets 

Non Financial assets 

Current tax assets (net) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 

Non Financial Liabilities 
Other non financial liabilities 

EQUITY 

Equity share capital 

Other eguity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

As at Current year ended As at Previou year 
ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
(Audited) (Audited) 

37.57 80.63 

14,210.91 [4,522.36 

- -
- -

3,267.77 3,267.77 

5.35 9.45 

17,521.60 17,880.21 

538.22 15.87 

538.22 15.87 

18,059.82 17,896.08 

290.05 264.19 

290.05 264.19 

1.00 1.30 

1.00 1.30 

2,219.73 2,219.73 

15,549.04 I 5,410.86 

17,768.77 17,630.59 
18,059.82 17,896.08 



tor the year ended .t··or the year ended 
Particular~ March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

!Audited) (Audited) 
Cash flow from Operating Activities 
Net Prout/ (Loss) be fore tax 8,612.63 8,580.14 
Chanr;es in working capital: 

Adjustment::; for increa::;e / (decrease) in nper.iting ~s:::;ets: 
Other frnrmcinl assets 4.10 22.05 
Other non financial assets 

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in opcrntillg liabilities : 
Other finOL1c.i:tl liabilities 25.86 (31.06) 
Ocher non financial liabil ities (0.3 1) (1.74) 
Bank balances other than cash and cash equinlcots 311.45 (/46.77) 

Cash generated from operations 8,953.74 7,822.62 
N ct income tax (paid) / refunds (672.82) (271.67) 

Net cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activit ies (A) 8,280.92 7,550 .95 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Net ca h flow from / (used in) Inves ting Activities (B) - -

Cash flow from financing activities 

Di,·idcncls paid (8,323.98) (7,547.07) 

Net cash fl ow from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) (8,323.98) (7,547.07) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (43.06) 3.88 

Cash and cash cqui,·alcnts at the beginning o f the period 80.63 76.75 

Cash and cash cq ui valents at the end of the period 37.57 80.63 



To 

J.B. S. & Company 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
60, BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR 

KOLKATA - 700 069 

THE MEMBERS OF 

BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Phone: 2282 6809 

We have audited the accom.pa ny ing Standalone Financial Statements of BALMER LAWRIE 

INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Standa lone Balance Sheet 

as al March 31, 2021, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 

Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the S tandalone Statement of 

Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the signjficant accom1ting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as " the Standalone 
Financia l Sta tenlents") . 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 

us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Sta tements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the maiu1er so required and give a h·ue and fair view in 

conformity with the Indian Accotmting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 

read with the Compa.mes (In.di.an Accotmting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (" Ind AS") 

and other accotmtu1g principles generally accepted in India, of the s ta te of affairs of the 

Company as at 31 Ma rch, 2021, the Profit and total compre hensive Tncome, changes in equity 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Stand a lone Financial Statements in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified tmder section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 . Our 

responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities 

for the Audit of the Financial Statements seclion of our report. We are independent of the 

Compan y in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnst-itute of Chartered 

Accotmtants of h1dia together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to our audit of 

the financial statements 1mder lhe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there 

under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 

requirements. We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 



Continuation Sheet 

Key audit ma tters 

Key audit m alters me those malters that, in our professional judgrnenl, were of m ost 

significance in our audit of the financial sta lemen ts of the cmrent p eriod . We have de termined 

tha t there are no Key Audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Emphasis of Matter 

1. We draw your a ttention to Note No 36 to the s tandalone fina ncial s tatemenls which 

explain Lhe uncertainties and the management's assessm ent of the financial impact 

due Lo Lhe lock-down and other resh·ictions and condilions related Lo the COVID-19 

pandemic situation, for which a definilivc assessment of the impact in the subsequent 

period is highly dependent upon circumstances as they evolve. 

O ur report is not modified .in respect of these maltcrs . 

Information other than the Sta11dalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Th ereon 

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for other information. The other informali.on 

comprises the i.nfmmation included in tJie Company's Annual Return but does not include the 

Financial Statem ents and 01u Auditor's report thereon. 

Our opi nion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover Lhc other infonnalion and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In conneclio n with our audit of the Standalone Financial Sta tements, our responsibility is to 

read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially inc011sistent with the Standalone Financial Statem ents or our knowledge obtained. 

during the course of om audit or othenvise appears to be materially rn.isstalcd . 

Lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 1nissla lcment 

of this other information; we are required to report Lhal fact. We have nothing Lo report in this 

regard. 

Responsibility of the Management for the Standalone Finan cial Statements 

The Company's Board of Di rectors is responsible for the matters s taled in section 134(5) of Lhe 

Comp anies Act, 2013 with respect to the prepara tion of these Standalone financial s tatemen ts 

that give a Lruc and £air view of the financial position and financial performance and cash 

flow of the Company in accordance with the accotmling principles generally accepted in 

India, including the accmm.Li.ng Sta ndards specified under section 133 of the Act. This 

responsibility also includes maintenan ce of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of Lhe Act for safegua rding of the assels of t11e Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregula rities; selection and applica tion of appropriate 

implementation and maintenance of accm.m-ting policies; making ·judgmenls and es timates 

that arc reasonable and p rudent; and design, implementation and rnai.ntenance of adequate 

internal financial conh·ols, that were operaling cff eclivcly for ensur ing the accuracy and 

comp leteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation o f the 

~ 
,,j _, 
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financial s ta tement that give a Lrue and fa ir v iew and ,ire free from t1.1alerial misstalemcnt, 

whether d ue Lo fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial sta tements, management is responsible ror assessing the 

Company's abil iLy to continue as a going concern, disclos ing, as applicable, matters re lated to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 

intends Lo liquidate the Company or to cease operations, o r has no realistic a lternative but to 

doso. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable asstuance about whether the financial s ta tements as a 

whole arc free from material m.isstatemenl, whether due lo fraud or error, and to issue an 

audi tor's report that includes our op.inion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

bu t is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance v,,Ith SAs wiU always detect a 

ma terial rnisstatemenl w hen it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc 

considered material if, ind ividually or in lhc ae-gregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial sta tements. 

As pait of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skeptic.ism throughout the audiL. We also: 

• ldentily and assess the risks of the material missta tem ent of the financial s tatement, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material miss tatement resulting from 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud m ay involve colJusion, 

forge ry, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override or internal conh·ol. 

• Obtain an unders tanding of interna l financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under seclion 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we arc also responsible for e~pressing our 

o'pin ion on whether the company h as adequa te internal financial controls system iJ1 

place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accotmting policies used and the reasona bleness of 

accoun ling eslin1ates ai1d related disclos ures made by the managemenl. 

• Conclude on the appropria teness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accountin.g and, based on the audit evidence obta:iJ:1ed, whether a material uncertainty 

exisls related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude tha l a material uncertainty exists, 

we arc required to draw altcntion ·in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in 

the financial s ta tements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date or our 
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Audi tor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a go ing concern. 

• Eva lualc the overall presentation, sh·ucture and content of the Financia l Statements, 

including the discloslU'es, and wh ether the financial s ta lemcnts represenl the 

t1nclerly:ing transactions and events in a rnanner that achieves fair presen talion. 

We communicate with lhose charged with governance rcgmding, among other matters, the 

plrumed scope and liming of the aud it and signWcant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies il"I internal conh·ol that we idenlif y during our audit. 

We also provide those cha rged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with 

relevanl ethical requirements rega rding independence, ru1d to communicate with them all 

relalionsb ips ru1d o ther matters tha t may reasonably be thought Lo bear on our independence, 

and where applicable, rela ted safeguards. 

Fro1n the malters conununicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters Lha t were of mos t significance in the audit of the financia l statemen ts of the current 

period and are therefore the key audit malters. We describe lhcse matters in o ur auditors 

' report muess law or regula tion precludes public disclosu re about the maltcr or when, in 

cxh·em ely rare circumslanccs, we determine that a matte r should n ot be c01ru11mlicated in our 

report because the ad verse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 

outweigh the public interest benefits of such comnnmication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

]. As required by Lhc Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20'16 ("the Order"), issued by 

the Cen tral Government Of India in te rn.1_s of st1b-section(1l) of Seclion 143 of the 

Com panies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexme A, a Statement 011 the matters speci fied in 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

II. As required by Seclion 143(3) of the Acl, we report that: 

a) We have sought arn.l obtained a ll the information and explana tions which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were n ecessary for the p11l'poses of our audit. 

b) Tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so fru: as il appears from om exanlinalion of those books. 

c) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and I .oss including other 

comprehensive income, the Standalone cash flow s ta te1n ent and the s tatement of changes 

in equity dealt with by this Report arc in agreement with the books of accou nts. 

d) In ou r opillion, the aforesa id fi11aI1cial statem ents comply with the AccOlmling Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 
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e) The provision of Seclion 164 (2) or tl,e Compan ies Act 2013 are not applicable to the 

Government' Compa nies in terms of notification No GSR 463(E) da ted 5th J unc 20]5 issued 

by the Minis lry of Corpora te Affairs (MCA), Government of India. 

r) With respect to the adequacy of Lhe internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the opera ling effeclivencss of such controls, refer to OLtr separate Reporl 

in "Annexure 13". 

g) With respecl to the other matters to be included i.n tbe Auditor's Report in accmdance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion a.n~{ to the 

best of our information and according to the explanations given lo us: 

i. The Company does not have any pen d ing litigation which does have any impact on ils 

financia l position in its financial s tatements; 

11. The Company did not have any long term con tracts including deriva tive contracts for 

w bich there were any ma terfo l foreseeable losses; 

iii. During the year, the company has h·2msferred amount of Rs 28,32,357 to Jnvcstor 

Educalion and Protection Ftmd pertaining lo unpaid dividend. 

h) As required Under Sectior1 143(5) of Lbc Companies Act, 2013 we furni sh in" !\..imexurc C" 

complicincc to the directions issued by the Complroller & A u.cl ltor General of lnd ia. 

Date: 29.06.2021 

Place: Kolkata 

UDIN: 21306354AAAAGW8491 

For J.B.S & Company 

Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 323734E 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:- 306354 
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The Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & 
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date to the Standalone financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, we report that: 

(i) The Company does not hold any Fixed Assets during the financial year ended 31st March, 
2021. Therefore Provision of Clause 3(i) arc not applicable to the company. 

(ii) The Company docs not hold any Inventory dm111g the financial year ended. Therefore 
Provision of Clause 3(ii) arc not applicable to the company. 

(iii) Accordll1g to the information and explanalion given to us and based on the audit 
procedures conducted by us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
tmsecured, to companies, firms, or other parties covered in the regis ter maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Therefore the reporting under the 
provision of Clause 3(iii) [(a), (b) and (c) ] of the said Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explan ation given to us, the 
Company has neither granted loans, made inveshnents and provided gu arantees and 
securities, as applicable in Clause 3(iv). 

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the 
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Section 73 to Section 76 or 
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public 
Clause 3(v) are not applicable to the Company. 

(vi) The Cenh·al Government has not prescribed for the maintenan ce of cost records tmder 
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for any services rendered by the company. 
Accordll1gly, the provision of clause 3(vi) is not applicable. 

(vii) (a) Accord111g to the 111fonnation a11d explanation given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the books of account, the Company has generally been regular in 

deposirn1g tmdisputed statutory dues including Provident Ftmd, Employee State 
fosm·a11ce, Income-Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, and any other s tatutory dues with the 

appropriate authorities. 

(b) Accordll1g to the information and explana tions given to us and records of the 

compa11y exam111ed, there were no dues in respect of Income taxes, Goods a11d 
Service Tax and other material s tatutory dues which have not been deposited as on 

31.03.2021 with the appropriate authorities on account of a dispute. 

(viii) As the company does not h ave any Borrowings from any fo1a11cial institution or banks 
or Government nor has it issued any Debentlli'es as at the balance sheet date, so the 
prnvision of clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable. 

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations 
given by the management, the compan y has not raised moneys by way of initial 
public offer or further public offer includ111g debt 111sh·mnents and term Loans. 
Accordingly, the reporrn1g under Paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicabl~ _and t 
hence not commented upon. / ( :,, · \ , ( I 

\~ I 
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(x) Based upon the audit proceduJes performed and the information and explana tions 
given by the managem.ent, we report that no fraud by the Com pa ny or on the company 
by ils officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) The provis ion of secLion 197 oJ the Companies Act 20"13, read wjth rule Schedule V to the 
Act does not apply to a Government company vicle no tification no GSR 463 da ted 05th 

June, 2015.Accordingly, the provisions of cla use (xi) of lhe order are not applicable to the 
company. 

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo us, the 
Company is not a N idhi Company. Therefore, the reporling m1der Paragrnph 3 (xii) of 
the Order is not applicable to tbe Com pany. 

(xii i) In our opinion an d according to the information a nd expla11a lions given lo us, all 
transactions with the rela ted parties a.re in compliance vvith Seclion 177 and 188 of 
Compa nies Act, 2013 vvhere applicable a nd tl1e d eta ils have been disclosed in the 
Financial Statements as required by the applicable Accow1ling Standards. 

(xiv) Accon i ing to the information a nd explanation given to us and based on om exa1runation 
of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares of fully or partly con vertible d ebentures and h ence 
reporti ng under paragraph 3(xiv) of the O rder is not applicable to the Company. 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed an d the information and explanations given 
b y tl1e managem ent, the company h as n ot entered into any non-cash h·ru1sactions with 
d.frectors or persons c01m ected with them. Accordingl.y, the reporling Lmder Paragraph 3 
(xv) of the Order is no t applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xvi) The Company is no t required to be registered Lmder section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of 
Indja Act, 1934 as th e Reserve Bank of India has exempted the com pan y to com ply with 
tl1e fo rmalilies of the registra tion and minimum net owned funds, under Notification 
N o. DNBS. 153/CGM(LMF)-2001 d ated December 10, 2001. 

Date: 29.06.2021 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 21306354AAAAGW8491 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734E 

~ ll~r 
.. . (. :.:-..,_,, 

~ · Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:- 306354 
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Report on the Internal Financial Conh·ols Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reportu1g of BALMER LAWRIE 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the Company") as of 3lsl March, 2021 in conj1mcbon with our 
audit of the Stan dalone financial s tatements of the Corn.pany for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's rnanagemenl is responsible for establishi.ng and maintain_ing internal financial 
conlTols based on Lhe internal conh·ol over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essenbaJ components of interna l contrnl stated in the Guidance 
Note 0 11 Audit of .Lnternal Financia l Controls over Financial Repor ting issLted by the lnstitule 
of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI' ). These responsibi li ties i.ncludc the design, 
implemenlalion and maintenance of adequate iJ1ternal financial contTols that were operating 
effeclively for ensuring the orderly and efficienl conduct of its business, incluclu1g adherence 
Lo company's policies, the safeguard ing of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of Lhe accmmtu1g records, and Lhe timely 
preparation of rel iable financia l informa tion, as requised under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fi nancial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Interna l Financial Conlro ls over Financia l Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by Lhe Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and the Standa rds 
on Auditing issued by ICAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20]3, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of :internal financial controls, both applicable to an audi t of 
Interna l Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstilute of Charte red Accom1tan ls of 
India. Those Standa rds and the Guidance Note require that we comply 'With e lbical 
requirements and plan and perform the aud it to obtain reasonable assu ra nce about whe ther 
adequa te internal financial controls ove.r fina ncial reporting was established and mainta ined 
and if such controls operated effectively in all materia l respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud it evidence about the adequacy of the 
iJ1te rnal financia l conh·ols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of in ternal financia l controls over financia l reporting included obla ining an 
unders tanding of internal fjnancial conh·ols over £i.naJ1cia l reporting, assessing the risk tha t a 
m aterial weakness exists, and tes ling and evaluating the desi~ , and opera ling effectiveness of 

~ 

internal conb·ol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessm ent of the risks of material miss tatement of the financial 
s tatements, whether clue to fraud or error. 

We believe tl1a t the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for ow· audit opinion on the Company's internal financial conb·ols syslem over financia l 

reporru1g. 

, .. 
f ,~., 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Conh'ols over financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over fi11ancial reporting is a process design ed lo 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fina ncial reporting and the 
preparation of financial sta tements for exte rnal purposes in accordance w ith generally 
accepled accoun ting principles. A Company's internal financia l conh·ol over financia l 
reporling includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain Lo lhe main tenance of records 
that, in reasonable delail, accura tely and fairly reflect the h·ai1saclions and dispositions of Lhe 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that lransactions ,u-e recorded as 
necessa ry to pennit prepa ration of financial s tatements in accordance with generally accepled 
acc01rnling principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being m ade 
only in accordance with authoriza tions of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assLu·crncc regarding p revc11tion or timely detection of unauthorized 
acguisilion, use, or d isposibon of the Company's assets tha t could .have a material effect on 
the financial sta tem ents. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Firnmcial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because o f the inherent lim itations of inlerna l fi_nancial conh·ols over fi nancial repor ting, 
including the possibilily of collusion or improper management override of controls, maleria l 
missta lemcnts due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also, projections of any 
evalualion of the internal financial conlrols over financial reporling to fuhu e periods a re 
subject to th e risk that the internal financia l conLTol over financia l reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in condilions, o r that the deg ree of compliance with tbe 
policies or procedmes may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

Jn our opinion, the Company bas, in all materia l respects, cUl adequ a te internal fimmcial 
conh·ols system over fi.nancial reporting and such inte rna l financia l conlrols over financial 
reporting w ere operating effectively as at 31st Ma l'ch, 2021, based on the u1 terna l conb·ol over 
fi nancial reporLi11g cri teria established by the Company consid ering the essential components 
of internal conh·ol s tated in the Guidan ce Note on Aud it of Internal financia l Conh·ols Over 
Financial Reporling issued by the Ins titute of Charlered Accmmtants of India. 

Date: 29.06.2021 

Place: Kolkata 

UDJN: 21306354AAA AGW8491 

For J.B.S & Company 

Chaitered Accountants ~r3~: 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
M embership No.:- 306354 

( 
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SL.No 

1 

2 

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

Direction 

Whether the company has system 111 

place to process all the accounting 
transactions through IT system? If yes, 
the implications of processmg of 
accounting transactions outside IT 
system on the integrity of the accounts 
along with the financial implications, if 
any, may be stated. 

\Vhether there is any restructuring or an 
exist ing loan or cases of waiver/write off 
of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a 
lender to the company due to the 
company's inability Lo repay the loan? Ir 
yes, the fi nancial impact may be stated. 
Whether such cases are properly 
accounted for? (In case, lender 1s a 
Govcnm1ent company, then this 
direction is also applicable for statutory 
auditor of lender company). 

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) 
received/receivable for specific schemes 
from Cen tral/State Government or its 
agencies ,;vcrc properly accounted 
for/utilized as per its term and 
conditions? List the cases of deviation. 

Remarks 

Yes, the Company has IT 
Software and Sys tems in place to 
process all tbe accounting 
h·,msactions. The Company has 
adequate Internal Conh·ol 
system to process all accounting 
h·ansactions through IT System. 

Not Applicable. The Company is 
not allowed to carry on any 
business activity excep t to held 
Shares of Balmer Lawrie Co Ltd, 

its Subsidiary Company. 

N il. As informed, the company 
is neither entitled nor received 

funds for specific schemes from 
Cenh·al/State agencies. 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

- ~]~7~' 

Date: 29.06.2021 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 21306354AAAAGW8491 

' ,,, 
" ',;, ' ' .. .. r , ... _ .,..,1 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 
Partner 

Membership No.:- 306354 
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To 

J.B. S. & Company 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
60. BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR 

KOLKATA - 700 069 

THE MEMBERS OF 
BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Phone: 2282 6809 

We have audited the accompanying Conso lidated Financial Statements of BALMER 

LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the parent"),and its Subsidiai-y (the parent and its 

subsidiaries together referred to as " the Group") which comprise the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet as at Mai-ch 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of 
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 

as " the Consolida ted Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion mid to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Consolida ted Financial Statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the mai1ner so required and give a true and fail' view in 

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act 
read with the Compai1ies (Indian Accow,ting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind 

AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state 
of affafrs of the Company as at 31 March, 2021, the Consolidated Profit and total 

Consolidated comprehensive Income, Consolidated changes in equity and its Consolidated 

cash flows for the yeai· ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Finai.cial Statements in accordance with the 

Standai·ds on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Our responsibilities under those Standai·ds are huther described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountmits of India together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence 

we have obtained is su..fficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Key audit matters 

Key audit matters .:re those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the Financial Statemen ts of the current period. These matters 

were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a 

whole and in the forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. Based on the Independent Audit report of the Subsidiary Company we report 

that: 

SI. 
No 

1. 

2. 

Key Audit Matters 

Evaluation of uncertain tax 
positions 
The Subsidiary Company has tax 
matters under dispute which 
involves judgement to detennine 
the possible outcome of these 
disputes [Refer Note No. 45 (ii) of 
the Consolidated Financial 
Statements] 

Debtor's Due for More than Three 
Years and Credit Balance in 
Sundry Debtors Accounts 
(Unallocated Receipts) 
The Subsidia1-y Company has credit 
balance in some customer accounts 
across all Sh·ategic Business Unit 
(SBU's). The Credit balance in these 
cus tomer accounts are due to either 
of the following reasons: 

• Amount lying in the nature of 
advance in customer account. 

• AmOLrnt Credited to the 
Customer account but the sa1ne 
could not be h·acked/ lmked 
with any sales invoice. 

• Non - reconciliation of these 
balan ces in the absence of the 
customer' s confirmation 
resulting in the credit balances 
ly ing for long periods. 

Subsidiary Company Auditor's Response 

We obtained details of assessment orders 
to the extent available regarding those 
assessments from which disputes are 
continuing and being disclosed as 
Contingent Liability for management. We 
involved our expertise to estimate the 
possible outcome of the disputes. Our 
experts considered the assessment orders 
and other rulings in the evaluating 
management's position on these uncertain 
tax positions to evaluate whether any 
chan ge w as required to the management's 
position on these w1eertainties. 

We have checked the debtor's ageing 
schedule of the SBU' s. The authori ty is 
regularly foUowing up on the realisation of 
the sam e. As is evident from the ageing 
schedule dues do exis ts for more than three 
years against which provision has been 
made in the accom,ts. 

We, during the course of our examination 
have aiso checked the unadjus ted advances 
from the customer for more than three 
years and also the credit balances lying in 
customer's accounts of unmatched invoices 
(unaUocated receipts). Some of the 
advances lying unadjusted for more than 
tlu·ee years have been written back during 
the comse of Audit. In some cases, the 
management is in the p rocess of 
reconcilia tion with the respective parties 
and hence the p rocess of write back has 
been kept in abeyance. 

It is observed tha t though letters seeking 
confirmation al'e sent, the response ) 1as :c -

~i~ 
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been poor. Steps should be taken to get the 
confirmations from cus tomers. 1n addition 
to the practice o f seeking confirmation 
annually, the Group Company should get 
confirmation through the sales team on a 
periodical basis also. The management has 
to strengthen the internal control process 
of reconciling the balances of the debtors 
and to adjust the Lmalloca ted receipts on a 
periodical basis. 

i. We draw your attention to Note No 28 "Outstanding dues of creditors other than 

Micro Enterprises and Small En terprise" includes the SLtndry creditor for expenses 

amounting to Rs 322.57 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 322.57 Lakhs) of E&P divisions (Kolkata) of 
Su bsidiary Company, which are lying unpaid since lon g, as a matter is w,der 

litiga tion. 

ii. We draw your attention to Note No 45(ix) which explain the uncertainties and the 

management's assessment of the financial impact due to the lock-down and other 
restrictions and con ditions related to the COVID-19 pandemic situation, for which a 

definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent 
upon circumstances as they evolve. 

iii. We draw your a ttention to Note No 45 (iv) which states that the reporting company 
ceased to have joint control have significant influence over one of its jo int venture 
company, M/ s Transafe Services Limited due to approval of Resolution Plan under 

Corporate Insolvency Resolution process by the Hon'be National Company Law 
Tribunal (Kolkata Bench) vi.de its order dated 09.04.2021. 

1v. We draw your attention to Note no 45 (iii) which s tates that h·ad.e rec~ivable, loans 

and advances and deposits for which confirmations a re not received from the parties 

are subject to reconciliation and consequential adjustments on determination/ 
receipt of such confirmation 

v. We draw your attention to Note no 45 (iv) (c) regarding non accrual of Interest on 

loan and non- impairment of its investrnents in M/ s Transafe Services Limited by a 
joint ventme Company, M/ s Balmer Lawrie - Van Leer Limited. 

Our report is not modified in respect of these rnatters. 
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial S tatements and Auditor's Report 

Thereon 

The Holding Company's 13oard of Directors is responsible for other information. The olher 

informalion comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Return but docs 

not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and ow- Auditor's report thereon. 

Ou r opinion on the Consolidated .financial Statements docs not cover the other in.formation 

and we do not expJess any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

h1 connection with our audit of the Consolida ted Financial Statements, mu responsibility is 

to read the other infoJmation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 

materially in_consistcnl with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knovvledge 

obtained dtuing the course of om audit or otherwise appears to be materially nus-s tated. 

If, based on the work ,,ve have performed, we conclude that there is a material mis-statement 

of this other informalion; we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 

this regard. 

Responsibility of the Management for the Consolidated Financial S tatements 

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters 

stated i.n section 134-(5) of the Compan ies Act, 2013 with respec t to the prepc1ration of these 

Consolidated financial s ta tements that e ive a true c1nd fair view of the financial posilion and 

fiI1c1ncial performance and casb flow of the Company in accordance with lhe accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the indian accounting Standards (ind AS) 

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes 111c1intenance of 

c1dequale accmmti:ng records in accordance wilb the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

of the assets of the Company and for preventing ru1d delecl::ing frm1ds and other 

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and ma i11tenance of adequate internal financial controls, tlwt were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy mid completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statemenl that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frnud or 

error. 

In preparing tl1e Consolidated financial sta tements, the RcspecL-ive Management and the 

Board of Di rectors of the companies included in tl1e Group are responsible for assessing tl1e 

Group's ability to conti nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern bc1s:i.s of accounting unless mai,agernent either 

in tends to liquidate tl1c Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 

doso. 

The Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are also responsible for 

overseeing the Company's fo1a11eial reporling process. 
( ~ 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material m.isstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a ma terial miss tatement when it exists. Misstatem.ents can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, indiv idually or i..n. the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance w ith SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism tlu·oughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of the material m.isstatement of the financial s tatement, 

w hether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material m.isstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal conh·ol. 

• Obtain an understanding of interna l financia l controls relevant to the audit in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we a.l'e also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whe ther the company and its subsidiary companies, associates and joint 

ventures w hich are companies incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial 

conh·ols system in place and the opera ting effectiveness of such conh'ols . 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accotmti.ng policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncer tainty exis ts related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the ability of the Group Audits associates and joint ventures to continue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainly exis ts, we a re required to draw 

attention in our auditor's repor t lo the rela ted disclosures in the Consolidated 

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

Audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group Audits 

associates and joint ventures to cease to conf,.nue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, sh'ucture and content of the Financial Statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial s tatements represent the 
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• Obtain sufficient appropria te audit evidence regarding the fit1ru1.cial information of 

the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the 

Consolidated Finan cial Sta tements. We are responsible for the direction, supervis ion 
and performance of the audit of the Consolidated Financia l Sta tements of the 

Holding Company included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we 

are Independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors 

remain responsible for the direction, superviskm and performance of t[1e audits 

carried oul by them. We remain so.l ely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communica te with those charged with governance regarding, among o lher matters, the 
planned scope and liming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significru1.t deficiencies in internal conh·o1 lhal we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged w ith governance with a s ta temen t tha t we have com plied 
with rc levru,t ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communica te with then1 

all relationships and other matters tha t may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicab.[e, related safeguards. 

From the matters conunmi.icated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most signjfjca11ce in the audit of tbe financial sta tements of the current 

period and are ll1e reforc the key audit malte rs. We describe these matters in our auditors 
' report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosm·e about the matter or when, i11 

ex lremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not. be communicated in 

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
ou tweigh the public interest benefits of such commmi.ication. 

Other Matter 

a) We did not audit the financia l Statements/ Financial information of ·1 (One) 
sLtbsidiary (which includes 2 (Two) s tep down subsidiaries which have not been 

audited by their respective auditors), whose Financial s tatements/ Financial 

information reflect total assets of Rs. 2,37,919.43 Lakhs as at 31st Marcb., 2021, lotal 
revenue of Rs. 1,57,824.18 Lakhs and net cash inflows used am01mting to Rs. 1,457.99 

Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as conside1'ed in the Consolidated Financial 

Statement. 111.e Consolidated Financial Statement also include the Group's Sh are of 
net proiil of Rs. 3,270.20 Lakhs for the yea r ended 31st March 2021, as considered in 

the consolidated Pinru,cia l Statement, in respect of l(one) step down associa te & 

2(Two) step down joint ventures, whose Financial Statements / Financial 
information have not been audited by us. These Finan_eial Stalements / Financial 

information have been audited by others whose reports have been ti.mushed to us by 
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated Financia l Statements in so far 

as it relates to the amormts and disclosures included in respect of these su bsidiaries 
(including s tep down subsidiaries), s tep down associates and step down joint 

ventures, and our report in te rms of sub-sect-i on (3) of section 143 of the Act., in so far , - .... ,A 
as it relates to the aforesa id subsidiaries, c1ssociates and joinl ventures, is baseci.~ 1 C' . / 

,/ W 
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solely on the reports of the other audito rs afler considering the requ irements of 
Standard of ALtditi ng (SA 600) on ' using the work of another m1clitor including 
materiality and the procedures performed by us as al ready s ta ted above. 

b) The Consolida ted Financial Slalements also include the Group's Share of net 

profil/loss of Nil for lhe year ended 31st March, 2021, as considered in the 
Consol idated Financial Statements, in respect of l(one) Step down joint ventures, 

w hose Financial Statements / fi nancia l information have not been audited by us. 

This Pinancial Statements / F.inancial :informalion arc unaudited and have been 

furnished lo us by the Management and our opin ion on the Consolidaled Financial 
Stalemcnls, in so far as it rela tes to the amounts and disclosures included i.n respect 

of these Step down joint ventures and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 

143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the aforesaid Subsid ia ries, associates & joinl 

ventures, is based solely on such 1mau dited Financial Statem.ents / Financial 

informalion. 

Our Opinion on the Conso lidated Financial Sta tements, and om report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respecl of the above matters v,,ilh respect 

to our reliance on the work done and reports of the other auditors and the financia l 

Statemenls / Fi.nancial :informa tion cer tified by the Management. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

J. As required by the Com.panics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("th e Order"), :issued by 
the CenlTal Government Of India in terms of sub-section(i-1) of Section 143 of the 

Companies Acl, 2013, :is not appl icable on the Consolidated Financial Slatemcnts as 
referred in the para 2 of the said Order. 

11. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thal: 

a) We have Sough t and obtained all the infonnai.ion and explm1ations which to the best of 

om knowledge and belie£ were necessary for the purposes of our audi t. 

b) Tn our opinion, proper books of accmm t as required by law have been kepl by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examina tion of those books. 

c) The Consolidated Balm1ee Sheet, the Consolidated Sta tement of Profit and Loss 

including other comprehens ive :incom.e, the Consolidated cash flow s la lement and the 

statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreemen t with the books 
of accounts. 

d) In 01u opinion, the aforesaid Con solidated finm1cial statemen ts comply with the h1d:ian 
Accow1ting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Sect ion 133 of the Act, read with Rule '7 

of th e Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
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e) The provision of Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the 

Govenunent Companies in terms of notification No GSR 463(E) da ted 5th June 2015 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affa irs (MCA), Government of India. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conh'ols over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such conh·ols, refer to our separnte 

Report in" Annexu1·e A". 

g) With respect to the o ther ma tters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ou r opinion and to 

the best of our Lnformation and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Consolida ted Fina ncial Statements disclosed the impact of pending litigations on 

the Consolida ted financial position of the group its associa tes and joint ventures. 

Refer No te No 45 (ii) to its Consolidated financia l statements. 

u . The Group did nol have any ma terial foreseeable losses on long term conh·acts 

including derivative conh·acts. 

iii. During the year, the Group has h·ansferred amount of Rs. 73.81 lakhs to Inves tor 

Education and Pro tection Fund pertaining to tmpaid dividend. 

h) As required Under Section 143(5) of lhe Companies Act, 2013 we furnish in 

"Annexure B" compliance to the d irections issued by the Comph·oller & Audi tor General 

of Indfa . 

Date: 29.06.2021 

Place: Kolkata 

UDIN: 21306354AAAAGX4717 

For J.B.S & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 323734£ 

-=-di~' 
Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 

Membership N9.:- 306354 

r 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (1'the Act") 

In Conjtmction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Balm.er Lawrie 
Inveshnents Limited for the year ended 31s t March, 2021. We have audited the internal 
financial conh'ols over financial reporting of Balmer Law rie Inveshnents Limited ("the 
Holding Company") and its Subsidiary company as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial conh·ols based on the internal conh·ol over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal conh·ol stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial ConlTols over Financial Reporting issued by 
the h1stitute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibililies include the 
design , implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conh·ols that were 
operating effeclively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completen ess of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required tmder the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
fin.ancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Con trols over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the 
Standards on Auditing issued by lCAl and prescribed Lmder section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conh·ols, bo th 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethica l requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate intexnal financial conh·ols over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if su ch conh·ols operated effectively in all nrnterial respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit ev idence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial conh·ols system over financial reporting and their operating 
effecliveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an tmderstanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effecliveness of internal conh·ol based on the assessed risk. The proccdmes selected depend 
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial conh·ols system over 

fo.1,mcial reportn1g. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Conh·ols over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financia l conh·ol over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for exte rnal purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial conh·ol over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures tha t (1) pertain to the ma intenance of 
records that, in reasonable detail, accura tely and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thr1 t transactions 
are recorded as necessary to perm.it preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
d irectors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unaut!.1orized acquisition, uc;e, or disposition of the Compr.ny's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial s tatements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conh·ols Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contTols over financial reporting, 
including the possibilil-y of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
miss tatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financia l conh·ols over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk tha t the internal financial conh·ol over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or tha t the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedm cs may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the Holding Company and its subsidia ry, joint ventures and associate rnmpanies, which 
are compa11.ies incorporated in lndia, have in all material respects, an adequate inte rnal 
financial conh·ol system over financia l reporting. Though certain areas require fur ther 
s trengthening, it does not have any material effect on the internal financial conh·ols. The 
financial conh·ols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2021, 
based on the internal control over financial reporti11g criteria established by the respective 
Companies considering the essential components of internal conh·ol s tated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conh·ols Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of fodia. 

Date: 29.06.2021 

Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 21306354AAAAGX4717 

For J.B.S &-Company 
Chartered Accountants 

COl• .::;,Y-)...\ FRN: 323734E 

-:t:ou<r,TA/. ~ Ql (? , 
Cl /_~ s..•/ ~ 
~ , r ,...,. ~ 

--E'c:1. J',r.r.~. 
--..: Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:- 306354 
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Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

CAG's Directions 

(1) Whether the Company has 
System in Place to process all 
the accounting transactions 
tlu·ough IT System? If Yes, the 
implications of processing of 
accounting h·ansactions 
ou tside IT System on the 
integrity of the accotmts 
along with the financia l 
implications, if any, may be 
sta ted. 

(2) Whether there 1s any 
resh·ucturing of an exis ting 
loan or cases of Waiver/Write 
off of debts/ interes t etc made 
by a lender to the company 
due to the Company's 
inability to repay loan? If Yes, 
the fi.nancial impact may be 
stated. 

(3) Wheth er Fund (grant/ 
subsidy etc) 
received/ receivable for 
specific schemes from 
Cenh·aljSta te agencies were 
properly accounted 
for/utili zed as per its term 
and conditions? List the cases 
of deviation. 

Our Observation 

Yes, the accounting h·ansactions 
of the Group for the year are 
processed through the IT System 
vide ERP (SAP accounting 
package) and as per the 
examination of records as provide 
to us, there are consolidated 
intermediary software's to 
capture the transactions related to 
certain functions in certain SBU' s 
(for example Mid Office Software 
for Tours and Travel) and the 
h·ansactions from these 
Standalone Softwares are posted 
in SAP for accounting purposes. 

As per our information and 
explanations g iven by the 
management, there is no 
resh·ucturing of loan or cases of 
Wavier/Wri te off of 
debts/interest etc made by a 
lender to the holding company 
during the year. 

However as disclosed in Note No 
22 of the Consolidated Financial 
Statements, bankers of Step down 
Subsidiary company, M/S 
Visakhapatnam Port Logistics 
Park Limited have resb·uctured its 
ex is ting outstanding borrowing 
vide letter dated 01.06.2021. 

Impact on Financial 
Statements 

N il 

As borrowings of the Step 
down subsidiary 
company, M/S 
Visakhapatnam Port 
Logistics Park Limited 
have resh·uctured after 
Balance Sheet date, the 
financial impact of the i 

same is yet to be 
determined. 

The Subsidiary Company has The accounting for the 
been sanctioned a Grant-in-Aid of same has been done with 
Rs 7 .83 crores in earlier year from regard to Ind AS 20 
the Minishy of Food Processing "Accounting for 
Indush·ies (MoFPI) for setting up Government Grants and 
integrated cold chain facilities at Disclosures of 
Rai, Haryana and Patalganga in Goverrn1,ent 
Mal,arashh·a against the same the Assistance" .Accordingly 
company has been disbursed Rs. the same has been trea ted 
4.70 crores till 31.03.2021 for as deferred.income to be 
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Date: 29.06.2021 
Place: Kolkata 
UDIN: 21306354AAAAGX4717 

specified assets purchased (for 
pa talganga , Maharashh·a) as 
according to the scheme 
document the fu nd is disbursed 
upon utilisa tion for specific 
purpose. 

apportioned over the 
useful life of the assets. 
During the curren t 
financial year, a sum of 
Rs 29. 99 Lakhs has been 
credited to the income in 
the statement of profit 
and loss account based on 
the Indian accOLmting 
s tandard. 

For J.B.S & Company 
t, i;~ Chartered Accountants 

1-. FRN· 323734E 

;~ouv\r~}~K ~ , 
~' /-.!.;j ~ ,,. ,,,..,,.....___..,~ 

''-'rc(j f,C~ 
-- Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

Partner 
Membership No.:- 306354 



Balm er Lawrie lm·c·s tmcnt< l.imitl'CI 

St,indnlrrnc 13.tlance S hee t as :11 l\l:lrc h 31, 2021 

\ II .1111, ,u111, in R11pn I 1kh,, L11ilus ::rn1,•rl nrlwr\\ i<.:1 

Parcic ulars 

ASSETS 
F innncinl nsse ts 

Cn~h :1 nd rnsh n111i,·,dc11is 

lhnk bal:tncc, othc::r rhan aho,·c 

11n-csuncncs 

C >1hc r rin:111c i.1 I :1;:st• I, 

Non F inanc ial ass<:ts 
C11rrcn t tax a~~<.:I~ (m:t) 

TOTAL 

LIAfHLITIES AND EQUITY 

LlABILJTrES 
Financ ial Liabilit ies 

Other rinancinl liabilirics 

Non F ina nc ia l Liabilities 

Current tax li:ibili1ies (net) 

Other non fm:incial liabilities 

EQUITY 
Equity share capi tal 

Other c,1uity 

TOTAL 

Summ,ll)' or signiuca111 acconnring policies .111cl 

T he nccompanring noces are integrnl pan of the 

financial statements. 

\s per our report of even elate. 

F o r J.13.S & Company 

Clrnrtc.: rt:cl .\ccountants 

FRN: 32373,fE 

Sudlrnns hn Seu, FCJ\ 

(Partner) 

l\lcmber~hip No: 30635-l 

Place : Kolk:H:t 

Date.:: June 29, 202.1 

Asar As at 
No tes 

l\Iarc h 3 l, 202] Marc h 31, 2020 

.'i .r.:i7 llll.li1 

6 I.J.,2 10.CJ I I f,522.36 

7 3,26"'.77 3,267.i7 

ii 5.35 9AS 
17,521.60 17,880.21 

I() rnu2 l:i.87 

53S.22 15.87 

18,059.82 17,896.08 

CJ 29U.U5 264.1 9 

290.05 264.19 

10 . . 

11 1.U(J l.3ll 

1.00 1.30 

12 2,2 19.73 2,2 19.73 

13 15,5-19.04 15,4 10.86 

17,768.77 17,630.59 

18,059.82 17,896.08 

I --1 

1-39 

For n11d on behnlf of the Bon rd of Dtrc.:clors 
Balmer Lawrie Inves tm e nts Limited 

Sam.lip Das 

D i.rector Direcror 

( DIN:082 17697) ( D l N :08483795) 

J\bhis he k Lahot i 

Company Secrctnl)' 

,_ 



nalml.!( 1.~wric ( 11 \'CS lnlC'll (:" l...i111ir1:d 

Sp1tcmc 111 ofS1a11d;iln11c l'rnli1 "'"' Loss ror lhc )'1':tr i:ndrd ~J:.rch ,\ I, 2021 
( \II .1111011111< in Rupe<· J .nkh, . 11nlc,; s1.n.-.l ,.,hcrwisc) 

- --- --- --
P;1r1ic11lars 

Rc,·enuc from Opcr:11ions 
In tcrcH income 
Di,·idcnd inrnmc 

Total Revenue from Opcr:11ions 
O rhcr income 

Total [ncomc (l) 

Expenses: 

I (mnlnycc bcncli1s cxncn~cs 
O ther expense; 

Towl expenses (II) 

Prolil/{Loss) bdorc rax for the period (1 11=1-ll) 

Ti!x expense 
C :urrcnr t:lX 

Deferred 1:1x cxpc11sc/ (crcdi1) 
Tomi ra" cKpcnse (IV) 

Net Pro fit/(Loss) for the period {V= Ill-JV) 

Orhcr Comprehensive Income 

.\. (i) Items tlrnt will no! be rccla::::ilicd 111 proli1 ur fuss 

{ii) lnco1i1c rnx relating 10 items th:11 will not be recl:lssific<l w profirtw 

los!-

II. (i) lrcm, thnr will be reclassified to pwlit or Jo;;;; 

(ii) Income tax rcl.uing ru i1c111> 1h.11 will be rccl:issificd to profit or 111» 

O rhcr Comprehensive Jncomc/(Loss) for the period (VI) 

Tora! Comprehensive Income for rhc period (Vll=V+Vl) 

Earnings per share {Basic and Dilurcd) 

Llnsic (Rs per share) 
Dilure<l (Hs per share) 

Summery of signific:1111 ,1ccoun1ing policies nnd 
Tiu: nccwnp;-iny111M 110 1c:: ;u•c intcl,!tal ru n or the: tin:utd:ll :-1:ucmcnr:;. 

.-\~· per our fcp1Jrt nf even l.btc. 

For J.B.S & Comp:1ny 
Chancrcd . \ccoun1an1s 
!'RN: 32373-11 ; 

Sudlrnnsh u Sen, FC/\ 
{l':ll'lllcr) 

No1es 

14 
IS 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

,_,, 
I .39 

Snudip Dns 
l)in:cu,r 

For rhc rcnr <!'nded ror lhc )'C:lr ended 
March 31, 2021 M:1rch 31. 2020 

76-1.09 938.83 

7,915.95 7 749.82 
8,690.04 8.688.65 

18.21 

8.708.25 8.688.65 

17.S I 16.76 
78.08 91.75 
95.62 10S.51 

8,612.63 S 580.14 

150.-17 222.60 

-
150.-17 222.GO 

8,462.16 8,357.54 

-

- -
- -

S,462.16 8.357.54 

38.12 37.65 
38. 12 37.65 

For and on helm If o f 1hc noar<l ot Dircclt>rs 
Bnlmcr Lnwric l nvestmcnrs Limircd 

~H~~~ (C4\.l,J.t.,),_~ 
ha Abhishek Lahoti 

Di,·ccu>r C:ompnnr Secretary 

>'< lcmbwhip Nn: 30635-1 ( DIN:08217(,97) ( DI N:08-183795) 

!'lace : Kolbrn 
l):11c: June 29. 2021 



B:ilmc r l.awril· l1wt.·~t111c111:: f .i111itL'd 

Staud alllnc Cm,h Fl1)1\· State ment f<JI' 1hc year ended .i l lll:trch Z02 l 

\ I} :11 n1·,w u :-. 11 1 Rup1..'.l' I .:dd1:-. l1t1ll':- .;: :- t.111,:d n tlwrwi:- 1.:J 

c~1sh flow frotn Opcr;1ting Activitic.:~ 
1', I l'wtir/(l .t> ; ; ) be fore i.1x 

C :h:111i'~~ in w, irkinv c1pir·,d: 
.\dju; r,ncnr; for i,11:rl·:1;1· / (dccn·:1;,•) in 11p1·r:11i11g ;i;;c ls: 

( l rl1cr ti11a11ci:1I as;l·t; 

.\djum11c111; for i11crc:1sc / (dccrc·:1::c) in 11pcr:iri11g li:1biliric;: 

()rhcr tinanci:d li:tbiliric; 

( )1hcr 111111 tin:tnc i:11 li:1bilim·, 

11:ink b:il.111c,·; o il1n th:111 cn;I, nml c:,sl, ,·,1uil':1lc111; 

( ;a:;I, g,.:nemtl' <. I fn 111l 1)1>erat11111:: 

'\let i11c1)111c 1ax (p:tidJ / rcf1111d:: 
Ne, cash now frt>m / ( 11s cd in) Opcra1ing Acti\'itks (:\) 

Cash now from i,wcsting activities 

Ne, cas h now from/ (used in) Tnvcst ing Activities (13) 

Cas h flow fron1 financing activit ies 

Di"idc11ds p:iid 

Ne< cas h flow from/ (used in) Fin;1ocing Ac til'itics (C) 

Net in c rease/ (decrease) in Ccish and Cash Equiv:1lc111s(A+B+C) 

Cash and cash cqui\'alcnts at the end o f the period 

Su111111at~ "f signific:rnt nr.rounting policic:-- anU 

The accrnnpanying nutc :-: an· intl:gr:11 parl c ,f du: fin:111cial :-1:1t c111c1H:-=. 

,\:,: p1.:r our report nf even date. 

·or l 1c year enc CO 

i\forc h 31, 202 1 

S.6 12.63 

-1.10 

2i. 8(, 

(O . .l I) 
., I 1.-15 

S,953.7•1 

672.82 
S,280.92 

(8,.'i'.21.98) 

(8,323.98) 

(-13.0c,) 

80.63 

37.57 

I I 

, 1-39 

Po r the yc<1r c,Wcd 

i\Iareh 31, 2020 

8.580.1 -1 

22.fJS 

(3 1.06) 
( 1.7.J) 

(7-16.77) 

7,822.62 

(27 1.67) 
7,550.95 

(7.~-17.07) 

(7,547.07) 

3.88 

76.75 

80.63 

For J.B.S & Company 
c:l1artcn:d .\ccot111t.111t.; 

l'RN : 32373-11·'. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Direc1ors 

Sudhanshu Sen, FCA 

(Partner) 
;o, (cmbcrship No: 30635-1 

!'bee : Kolkala 

D:11c: .June 29, 20~1 

Sandip Das 

D irector 

( D IN:0S2 17697) 

P4~~~-
Ab his hc k Lalinti 

l )1rl'ctor ,< :ompany Sccre<:try 

( L)(N:08-183795) 



B:ilmcr L:iwric Invcst1neurs Limited 

(. \II am11l111rs i11 Rupee Lakhs. u nless srared otherwise) 

A Equity s lvirc c:ipi1·1! 

P:u:cicubrs 

Number of Etjltity Shares (F:tcc \'alu1: Z 10) 

E'ltury Share C:tpit:tl 

13 O ther cqu itv 

P:irticul:trs 

B:tl:tncc as :tr April 1, 2019 

Profir/(T.oss) for rhc y~-ar ended !\larch 31, 2020 

Dividends (including-Dividend Distribution T:tx • if :my 

B:tl:tncc :ts :tt M:trch 31, 2020 

l'mtit/ (Loss) for rhc yc:1r 1:ndcd i\farch 31. 2021 

Dividends ( includin!!; Dividend Disrribmion T:1x . if :my 

B :ll:1nc1: :ts :tr March 31, 2021 

:\s per <>ur rcporc of cYcr: dare. 

For J.B.S & Comp:iny 

Ch:u:tcrcd :\ccounra11Ls 

Flu'!: 323 73-l-E 

Suclhaushu Sen, FCA 

(l':mncr) 

,\[cmbcri;hip No: 30635-l-

Pince : T<olkat:t 

D::itc: June 29, 2021 

S:tnclip Das 

Director 

( DJN:08217(,97) 

B:11:tncc as :It 
Ch:tngc in equity 

sh:trc capir:il during 
March 31, 2020 

rhe yc:u 2020-21 

'.!,'.!l,97 .2119 -
2.219.,3 

Reserves :ind surplus 

C:1pit:d R1:s1:rv<: G1:nc cal Rc:scrv<: Rct:tined c:-trnings 

1,053.04 5,316.03 S,231.33 

S.35- .5-l-

(i.5-!'i.Oi) 

1,053.04 5,316.03 9,041.79 

8.-1(,2. 16 

(8,323.98) 

1,053.0,1 5,316.03 9,179.97 

For :ind on hc lrnlf of rhc Bo:trd ol' Directors 

Dirc~mr 

( DlN:llS-183795) 

B:tbnc(: :ts :tt 
March 31. 202"J 

'.!.21.9-.269 

2.2!1>.73 

Tot:tl 

14,600.-lO 
S,357.54 

(7,547.07) 

15,.Jl0.86 

S,462.16 

(8,323.98) 

15,5-19.04 

J\bhishck Lahoti 

Comp:inr Sccrcrnrr 



Balmer Lawrie Investme11ts Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

1. Company Overview 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limjted ("tl1c Company") is a Government Company domiciled in Tndia and 

registered under tl1e provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Its Shares arc listed on two recognized stock 

exchanges in India i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange and Calcutta Stock Exchange. The Company is not engaged 

in any other business activity, except to hold tJ1e equity shares of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 

The Company is tl1e holding company of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (BL) by virtue of its acqui.ting 61.80% 

shareholding of the BL tl1rough a Scheme of Arrangement and Reconst.rnction between IBP Co. Ltd. , Balmer 

Lawrie T nvcstmcnts ] ,inutcd and their respective shareholders and creditors in accordance with the provisions 

of the Companjes .Act. The Scheme became effective on S'h February, 2002 with an appointed da te of lStl1 

October, 2001. President of India holds 59.67% in the Company. The company has its registered office 

situated at 21, Netaji Subash Road, KoJkata -700001. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

These standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis following accrual system of 

accounting and arc in accordance witl1 Ind AS notified under tl1e Companies (Indian i\.ccounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulatory 

norms/ guidelines. 

The Standalone Pinancial Statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's fimct:ional currency 

and all values are tounded to the nearest Lakhs, except when otherwise indicated. 

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the standalone financial statements are as given 

below: 

3.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement 

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial 

assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. 

These policies have been applied consistently for aU the periods ptesented in the standalone financial 

statements. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

-3.2 Revenue Recognition 

T he Company is not engaged in any other business activity, except to ho ld the cqujt), shares of lhlmcr Lawrie 

& Co. Ltd. Revenue arises 1m1inly from the interest income and dividend income which arc recognized i.n 

compliance with the applicable Ind J\.S. 

Interest Income is recognized on tin1e proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and ra te 

applica ble. 

For all fina ncial assets measured at amortized cost, interes t income is recorded using the effecti,re interest tale, 

i.e. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of tl,e financial asset 

to tl1e net carrying amount of Lh.e fu1ancia l assets. 

Di11ide11d lnco111e 

l ncomc from dividend on investment in subsidiaries is taken into account on accrual basis when company's 

right to receive payment is established. 

Ot/Jer l11co111e 

O ther incom e, if any, is recognized in accordance with th e relevant Ind AS. 

3.3 Financial Instruments 

Recog11itio11, i11ilit1/ 111eas111rJ111e11/ a11d dcrecog11ilio11. 

Finan cial assets and financial liabilities are recogn.ised w hen tl,c Company becomes a pat!:)' to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by 

transaction costs, except for those ca tried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) wh ich arc measured 

ini6ally at fair va lue. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financia l liabi.litics arc described 

below. 

Financial assets are clerecogn.ized when the conU:actual righ ts to the cash flows from the financial asset 

expire, or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewards ate transferred. A financial liabili ty 

is derecognized when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or exp ires. 

Classijicalio11 a11d .mbseq11e11! 111eas111c/111e11/ qJji11t111Lial assets 

For the purpose of subset1uc1H measuren1en t, financial assets are classified into the fol lowing categories 
upon i.iutial recogn it.ion: 



Balmer Lawrie Investtnents Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone F inancial Statem.ents for the year ended March 31, 2021 

• 1\mortiietl cost 

• Financjal assets at fair value through profit or loss (PVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), if required 

• Investments in equity shares of subsidiaries (carried at cost in accordance with Incl AS 27 read with Ind 

AS 101) 

AU financial assets except for those at FVTPJ, are subject to review for impairment. 

A.111011 izecl cos! 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective lntctest Rate (EIR) if both of the following 

conditions ate tnct: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financia l assets to collect 

contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that arc solely payments 

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

f\ loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on financial assets carried at amortized cost. 

Since, the company is not allowed to carry on any business activity, except to hold equity shares of j\,Ij s Balmer 

Lawrie & Co. Ltd., there is no fu1ancial asset classified uoder PVTPL & FVOCI. 

3.4 Impairment of financial assets 

In respect of impairment of its fu1ancial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets 

has increased significantly sin ce initial recognition. 

To make tl1at assessment, tl1e Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 

tl1e balance sheet date with tl1e risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial 

recognition. The Company also considers reasonable and supportable information, tlrnt is available witl1out 

undue cost or effort, tlrnt is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The 

Company assumes tl1at the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition 

if the fu1ancial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date. 

IV1ite-ojfs 

rinaocial assets ate written off either partjally ot in tl1cir entirety only when tl1e Company has stopped pursuing 
the recmrery. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balance lying with the banks under current account and 

demand deposits, together with otheJ" short-term, highly lit1uid investments (original maturity less than three 

months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk 

of changes .in value. Cash flow statement is reported using indirect 111etl1od as per lncl AS 7. 

3.6 Employee Benefits Expenses 

Employee benefits comprise of salaries and wages of staff deployed by service provider and it includes 

contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund which was rei.mbursed to the service provider, who 

maintains and makes provisions for the aforesaid amounts. 

3.7 Segment Reporting 

The Company's only business is investment in its subsidiary lVf / s Halm.er Lawrie & Co. Ltd., and hence segment 

reporting as envisaged by Incl AS J 08 notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs is not applicable to the 

Company for Standalone Financial Statements. 

3.8 Material Prior Period Errors 

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the com.parative amounts for the prior 

periods presented in which the error occurred. If the errot occuned before the earliest period presented, the 

opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated. 

Prior period errors are corrected by retrospective testatem.ent except to the extent that it is impracticable to 

determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of tl1e error. 

3.9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when Ille Company bas a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a 

past event; it is probable tlrnt an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company and 

amounts can be estima ted reliably. Timing 01: amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. Provisions ate 

measured at the estimated expenditure 1:equited to settle the present obligation, based on the 11.1ost 1:eliable 

evidence available at tl1e reporting date, including the risks and 1.rncertai.nties associated with the present 

obligation. Provisions ate discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material. 

f\ contingent liability is disclosed for: 

• I)ossible obligations which will be confmnecl only by future events not wholly within the control of the 

Company or 



Balmer Lawrie Inves tments Limited 

Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

• Present obligations arising frotn past even1·s where it is not probable tliat an outflow of resources wil l be 

teqni-red to settle the obligation or a reliable estim ~rte of tl.1e amount of--rhc obliga tion cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is considered 

improbable or remote, no liability is recognized or disclosure is made. 

t\ ny re.imbmsement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party concerning the 

ob liga tion (such as from iosurnnce) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed tl.1e 

amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets arc no t recognized. However, when the inflow o f economic benefits is probable, the related 
asset is disclosed. 

3.10 Taxes on Income 

Current tax is the amount of tax p ayable as determined in accordance with the provisions of tl.1e Income Tax 

1\ ct, 1961 on the taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of 
previous years. 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying a1i1Dunts of assets and liabilities in 

the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used i.n 111c computation of taxable income. Defened 

tax assets and Liabilities arc calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to their 

respective _period of real ization, prmrjded those t:a tes are enacted or substantively enacted by tJ1e end of tbe 

reporting period. 

D eferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for 

all ded uct:ible tempora ry differences to tl.1e extent ti.mt it is probable tha t future ta..'{able profits will be available 

against which the deductible temporary difference can be utili7,cd. Deferred tax assets arc reviewed at each 

reporting date and are reduced to the extent ti.mt it is no longer p tobable tl.1at the rela ted tax benefit will be 

reali7.ccl. Undet the current scenario, tl.1e company does not have any deferred tax asset o r liability. 

3.11 Earnings p er share 

Basic carni_ngs per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number o f equity shares outstanding 
during the perjod. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net prnfit or loss (in1·ercst and o ther furnnce cost associated) for 

the period attributable to et1uity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) and tl.1e weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the effects of all dilu tive potential equity 

shares, except in case where results are anti-dilutive. 



Balmer Lawrie Tnn:stm e nts Limi ted 

No tes forming part of Standalon e Financial Statements for the year e nded March 31, 2021 

4. Sig nificant management judgment in applying accounting p olicies and estimation of uncer ta inty 

The prcparntion o f the Compan}"s standnlo n<:: rurnncial statt:ments r<::tJLlires urnnagt:mcnt tu make judgm ents, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the n:portc.:<l amuu111s u f rt:ve11ues, t:xpensc.:s, a:;scls and liabilit.ics, and 

rhc rcl:1 tcd Llisclosurcs. ,-\cirnd results may diffc.:1: from these csti.marcs. 

.J 

J'ig11iji1'f111/ 111r111t,ge11m1!;irdg,1111!/I/J 

EvaluatioJ1 of indicators for impa irment of assets - The eniluation of the applicability of inclicator~ of 

iinpainm:111 or asscls rt:lJLLii:es :1ssc.:ssment t>f seYernl external and in ternal factors which could result in 

deterio ra tion of rcco,·ernblc ;imounr of rhe assets. 

Sig11ijim1111•.r/11;1,1/,! ... 

I n come Taxes - Signifirnnr es timates arc i.11voh-cd i.n d etermining the provision for income.: taxes, including 

am01.int expected to be pait.1/ recO\ erc<l for uncer tain tax positions :rnd also in resp.cct of expected future 

profitability ro assess deferred Lax asset. 

R ecoverabi li ty of receivables and investments 

At each balance sheet date, based on historical defaul t rates obse1v ed over expecred life, the management 
nssesses the expected creclit loss on outstanding rcccivablcs and investments. 

For J .B.S & Company 

C hartered r\ccountnnts 

FRN: 323734E 

Sudlnnslm Sen, FCA 
(P11 rtncr) 

Membership No: 30635"1 

'Pince: Kollrntn 

Date: 291
1, June, 202·1 

For and on b eh a lf of the Board of Directors 

Sandip Das 

Director 

(DIN:08217697) 

Director 

(DIN:08483795) 

0~ ~ ~. 
Abhishek Lahoti 

Compan)' Secrelar) 



B:dn1cr Lawrie I nvcsrn1cnls LttJ. 
Por the Yc:.1r ended 31.03.2021 

f'ormAOC-1 

Tnrorm:nion in rcspcct or Subsidiaries , Associ:w.:s &Joint Vcmun::-

( Pursu;mt to Section 129(3) or Companies Act 2013 rc:u.1 with ll\11c5 of Companies (Accuum:;) Rule:,;:, 201-$ 

SI. No. 

N:1mc of rhc subs(di:uy 

2 "l11c <.hie ~incc when subsiU::uy \\~"' :1.cyuir~d 

P:i.rricub.r~ 

P:i.rt - A - Sub!.i<liarics 

1-fatmcr L:twric & Co Lrd. 

15-llJ-.'.!11111 
3 Rcpon1ng pcciml for rhc.: :.ub:.:idi:ir:· conccri:cc.l.if different from rhc hotdin~ comp:rny':: rcp11rtin~ pc1'lnd. 

N.\ 

4 Rcportin~ currency :ind E~:ch~ngc f':ltc :is nn rh1: bst <.btc of the cclc,·:i1u l·in:i:ici:il : ·c:.1r in c!,c C:\.'l:c nf 
forcibn ::ub::idbrics. 

5 Sh:icc: c-:ipit:".I 

G RcscrYcs & !:urplus 

7 Tm:il :isscts 

Tnt:1.l l.i:1bili1ic:: 

lm·csum:nts 

10 TurnO\·cr 
11 Pmlit /(l.1.>s:.) before t:\X:".tion 

12 Prm·ision fnr 1:-ts:11inn 
13 Pmfit / (Lo$$) :,.i"tcr t:'ls :uion 

14 Pmpc1$cd Di\'i<lcnd 
15 Exrcnc of sh:'lrcholding (in pcrccnrag,c) 

Note:: 

1 None nf the suhsic.fr1rics h:i.vc been lit1uid:i..1c:tl or sold c.1unng the yc:'ll'. 

P:1rc - B - Assocb.tcs aod Joint Vcn1mcs 

NIL 

NA 

17, IC0.3~ 

1.1:;.(172.-10 

l.92,•167.:'11) 

(11.h!J,l.61 

l:!,9i9.-l,t 

1.5!.l ,2.i(,.1') 

15.M:,Ufi 

·1.1119.87 
11./,-15.111 
10.:!(ill.:!3 

(,I.HO" .. 

(.\11 :immm1:- m llup::1.:: i.:tkh:;. unlc:.~: ::r:1tc~ 01h::rwi:~i:) 

3 

Balmer L:twric UK Ltd. 

16-11-1~92 

NA 

US!) 
Im Z 7:;.2H/USD 

l l.12 

.;.1 03 

.\(1.58 

5.-t.1 
0,(111 

U.lS 

Visakh:tp:n:m:tm Por1 Lo~istics P:trl.: 

(5.28) 
(0.73) 

(4.55) 

lllll" .. 

Ltd. 

2·1-lll-201-1 

NA 

1350(1.5(1 

f.172..1.S~J 
21r.!91J.'J.1 

111,1:.m 

113-1.25 
( l:!5X.7(,) 

( 1~5X.76) 

foor J.13.S & Company 

Ch.1rtcrc:d AccounH1n1s 

For anc..l on behalf of the llo:lrd of Dirccrnrs 

FRN: 323734E 

Sutlhanshu Sen, FC.-\ 
(Panncr) 
Membership No: 306354 

Pbcc : Kolb1!'\ 

D:m.:: Junt 2!.l.1021 

Sam.lip Da!i 

Dirccmr 
( DIN:08217697) 

~~s-l...k~~ 
Ahhi:-.he:k L:ilioti 

Director C:t1mp:1:l\' Scc~c::u,· 
( D IN:llX•1~3795) 



Ilaln1er Lawrie l nvc.s 1ments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone l'inanc ial Stnteme nts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

(.\II ~tmuunts in Rupt~l' J .. al<hs, unle:--;-; stated othcn,1sc) 

5 Cash and cash cquivrdcnts 

Balances ,dth banks 

io curr<~nt account 

in 'l'crn1 dc.:posits ror original rn~1uriry of 3 month~ or k:-s 
with scheduled banks 

6 Bank bahtnccs other tlrnn above 

Earmarked Balance~ with Rank.:. in sepnrn[e accounts 

for Unclaimed dividends 
Deposits with maturity for more than three months hut 
up to 12 months 

7 Investments 

l11ve::,1ment in equity instn1111cnts of subsidiaq1 Co., Halmcr 
Lawrie & Co. l ,Id. (nt Cost) (No of shares: 10,56,79,350: i\[arch 
3 l, 2021; l 0,56,79,350: /I larch 3 1, 2020 ) 

Note: Refer N ote No. 25 for details on inveslment. 

8 Other financial assets 

Other rcccirnblc 

9 Other financial liab ili ties 

Expenses l'ayable 
Unclaimc<.l Di,·idends 

lO Current tax assets/ (liabilities) (net) 

1\dn111ce Income 'fax and 'l'l)S 

l .c:::-s: Provi:--ion for income ta:-: 

Current tax assets/ (liab ilities) (net) 

ti Other non financial liab ilities 

Surutory Remittances- TOS Payahle 

As a t 

March 31, 2021 

37.57 

37.57 

As at 

l\farch 31, 2021 

243.88 

13,967.03 

14,210.91 

As a t 

M arch 31, 2021 

3,267.77 

3,267.77 

As a t 

M arch 31, 2021 

5.35 

5.35 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

,16.17 

243.88 

290.05 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

1, 190.97 

(652.75) 

538.22 

As a t 

March 31, 2021 

1.00 

1.00 

As a t 

March 31, 2020 

80.63 

80.63 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

243.92 

l4,278.4•1 

14,522.36 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

3,267.77 

3,267.77 

As at 

M a rc h 31, 2020 

9.45 
9.45 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

20.27 

243.92 
264.19 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

1,908.63 

(1,892.76) 

15.87 

As a t 

March 31, 2020 

1.30 

1.30 



Balmer l.t1wrie Investm ents L imited 
Notes form ing p art ofS1:1ndalonc Financial St.1temcn1s for 1hc yea r e nded ~'fa tch 31, 202J 

(, \ 11 amotu11, in Rupee I :akhs, unless stntcJ otht'rwi~c) 

12 Eq uity sh~1rt! c:.tpit;tl 

a) A u tho rised Share Capirnl 

Et1uirr .sh.ires o f 10/ - cad, wi th vo1ing uglns 
b) Issued , Subscrihe<l and Paid up Shue Capirnl 

E1.1uit}' share-,: of lo/ C:lch with ,·oting rights 

Reconcili~ttion o f s hare cap irnl 

As at the beg inning of the year 
Shares i~-.ucd during the year 

As at the closing of the ye~r 

T erms :ind rights auac hcd l o equity s h.ires: 

As a, 3 1 M:irch 2021 

No. o f Sh:.t res in lakhs 

2.s11,rn1,1w111 2,51111 

2,21,97 ,2(,9 2,219.73 
2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

For the year endcd 
31 M,uch 2 021 

No. of Shares in lakhs 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

As"' 3 1 Marc h 2 020 

No. of Shares in lakJ1s 

2,511,IKl,II/HI 2,Sm 

2,21,97,269 2,219.T3 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

F o r the yea r e n<lecJ 
31 March 2020 

No. of Shares in lakhs 

2,21,97,269 2,219.7.1 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

The <:o1n p:1ny has: one cl.lss of Ct.jl1ity shnrc:. ha\'ing ,1 pnr \'aluc of ~ lO pct slrnrc. Each holder uf eyui1y slrnrcs is c nLi1.kd LO one ,·otc per share wi1.h a right LO rect-:iYe pt!r shart' dividt:nd dcd:ircd by the 

Company. In the evt"nl of liyuidation o f the Cornpanr, the holders o f e1..1uily shares will be en tit.led lO ccct:in; rt:111:lining asst'!~ o f tht' Company, :1ftcr payment o f all liabilities. The distribution will be in 

proponion to the number of c4uitr shares hdd by 1hc shareholders. 

Shareholders holdi11g more than 5°/o of the equity s lrnrc capital of the compa ny 

N ame of the Shareholde rs 

P1csident of lndi.1 
C l) Eyufinancc P\'t. I .1<l. 

As :ll 31 Marc h 202 1 As a 1 3 1 Marc h 2020 
No. o f Shares 

1,32,46,11% 

15,45,246 

Pe rccrt1:1gc No. of Shares Pe rcentage 

59.67" 11 l ,32,46,098 59.67"' ,, 

6.96Q n 15,53,050 7.110" ,, 

Tiu: Company has not issut'.d e9uity :;h;trcs pursuant to comract witho ul paymt'nl blc'ing rcct:ivcd in cash, any bo nus shan:s nor hn::: there been any b11r-b:1ck of !-h:ir~-. in thl' currl'nl )'ear and rin: yeu.­

immc<lialdr prcct.:ding Liu.: bal:mce sheet date. 

13 Other E(1uity 

Capital Reserve 

Ccn.cra.l Rrsc1Yc 

Rc-t:-iint!d E:-iming~ 

Dividends 

Particulars 

(i) Equity shares 
Final tli,·idend paid durmg rear ended 31 ~larch 2021 o ft 37.5 

(31 l\larch 2020 - ~ 3-t) pct: fully paid share 

(ii) Dividen ds no1 recognised at the end of chc reponin g period 

fn ;1ddi1ion t<, the abo ve di,·idcnds, sinc:t· year end the director::• lia,·c rrco mmcndcd r-h~ paymcn1 o f :l 

final diYidtnd of 't .18.t1ll ( H ~larch 202ll ~ 37.5) p t!r fully paid cyuity sh :u-c. ' I his proposed dindcnd is 
:-ubjcct to the appro,-al of sh:lrcho l<lers i11 1he ensuing annual gc11cral meeting. 

As at 31 M a rc h 2021 

11153.04 

5316.0J 

9179.97 

15549.04 

As"' 31 M arch 2021 

8,323.98 

8,43-1.97 

As a t 3l llf:trc h 2020 

1,1153.114 

5,316.113 

9,1141.79 

15,410.86 

As :tl 31 M"rch 2020 

7,5-17.07 

8,323.98 



Balmer Lawrie Investments L imited 
N otes forming pan of Standalone F inancial Statements for d1e year ended March 31, 2021 
(_-\ll amounts in Rn pee Lakhs, imkss stated 01 herwise) 

14 Interes t income 

Interest Income 011 deposits from hanks 

15 Dividend Income 

D ividend income from Nrn1-Current investments 

16 Other Income 

1\J iscellaneous Income 

17 Employee bene fits expenses 

Salaries and wages 
Cont1·ibutions to Provident & Other run<ls 

18 Other expenses 

Vrin1ing and Stationery 

Telephone, Telex, Postage, Cables and Telegrams 

Service Charges 
Corporate Social Respousibility (Refe r Note below) 

Travelling and Conveyance 

Payment ro Audi tor's (Refer Note below) 

Bank Charges 
Listing fees an<l Other [ecs(Refer Note below) 

Miscellaneous Expenses (Refer Note No. 29) 

Details of payments to Statutory Auditors comprises­

As Auditor - Statutoq Audit 

For Taxation 
fior Otl1er Services 

Disclosure in respect of Corpora te Social Responsibility expenses : 

l Gross amount re<.1uirecl to be spent 

2 Amount spent during the year 
Prime i\fo1ister's C-\RE Fund(2020-2J) 

Prime i\,Iinister's Nationa I Relief Fun<l(2020-2 l) 

D e tails of payments of Listing Fees & Other Fees: 

Tracie Subscription 
Other Fees & Charges 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

76409 

764.09 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 
7,925.95 

7,925.95 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

18.21 

18.21 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 
15.63 

1.91 
17.54 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

0.08 
0.02 

49.56 

14.79 

0.80 
J.48 

0.01 

9.32 

2.02 

78.08 

1.24 

0. 12 
0.12 

1.48 

14.79 

1000 

4.79 

.5.69 
3.63 

9.32 

For the year ended 

l\farch 31, 2020 

938.83 

938.83 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2020 

7,749.82 

7,749.82 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2020 

For the year ended 

March 31, 2020 
14.68 
2.08 
16.76 

F or the year ended 

March 31, 2020 
0.19 

0.09 

52. 11 
13.02 

0.58 

1.48 

0.03 
22.53 

1.72 

91.75 

1.24 
0.12 

0.12 

1.48 

13.02 

13.02 

5.79 

16.74 
22.53 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 
(/ill amounb in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

19 Tax expense 
Current tax 
Taxes for earlier years 

For th e year ended 
31 March 2021 

176.60 
(26. "13) 
150.47 

For the year ended 
31 March 2020 

220.S0 
2.10 

222.60 

Jn pursuance lo Section 115BAA of tbe Jncom.e Tax J\.ct, 1961, as amended, the company has the option of shifting to a 

reduced tax rate effective April 1, 2020 along with a consequent reduction in certain tax incentives and subject to certain 

conditions. The Company evaluated these provisions and have already exercised this option during the previous financial 

year. 
The major components of income tax. expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax rate of 
al 25.168% (Previous year: 25.168%) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss arc as follows: 

Accounting profit(loss) before income tax 

Applicable rate o[ lax 

Tax effect of: 

Exempted Income under section 10(34)for .F. Y 20'19-
20/Deduclion U/S 80M for F.Y. 2020-21 
Corporate social responsibility 
.Expenditure incurred to earn dividend income u/s 14A 
Others(earlier years) 

Otbers(rounded ofQ 

20 Earn ings/(Loss) per equity share (EPS) 
Net profit/(Loss) for the year 
\Xleighted average number of equity shares for EPS 

Par value per share (in Rs.) 
Earnings per share - Basic 

Earnings per share - Diluted 

8,612.63 

25.168% 

2,167.63 

(1,994.80) 
3.72 

(26.13) 
0.05 

150.47 

8462.16 

22197269 

10 

38.12 

38.12 

8,580.14 
25.168% 

2,159.45 

(1,950.47) 
3.28 
8.22 
2.12 

222.60 

8357.54 

22197269 

10 

37.65 

37.65 



Bali11cr Lawrie Invcs uncnts Li1nitcd 
Notes forming part of Standa lone Financial Statements for the year ended J\,farclt 31, 2021 
(. \11 amounts in Hupcc Lakhs1 u11less stated othcnvise) 

21 Contingent 11abilides and conu11itn1ents (to the extent no t pt·ovi<lcd for) 

Contingent liabilities 
A:; at 

-31 March, 2021 

53.78 

As at 
31 March, '2020 

35.84 A l:\Sl-'. has been imposing fines on the Company on quarterly basis - for non-compliance o f prnvisions o f Sl-:BI 

LOD R Regulations 20 15 perr:1ining ro composition of Boan] o f Directors an<l the composition of some Roard 

level Committees. Suitable reply has been given by the Company to BSF, for waiver of these fines as the same 

were clue to factors beyo1td con trol of the Companr. No response ha:; been received from RS I', on these 

rcprescnt:ttions. 

Out of Rs. 53.78 lakhs, Rs. 27.90 l:tkhs pcrtau,s to F.Y. 20 19-20 and Rs. I 5.20 lakh pertains to l'.Y. 20 18- 19. 

The amount of Rs. 5.37 lakh ftnc imposed b)' 13SE Ltd. for quarter ended J uue'2020 and Rs. 5.3 1 lakh for quarter en<le<l illorch'202 I has nor been waived off. 

The figures of fine as reflecte<l as on 3 1st 1\larch, 2021 has been calculate<l basc<l on notices rcceivc<l from BSF, f.td. for the period ~nclecl 31.03.2021 :tad 

wa.ivc.:r thereof. 

The C:ompa11v bcu1g a (,overncmcut CotUpany, tlte compliance regarding composit-ion of directors is uot withu, the control of the Companr hut as per 

directions of the a<lmu1istrative 111u1istry. 

B Income Tax for the Asst. Year 2008-09 pai<l under dispute As at As a t 
31 Ma rch, 2021 31 Marcb, 2020 

2.96 

Disputed Income '!'ax !'aid against which the Company ha<l file<.! Appeal in view of the facts of the case be fore the Commissioner of Income Tax (,\ ppc:i.ls) for 

,~ssess111cnt Year 2008-09 an<.! ha<l pai<l Rs. 295,530/- uudcr protest. 1\ppcal for tbc 1\Y 2008-09 settled in favor o f the company in F.Y. 2020- 202 1 vi<.le o rder 

dated 17/08/2020. 

22 Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction 

(a) ,\ Scheme of ,\n:angement and lkconstruction (' the Schemc'),ma<lc under sections 391 to 394 o f rhe erstwhile Companies ,\ct, 1956 ('the , \ct'), w,1s ex<:cuted 

by and between IBP Co. Ltd. ('IBP ') aucl Bahucr L.1wt-ic Investments I .tel. ('rhe Company') and their respective u:c<liwrs aml shareholu<:rs. T he Scheme under 

notification no. GSR/238 d:ited 2n<l Fcbrua,1' 1978, was approved by the erstwhile Department of Company r\ffair.s, ~linistry of Law, Justice and Company 

, \ffairs, Govt. of India, was approved on 8th January 2002, with the appoin te<l date of 15th October 200 I. Under the Scheme 1,00,6•1,700 liguity Shares of Rs. 

I 0/- c.1eh, fully pa.id-up, o f lhlmcr Lawrie & Co. Ltd. ('BL'), held by 181', was trausferrcd to the Company, whcreb)' the Company became hol<lcr of 6 1.8% 

Equit)' Shares of BL, with effect Crom the aforesaid appointed <late of the Scheme, i.e., 15th October 200 I. 

(b) In cousideratiou of transfer of the aforesaid shares of BL by IBP, the Company had allotted 2,2 1,47,269 equity shares or t 10/- each, fully paid-up to the 
sharcho l<lers of rnP (cousi<lcrn tinn other than cash), iu tl1c rntio of I: I. 

23 P ublic D eposit : 

The Company has not accepted any Public <lcposit withiu tbe meaning of Scctiou 45l(bb) of RBI Act 1934 <luring the year in c1ucstion & thu company has 

also passc<l resolution for non-acceptauce of any Public Deposit. 

24 Non Banking F ina ncial Company ('NBFC') 

r -~ 

26 

!\aimer J ,awrie Investments Li.rnitc<l is a non-bankiug financial Company as cleiined under section 45-1([) of the Reserve Bank of ln<lia , \ ct, 1934. On the basis 

or application given by the Company the RBI in exercise o f their power coufcrrcd under section 45-NC of the Reserve Bank of India r\ct, 1934, has exempted 
the Company to comply with tl,e formalities or registration an<l minimum net owned funds, under the Notification No. DN BS. 153/C:GM(Lilll•) -2001 elated 
December I 0, 200 I. 

The Financial Statements have been prepare<l as per the rcc1uiremcnts of Divi.siou lll to the schc<lulc JI! of the Companies r\cr,2013 

Inves tment Details 

The Company holds 6"1.8 % equit,· shares of Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltcl.(KL). The Compauy holds 10,56,79,350 ec1uity shares of Balmer I ,awrie & Co. Lt<l. 

D etails of dues to IVIic ro, Small and !Vlc<lium Enterprises are given below: 

The priucipal amount rcmaiiuug unpaid at the encl of accounting year 2020-21 is N 11 , .(Previous Year:Z 1.24 lakhs) 

27 Uncla imed Dividend Aecouuts 

The C:ompany has to maintain a <livi<.lend account from where the <lividends are issued to the shareholders, the runou111 o f unclaimed dividcn<l which rcmaii1s 
there for more than seven years is then transferred tu the l11 vcstor t•:durntion & Protection r•·uucl , \ccouut. 
Tl1e Unclaimed 11inal cliviclencl o utstan<.ling in the :iccounts for the financial )'Car 2012- 13 was ~ 28.32 lakhs which has been trnnsfcrred to the Investors' 

Education & protcctiou Fuucl ,\ctot11ll during the year. 



llal,ner Lawrie Invcstn1cnts Lin1itcd 
Notes forming part of S tanda lone Financial Statem e nts for the year ended March 31, 2021 
,,\ 11 arnuunt:-; in B..upl'l' Laklis, t111lt~s Sl;1k d ulii(·n\·ist::) 

31 Helmed Pa rt)' Transnc1ions 

In accordance with the re<1uirem<.·nl~ of Indian , \ccou11L i11g SLHnd:ird - 2---l- the mimes of the related p:irtics where control/abili ty to cxcrci~c 

:-- ignificant influence exist~, along wirh the aggn.:gatc amount of trnrn;actions anti yc:u encl balances with rhc111 as idcnlificd and ccniried hr thr­
m;inagt•ment are gi\'en helo\\': 

a. D etails of related parties: 

Names o f related par1ies D escription of re lalionship 

lhlmer Lawcic & Co. Ltd (BL) Subsidiary Company 

Balmer l.awrit' (U. I<.) Ltd. (Bf.UK) Wholly O1\'lled Subsidiary of B L 

\lisakhapatnam Po rl Logistics Park Limi1ed (VPI.PL) Subsidiary uf RT.. 

PT. )·h inter T ,awrie- 1 ndonesia 
,\n r\ ssociatc in which HJ. is having sig11irica11l i11nuc11<.:c.Joint \'cnturc of 
BL 

Balmer L:iwcic-Van Leer Ltd. 
An Associate in which BL is hadng significan t inOuenn:. JoinL Venture of 
BL. 

13almcr La\\"tic (UA E) LLC. 
An r\s:-.ociatc in which HJ. is hadng significant ioOuence. Joint \'en tun: of 
BL. 

1 "I'ransafc Sen·iccs l .td 
,\n ,\ssociatc in which HI . is having signi rica11t in nuenn:. Joint Vcntu[c o f 
BL. 

,\,·i - O il India (P) Ltd. , \11 ,\gsociate in which BL is having significant i.nflucncc. 1\ssociarc of BL. 

Key M anageria l Pe rsonnel (KMP): 

Sh.ri Sbyam Sunda.r I<.huutia Uirector-Non l:ixea,ti,-c (Ceased to be a Uircctor \\".c. f. 0I.0S.2020) 

Shci Shyam Singh ,\lahar 
Government N o minee. DirecLOr - Non E-xccuti,·c(Ccascd to be a Director 
w.c.f. 14.01.202 1) 

Shri Sanwp Das Director - Non l:ixccu ti Ye 

Smt. Perin l)c\'i Rao Go,·crnmcnt Nomii1cc Di.rector- N on l~xccutivc 

Shri i\liit)~1njay.Jha Govcrn.mcnt Non1incc Din.:cror- N on 1·'.xccuti,·c (w.e.f. 14.0 1.202 1) 

Shri Ajay Singha! I ndepcndent Uirector 

Sm1 Shilpa Shashilrnn1 Patwardhan lndcpcndcn! Director 

Shri ,\bhishek J ,aho1i Company Secretary 

Nole: Related Parries haYe been iden1ified by the management. 

(-')1 lon'bc National Company La\\· Tribunal, Kolkata flcncl, (NCL'l) in its ordt:r dated April 09, 2021 has appro,-cd 1he Reso lution 

Pla11 o f i\1/s Om l .ogistics l.imited (Resolutin11 ,\pplicant) in the matter of Corporate lnsoll'e11cy Rcsolu1io11 Process (CIRP) in respect 

of one of the Joint Ventures, 111/s Trnnsafc Services Limited (TSL) as per the Pro1·isio11s of the l11soll'cncy and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

(IR Code) which was initiated on November 21 , 20 19. I lon'blc NCL'J' appro,-cd the following: (a) lixisting r,:quitJ' Share Capital of 

TSL shall stand cancelled, e,1inguished and a11ulled & be regarded as reduction of Share Capiwl to 1he extc11t of 99.99997°0 and 

n,maini11g 0.00003° o transferred to Resolution Applicant & (b) Entire existing Preference Share Capital of ' !'SI, shall S1>1t1d rn11celled, 

cxtin!,'llishcd and anulled & be regarded as reduction of Capital. ]>ersu:m1 to Lhe s:tme, the Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL) ceases to 

h:l\"e joint control or have ;,ny significa11t innuence Ol'er TSI .. and TSL ceases 10 be a Rela1ed Pany of Raimer I .aw,:ic & Co. Ltd (BL)of 

under 1he e,w111 pro1·isio11s o f Section 2(76) the Companies Act, 2013 or under Ind ,\S- 110 i-ir clause 2(1) (zb) of SERI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Re,1uircmcnts), Regulations, 20 15 fur the year mdiog 3 1.03.202 1. 

b. Transactions with Rel,i ted Pnr1ies are as unde r: (Rs. In lakh' 

For the year end ed For the year ended 

31 1\fareh 2021 31 March 2020 

Transactions c.h1ring the year ,vith BL 

Rccci,·i.ng of sc1.Ticc:-i (including (cimburscmcnt of expenses) 42,03 44. 16 
Di,·idend l11 come (7,925.95) (7,749.82) 
Amount incurred on a/ c of Salaries etc. of c1nploycl's. deputed or olltt:rwi~c 14.86 16.76 

Outs tanding balances during the year 

Outstanding- Payable (39.47) (11.45) 
Sala.ric~ and wage$ (8.50) (5.33) 
Sen·icc Charges (30.97) (6.12) 

Investn,ent in S ha res 3,267.77 3,267.77 

Rcn1unc ration to Key i\•lana~·eda l Pe rsonnel 18.9,J 17.7 1 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for th e year ended March 31, 2021 
(1\ll amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

32 Financial instruments 

i) F inancial instruments by catego1y measured at amortised cost: 

Particulars As at 

March 31, 2021 
Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 37.57 

Dank balances other than above 14,210.91 
Other financial assets 5.35 

Total 14,253.83 

Financial liabili tics 

Other financial liabilities 290.05 

Total 290.05 

(ii) Financial instruments by category measured at cost: 

I Investments* 3,267.77 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

80.63 

14,522.36 
9.45 

14,612.44 

264.19 

264.19 

3,267.77 I 

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabili Lies are considered a reasonable approximation of their fair values. 

*The Company has opted to recognise the investments as per Incl J\S 27 al cost. 

(iii) Fair values hierarchy 
The Company does not have any financial assets or financi:11 liabilities carried at fair value. 

33 Financial risk management 

i) Risk Management 
The Company is exposed to van ous risks in rela tion 1·0 financial instruments. The Company's financial assets and 
liabilities by category are sununarised in Note 32(i). The main types of risks are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. 

The Company's risk management is coordinated in close co-operation with the Board of Directors, and focuses on 
seeming the Company's short to medium term cash flows . The Company does not engage in trading of financial assets 
for speculative purposes. 

A) Credit risk 
Credit risk is the risk that a counterparLy fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company's exposure Lo 
credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at balance sheet date as sununarised in Note 

32(i). 

The Company has investment in equity instrument of subsidiaries and therefore, credit risk in respect of such financia l 
assets is considered negligible. 
The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances are considered neg]jgible, since the counterparties 
are reputable banks with high quality external credit ratings. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Lim ited 
N otes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

B) Liquidity tisk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial 
liabilities tha t are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. 

The Company's approach to rnan;iging liquidity is to ensure as far as possible, thal it will have sufficient liquidity to meet 
its liabilities as and when they are due. 

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managem.ent rests wi th the Board of Directors. "l'hc Company manages liquidity 

risk by maintaining adequate reserves, back-up facilities such as deposits and by continuously monitoring forecast and 

aaual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabililies. J'vfanagement monitors rolling 

forecasts of tl1e Company's liquidi ty position and cash and cash equivalents on tlie basis of expected cash flows. 

Maturities of financial liabilities 

The tables below analyse the Company financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on tl1eir conti-actual 
maturities. 

The amounts disclosed in the table are tl1e contractual undiscounled cash flows. Balances due within ·12 months equal 

their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant. 

As at 31 March 2021 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 years Total 

Otl1er financial liabilities 290.05 - - 290.05 

Total 290.05 - - 290.05 

As at 31 March 2020 Less than 1 year 1-5 year More than 5 years Total 

Other financial liabilities 264.19 - - 264.19 

Total 264.19 - - 264.19 

C) Market risk 

Market risk is the risk that tbe fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. It comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and pt.ice risk. 

Currency risk: 

The company does not have any foreign currency transactions, hence, it is not exposed to currency risk. 

Interest rate risk: 

As the Company does not have any borrowings outstanding, it is not exposed to interest rate risk. 

Price risk: 

The company does not have any financial instrument which exposes it to ptice risk. 

34 Capita l managem ent 

The Company's capital includes issued share capital and all other distributable reserves. The primary objective of the 
Company's capital management is to maximise shareholder value and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce 

tl1e cost of capital. The Company does not have any Non-current borrowings and all its capital needs are rnet by capital 

or shareholders only. 



Bahner Lawrie Investments Limited 
Notes forming pnrt of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

(-\II amounts in Rupee Lakhs, unless srated otherwise) 

35 Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities 

.-\mounts expected to be _recovered/ seeded wirlun 12 months and beyond for each line item under asset and liabilities 

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 
Within 12 months After 12 months Within 12 months After 12 months 

ASSETS 

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 37.57 - 80.63 -
Other bank balances 14,210.9 1 - 14,522.36 -

Investments - 3,267.77 - 3,267.77 
0Lher Gnancial assets 5.35 - 9.45 -

Non-financial assets 

CuHcnt tax assets (net) 538.22 - 15.87 
Other Gnancial assets - - - -

Total Assets 14,792.05 3,267.77 14,628.31 3,267.77 

LIABILITIES 

Financial liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 290.05 - 264.1 9 -

Non-Financial Liabilities 

Current tax liabilities (net) - - - -

Other non-financial liabilities 1.00 - 1.30 -

Total Liabilities 291.05 - 265.49 -



Balmi.:r Li\wric l11\'cstmc111s Limited 

N ort·s fnrming p;uf, nf S ta11chlo11 c Fi11a11cbl S t;ltc n,c 11ts fur 1hc yea r ended t\Iard1 .H, 202 L 

1. \ ll :1mour11:- i11 Ru11c.:l.' I :t!dt:-, uni...::-:- ii l,1kd 11rht-r,,·1:-l·) 

ic, lrnp;lCI llfCOVIO- 19 l'andcmic 

.\7 

.18 

' f hi..· ~p:·<·:HI ,\t ( ,o\'id 19 h:ts ::~: n .:n:ly ,, ffrc:rc.·c.l the hu:-: i1 u.'~~t•:: ;1rrn1nd rhc glohl'. In many cnt111tric:: including l1h li:1, thcn~ h:1:: lwtilt :-c\·l.'1\! di.: rnprioo h1 

rcguh1r opc rn1urn:; J ui..• 10 lod , down, d1:.ruptio11:: in rr.111s p11rt-:1tio ns, :,,. 11pply chain, tr.we! l,.111:.:1 t1u:1r.u11i11c:.:. :-orial di~1:mcin~ :111d o ther c111crgt.: 11c~ 

lll<.':l3ll(C~. 

'l'ht' Comp.my lu:- m:Hk tk·1:lilcd :ts:H.~~=-mcnl of it:: lit1u1dity posttir;n fpr the next lcw 1tH111th~ 1t1H.I of th '.: rcCO\'t.: r;1bilit) :rnd carrying value:-: of it:-: 
investment~ ~'.S :u the l\:1b11cc ~ht.:cl d:1 11:

1 
:111tl li;t~ cu11dmk d 1ha11111111:tti:1ial :1dju:-u1w11l·:- ;1n· 1ctp1i1n.l 111 l,e 111ad l· i11 1hl'.' li11.1nr ial 1cs11li:,;. 

o f tinnnci:1' n.:~ult~. I lowt·n .: r, rl u.: imp.Kt :1:-::c:.:..:11w11t of Co \'id 19 i~ ;1 t o111i11ui11g pnwt·~:-- giv,·11 rlw 1111n·r1ai11 til·:-: :1:,::,;nd:t1cd with it:- nature. cxtcm :lltd 

dur;1 t.ion. Tin: m:111:-igcm cn l ~h:, 11 co ntimtt! to monitor :m y in:111.:ti.11 ch:111gc:- IO t'uwrc L'crnwmic condirinos on :1 cnminuiug b:1~k 

'f'hl'n' h;HT hr.:r.:11 110 c\'l.'111 :- :tftcf du.• rcponing d:uc th11r n c.p1itl' di:-cln:-ure in these ft11;1nc1al ::t.\tcm c.:nt:: . 

l'rc,·1m1:- year tigun:~ h;1,·c lil.'.t:ll regrouped or rc~tr rangcc.l nr rccl.t:-:-ificJ whcr1,•\'cr <.:011::kkrc.:c.l 1H.'Cc:-::-::1ry . 

39 A111hori!i_atio n o ffi11:tndal s talcm c:nts 

T hc~c finnnci:tl ~1:ilcmcnt;-: for the ye:u ended 31 :\l:trch 202: 1 (i1tdlU.Ji11g cnmp:1rn1i,·cs) h:1!- lwt·11 :-ig11cd I,~ Ll1c Ho:ud 111 Director:- a:- 1111 29 .06. 2021 

Su111n1ary of :--ig11itic;111t :1CCfHlllling p1llicic~ ;1ncl 

The :1Lc11mp:rnying note.;:,. .\fl.' intq.~r.il p,trl of 1l1t; frn:rnci:tl :-tatcmcn1:-. 

. \ ~ per our report of even t..l:uc. 

For J.B.S & Company 

<:h:trtcrcd :\c.:coun1~1nr~ 

FRN: 32373-11•: 

S11dhansh11_Scn, PC.\ 

(Partner) 

~lcmbcr,hip No: .l0635-I 

l'hcc : Knlkat:i 

Dare: : 291h June, 20'.! I 

I? Sandip Das · 

Din:ctor 

( D IN:082 17697) 

For and o n behalf of the Board o fDirccrors 

( DIN:03~83795) 

/\.bhis hck Lahoti 

Comp:rny St.:crctary 
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Statement of Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the Quarrer and Year Ended 31/03/2021

(:\1\ amounts III Rupee I .akhs. unless stared otherwise)

Preceding Corresponding
Year to dare figures Year to date figures

3 montbs ended
3 months ended J months ended

for current period for the previous
ended period ended

J.!.LQU.Wl 31/1212020 31/03/2020 ~ J.!LQW!gQ
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)

159.52 160.50 229.25 76-1.09 938.83
-J9.867.37 38,781.78 3..J.528.69 1,52,856...J5 153.399.52
50,026.89 38,942.28 34,757.94 1,53,620.54 1.5..J,338.35

4,336.47 986.89 2,286.09 7,653.79 5,51-J...J..J
54,363,36 39,929,17 37,044.03 1,61,274.33 1,59,852.79

296.33 232.1-J ..J58.75 1,191.58 1,187.02
127.1..J 76.84 295.51 352.52 295.51

2,562.58 100.00 2,66..J.88 3.062.58 2,66..J.88

33,617.95 2..J613.51 19,185.96 98,280.91 90,755.7-'
2583 0.00 3nA6 359.93 2.075.61

-958.n 51 L80 (670.08) 34.03 (506.63)
4,02659 609068 3,786.77 21,855.37 21.518.25
lA-J.9.+5 1385.05 1,945.95 5,502.28 5,173.13
-'.195.11 5028.36 '),9')3.37 17,67004 18,214.82

45,342.05 38,038.58 30,983.57 1,48,309.24 1,41,678.33

93258 995.36 92210 3.270.20 3,66..J.19

9,953.89 2,885.95 6,982,56 16,235.29 21,838,65

1,5::!8.15 843.58 1,599.92 3,502.38 5,390.78
883.86 l5-J I::! 63S32 66722 359.23

2,412,01 997.70 2,238.44 4,169.60 5,750.03

7,541.88 1,888.25 4,744.12 12,065.69 16,088.62

4,776.38 1,300,43 3,099.21 7,972.59 10,571.61
2.;63.50 58782 1.6..J..J91 4,093.10 5317.01

(18.40) (872.01) (l~.·IO) (872.01)
4.63 219.-'7 4.63 2[9.-17

(·12.05) (388) (23.63) ("0.70) (2363)

55.82) 3.88) 676.17) (54.47) (676.17)

(3".50) (2.40)
(417.87)

(3366)
(417.87)

(21.32) (148) (25830) (2081) (25830)

7486.06 1884.37 4067,95 12011.22 15 412.45

4.7..J1.88 1,298.04 2_679.97 7,938.93 10,153.74

2,7+..•.16 586.33 1,387.98 -1,072.29 5,258.71

7486.06 1884,37 4067,95 12011.22 15 412.45

2152 586 13.96 35.92 47.63
::!152 5.86 13.96 35.92 ~~

Particulars

PI.H:e Kolk.rtu
Dare: June 29. 202 [

Revenue from operations
Interest Income
Sale of goods .md services

Total revenue from operations

Orhermcome
Total income (I)

Expenses:
Finance COStS
Fees and commission expenses
Impairment on financial instruments
Cost of marerial consumed and serv ices rendered
Purchase of srock-io-rcidc
Changes in mvcnrones of finished goods and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expenses
Depreciation and amornsarion

Other expenses
Total expenses (II)

Share of profit/(Ioss) for the period of Joint Venture accounted for using
equity method (III)

Profit before tax (1V:=I-Il+III)

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred rax expcnsca/fcredir)

The consolidated audited financial resulrs for the qu,lrter & ye,lr ended xtarch 31, .2021 are as per {he notified lndmn Accounting Standards under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
The above results including Reporr on Operating Segment hnve been reviewed by the Audit Committee and subsequcnrlv approved br the Board of Directors .u their meeting held on June 29. 2021

Hon'be National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkara Bench (~CL"l) in its order dated April 09, 2021 h.rs approved the Resolution Plan of Mis Om Logisncs Limited (Resolution Applicant) in the matter 0

Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (ClRP) in respecr of one of the Joint Ventures • .\rJs Transafe Services Limited (fSL) as per the Provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 2016 (IB
Code) which was imuared on November 21, 2019. Hon'blc :\"CLT approved the following: (a) Existing Equrrv Share Capital of TSL shall stand cancelled, extinguished and aoulled & be regarded :IS
reduction ofSbarc CLpit;11(0 the extent of99.99997Go and rcnuirung 0.0000300 transferred to Resolution .Apphc.mr & (b) Entire exisnng Preference Share Capital ofTSl. shall stand cancelled. extinguished
,1Od anullcd & be regarded as reduction of Capital. Persuanr TO the same. the Balmer Lawne & Co. Ltd. CBL)ce.rscs to have joint control or have any s.gmficant influence 0\-('( TSL

The lndran Parliament Ius approved -I Labour Codes via : The Code on \\'ages, 2019, The Code on Social Secunry, .2020, The lndustonl Relations Code, 20.20 and The Occupational Safety Health and
\\'orklng: Condinons, 2020 subsuming many existing labour legislations. These would Impacr the contributions by the Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL)w\\'ards Provrdcnr Fund. Bonus and Gratuity. The
effective date from wluch the codes :lI1d rules Will be applicable ISyef (0 be notified. The Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (13L)will assess the Impact and Its valuation and will give appropriate unpacr in Its
financul statements in the pcriod.s) HIwluch. the Codes become effective and the related rules to dercrmmc the firuncml rrnpacr are notified.

The marugemenr has taken into .rccounr rbc possible impacts that 1ll:1}"arise out of CO\'id-19 p.mdenuc in prepamrion of financial srarerncnrs. includmg but nor limited to its assessment of liquidity and
gemg concern nssumpnon, recoverable value of its financial and non-financial assets, imp.rcr on revenues and on the carrying amcunrs of property, plant & cquipmcor, intangible assets. investments,
Invcnroncs. trade receivable, ere. The m.uugemcnr Ius considered mrern.il and external sources of mfcrrnaoon mcludmg reliable credit repons, economic forecasts and industry reports up to the d.uc 01

approval of the financial statements and expects to recover the carrying amounts of its assets. The .\[,ul,lgement continues to monitor the economic effects of the paudenuc while takmg steps to improve ItS
execution efficiencies and the financi.rl outcome. 111e impact of the Covid 19 pandemic on the operations of the group m,ly differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of the financial statements.

Figures of the I.IStquarter .rrc the b.ilancmg figure between the .iudrrcd figures for the full financial re.lr and the published YI.:;lrto clare reviewed figures upro the third quarter of the fin.mcral reM.

The audited accounts arc subject [0 the review by the r.&AG under Section 1 -3(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Previous period/ rear's ti~'1.1rCShave been regrouped/ rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary

Total tax expenses (V)

Net PrOfit/ClOSS) for the period (VI= IV-V)

Profit/(Loss) for the period -auributabtc to owners of the parent
Profit/(Lass) for the period -attributab lc to non controlling interest

Other comprehensive income
A i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss

Ii) Income tax relanng to items that will not be reclassified to profir or loss

B I) Items that \\"111be reclassified to profit or loss
L~Income tax relaring to items rbnr \\"111he reclassified to profit or loss

C Other Coruprcbensrvc Income of joint ventures and associates (net)

Other comprehensive income/ftoes) for the period

Other cornprehenswc income/floss) for the period - annburable ro owners of (he
p.lrent
Other comprehensive Incl)rne/Qo~» for rhc period -artriburnblc to non
controlling interest
Total comprcbcnsrve income for the period

Tot,11comprehensive income/floss) for the pcnod - armburable to owners of the
parent
TOr:.11cornprcbenstve mcornc/floss) for the period -armburablc to non conrrolhng
mrcrcst

Earnings per share (basic and dilured)(not annualised)
Basic (Rs.)
Diluted (Rs.)

Por and on behalf of the BO;I(dof Directors
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited

k/?is~ndiP Des)
Director

http://www.bhnv.com


Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited

[A Government of India Enterprise]

Regd. Office: 21, Netaji Sub has Road, Kolkata - 700001
Tel. No. - (033)22225227, E-mail: lahoti.a@balmerlawrie.com.website:w\vw.blinv.com

CI : L65999WB2001GOI093759

Statement of Consolidated Audited Segment wise Revenue, Results. Assets & Liabilities for the Quarter and Year Ended 31/03/2021

(Including Subsidiaries, Ioint Ventures and Associates)

Particulars

CONSOLIDATED

3 months ended
Preceding

3 months ended

1. Segment Revenue [Net Sales / Income]

a. Industrial Packaging
b. Logistics Services
c. Logistics Infrastructure

d. Travel & Vacations
c. Greases & Lubricants

f7inancing business
g. Others
Total

Less: Inter Segment Revenue

Net Sales / Income from Operations

2. Segment Results [Profit / (Loss) before Tax]
a. Industrial Packaging
b. Logistics Services
c. Logistics Infrastructure
d. Travel & Vacations
c. Greases & Lubricants

Financing business
g. Others

Total Profit/CLoss) Before Tax

3. Segment Assets

a. Industrial Packaging
b. Logistics Scn:iccs
c. Logistics Infrastructure

d. Travel & Vacations
e. Greases & Lubricants
f. Financing business
g. Others

Total

5. Segm-ent Liabilities

a. Industrial Packaging
b. Logistics Services

c. Logistics Infrastrucrure

d. Travel & Vacations
c. Greases & Lubricants

Financing business
g. Others

Total

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 29, 2021

3110312021 3111212020

(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

17,719.23 14,320.43
14,193.90 Y,667.31
4,882.29 3,845.41
1,658.13 1,190.37

11,225.19 IIl,395,71l
159.52 Im.50

3,798.72 2,884.14
53,636.98 42,463.86
3,61U.09 352'1..38

50,026.89 38,942.28

2,031.36 606.78
2,(H2.03 1,539.23
1,464.07 643.89
648.82 (535.06)

1,057.89 l,ll47.12
133048 13666

2,586.24 (552.67)

9,953.89 2,885.95

3-4-,362.70 33,18+37
9,771.38 12,58379

48,097.00 37,695.7U
19,732.99 20,157.25
19,192.54 17,315041
14,792.05 14,648.17

1,06,723.35 1,10,374.79

2,52,672.01 2,45,959.48

9,702.66 8,833.63
7,595,10 7,924,62
11,091.00 20,557.23
5,260.11 5,772.90
7,438.38 6,390.76
291.05 272.37

38,677.78 32,375.2-+

80,056.08 82,126.75

(~in Lakhs}

Corresponding
Year to date figures Year to date figures for

for current period the previous period
3 months ended

ended ended

3110312020 31/0312021 3110312020

(Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited)

12539.91 55,502.12 55,430.21
6615.74 37,912.13 27,31l9.72
4259.16 20,716.86 18,265.57
3180.74 4,558.80 17,060.27
7574.27 36,549.91 37,159.56
229.25 764.1J9 938.83

3278.20 It},164.96 12,383.83
37,677.27 1,66,168.87 1,68,547.99

29'19.33 12,5-4-8.33 14,209.64

34,757.94 1,53,620.54 1,54,338.35

1347.21 4,629.59 5,389.84
13S3.38 5,331.78 4,453.91

1,333.68 -+,235.96 2,475.59
1861.77 (1,519.86) 5,5tll.96
872.01 3,1+1.83 3,n2'-+1
197.03 686.69 830.32

(93462) (273.70) (245.38)

6,060.46 16,235.29 21,838.65

31l811.61 3-4-,362.7U 30,8/1.61
9385.00 9,77138 9,385.01l

45%5,00 48,097.UO -4-5,965.UU
33477.62 19,732.99 33,477.62
17111.12 19,192.54 17,111.12
14628.30 14,792.05 14,628.3tl
966211.81 1,(lG,723.35 96,620.81

2,47,999.46 2,52,672.01 2,47,999.46

7991HI 9,702.66 7,990041
7805.61 7,595.10 7,805,61
8853.0U 11,U91.0U 8,853.00
849'\.77 5,261).11 8,491.77
4291.17 7,438.38 4,291.17
265049 29\.05 265.-+9

36139.30 38,677.78 36,139.30

73,836.75 80,056.08 73,836.75

kDaS)
Director

( DIN:08217697)



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited
The Statement of Consolidated Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2021 (As required under Regulation 33 of SEBI (l.isting
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2(15) is as under

Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(All amounts in Rupee Lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 63,623.03 63,958.13
Right-of-use assets 12,749.83 12,683.15
Capital work-in-progress 3,210.62 2,362.25
Investment property 42.11 108.53
Other intangible assets 309.06 275.37
Intangible assets under development - 7.00
Investments accounted for using equity method 38,468.58 37,350.04
Financial assets

Investments 149.46 120.40
Loans 199.32 217.62
Other financial assets 37.28 78.86

Other non-current assets 956.05 1,164.40
Total non-current assets 1,19,745.34 1,18,325.75

Current Assets
Inventories 16,013.79 14,50570
Financial Assets

Trade receivables 28,774.50 27,350.78
Cash and cash equivalen ts 3,595.41 2,180.48
Bank balances orher than above 63,888.07 57,517.33
Loans 909.31 866.02
Other financial assets 12,327.03 20;184.38

Current tax assets (net) 538.22 15.87
Other current assets 6,880.34 7,053.15
Total current assets 1,32,926.67 1,29,673.71

Total assets 2,52,672.01 2,47,999.46

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 2,219.73 2,219.73
Other equity 1,07,577.96 1,08,123.55
Total of Equity (for shareholders of parent) 1,09,797.69 1,10,343.28
Non controlling interest 62,818.24 63,819.43
Total equity 1,72,615.93 1,74,162.71

Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 9,330.43 9,407.85
Lease liability 2,113.53 1,349.70
Other financial liabilities 19.44 16.23

Provisions 5,282.51 4,327.81
Deferred tax Liabilities (net) 9,842.10 8,834.02
Other non-current liabilities 426.90 434.19
Total non-current liabilities 27,014.91 24,369.80

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities'

Borrowings -
Lease liability • 869.80 1,007.84
Trade payablcs

(i) total outstanding dues of MSEs 818.15 328.26

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than !vISEs 26,327.70 21,832.89
Other financial liabilities 13,591.83 13,170.64

Other current liabilities 8,244.12 9,796.75
Provisions 681.39 1,664.93
Current tax liabilities (net) 2,508.18 1,665.64
Total current liabilities 53,041.17 49,466.95

Total equity and liabilities 2,52,672.01 2,47,999.46



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2021

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profir/Il.oss) before tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation
Impairment of Assets
Write off/provision for doubtful trade receivables (net)
Write off/provision for inventories (net)
Other write off/provision (net)
(Gain)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets (net)
(Gain)/ Loss on fair valuation of Investments (net)
Interest income
Dividend Income
Interest on income tax refund
Finance costs

Operating cash flows before working capital changes
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables

(lncrease)/Dccreasc in non current assets

(Increaser/Decrease in Inventories

(Increaser/Decrease in other short term financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assets
lncrease/ (Decrease) in trade payables
Tncrease/(Decrease) in long term provisions

Increase/ (Decrease) in short term provisions

Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increaser' (Decrease) in other current liabilities

Cash flow generated from operations
Income taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from operating activities (A)

16,235,29 21,838,65

5,502.28 5,17313

(1,248.08)
(5.68)

145.95
(10.24)
(49.20)

(2,897.48)
(6.15)

952.54
(0.53)
16~2
(19.22)

(2,604.79)
(6.50)

1 191.57 1486.99
18,858.26 26,837.09

(175.64)
(646.54)

(1,502.41)
4,418,81
583.68

4,987.91
954.70
(89769)
1,21499

99.67

(67422)
2,162.50
(211.86)
497.17

(1,931.10)
(7,12940)

165.38
748.32
(416.61)

4,558.53
27,895,74
(3,18219)

24,619.22
(5,944.79)

24,713.55 18,674.43

Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase 01' construction of Property.plant and equipment
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds on sale ofPropcrty, plant and equipment
Proceeds on sale of Investment
Movement in bank deposits
Interest received
Dividend received

Net cash generated from investing activities (B)

(4,379.52)
(75.01)
46.90
95.15

(6,636.25)
2,897.48

6.15

(4,46630)

(352.85)

(3,827.62)
2,604.79

6.50
(8,045,10) (6,035.48)

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment of borrowings
Dividend paid (including tax on dividend)

Repayment of lease liabilities
Finance cost paid

Net cash used by financing activities (C)

(7742)
(13,177.41)

(60.57)
(746.56)

(1,191.57)

(8.87)
(402.99)

(14,81955)
1,75744
(1,05945)
(1,486.99)

Loans Taken

(15,253.52) (15,867.42)

Net cash increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,414.93 (3,228.46)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at thc end of the period

Movement in cash balance

2,180.48
3,59541

5,575.34
2,180.48

1,414.93 (3,228.46)



B;\f11H:r I ,.l\nk l ml·s1mcnB Limited 

Cousoli<l.1tcd o ~tlam:c ShL·et a:. :u 1\[,uc h 31J 2021 
\" .1111 ,,;m::- 111 ll 11p:c.. l..1 ".;h,;, u11li.:.,:- :-1.m:J 11ilH.-n.• i~l·, 

Non-c urrent Assets 
Propl."rty, pl.me :rnJ c .. 111ipn1l'nl 
l<ighH>f•tt::c ~•s::c1s 
( :,,pi1.1l ",,rk-in-progt't•:-,; 

lnn.::-tmcnr proper{)' 
():h::r inrangiUh: 11s::1.:r:,: 

Particul:tr:; 

fnr.111u1hlc ,1,;,s~1:- umkr dcrl'lc 11 n111•111 
lm·cstmcrtt :,; :1ccrn111tcd fnc u:-i11g ct1ulty 11\\:dmJ 

1:i,i;11iri:al :1:-.i-cl"' 

im·c:-11m:m:: 
f.o:1m: 

( >rlwr fin:1m:i:1l :1:-::cr:: 
~)tln:r n11n-c.:um:11t :i:-:-i.:l:i 

Tot:tl mrn-currcnt assets 

Currcnl Assets 
I m·cntocit:s 
Fin.rnci.ii .\i-:-1.:1:-

Tr:1.<lc l\!cci,·:1blcs 
c~1:-:h ~11J c.tsh Ct.!lll\',d t:1HS 

B:mk hnbncc~ Mhcr than abm ,; 

) .tl;\11:0-

( )th t:r ii11,rnciar:1 :-s~:{S 
~:ucrcnt l:lX il:i~•ct~ (m.:t) 
( ) rht.:r current ~;;::::cs 
Tot;t l c~1rrcnt ns~c,s 

Total :tsscl~ 

Equity :tncl Li:tbilith:s 

Equity 

Equity share c:ipita! 
01hcr ClJUitr 
Total of Equ ity (for s ha reholders of parent) 

Non controlling in1i.:rc:-t 
Total e qui ty 

Noo-Curccut Liahilitics 
f."in:mci::il l.i::ibilitic:-: 

Borro•,Ylngs 
] .(' ;\SC li:ibility 
Other fi1rn11Cial li;ibilitics 

Pm\'i!tions 
Deferred t:i:-: ti3bilitic;; (ncr) 
O ther non-curri:nt li:ibilitics 
Total non-current Jia biHtks 

Current Li:1.bi.Litics 
Pin:111ci:\I I .i=ibilitics 

Borrnwi11gs 
Lcnsc liability 
T rr1dc p:1y:i.blc:: 

(1) tol ;tl oulslanJing d ues nf i\lS1£s 
(ii) iot:11 out$l;tndi11g <lucs of creditors mhcr than i\lSI •::-: 

O ther tin:mci;1l li:1bilitit.:s 
Other ct:crcnt linbil itic~ 
Pnn i~iuns 
Current tux lt~bilitit.:s (net) 
Total current lbbilirics 

Tomi equity nnd Ji.tbilitics 

Summar/ of :-:i,gniticant nccounting pt,licic:-
Thc nccomp;rnying notes :lrc intcgr:1.I part of the fin:1nci,,t ~ll.Hcmcnl-s. 

A:- pl·r our report of C\'en dntc. 

For J.Il.S & Comp n ny 

Ch:utcrccl 1\ccount.ent~ 

l'HN: 32373,lr. 

Sudhaosh11 Seu, FCA 

(Parcncc) 
i\k1nhe~hip Ne.,: .\tJ{,35-1 

!'bee : Ko lhnln 

D.uc: June 29, 211.! l 

) 

No1t:: 

.( 

5 
(, 

7 

8 
') 

ID 

II 
12 
13 
14 

15 

I(, 

17 

IS 
12 

13 
29 
1·1 

19 
211 

21 

22 

23 
2-1 
25 
26 
27 

22 
? ' _, 
28 

24 
27 
25 
1f) 

1-3 
1-53 

Dirccun 
( DIN:1)8217697) 

,\s al t\s at 
~lnrch 31, 2021 i\t.rn:h 3 11 2020 

(1 l,6:!.1.0 .) 63.'15~. I .I 

12,7-f'J.83 1216SJ. 15 

.1,2 111.6:1 ~,J(i2.:!j 

12.11 1118.53 

11l'J.1l6 275.17 
7.111) 

3B1,16K.5tl 37,:l5tl.1)•1 

1.\9.4(, 1211.,(1) 

199.32 2 17.(,2 

37.2H 78.8/, 
956.05 1,16-1.·111 

l,19,7•15.3-1 1,18,325.75 

1/,,11 1.\.79 l•l.5!l5.7il 

20,iJ,l.jl) 27,.1511.78 

J,595.-1 1 2,180..\$ 

6\888.07 57,517.3.l 

91!9.31 8(,(,.IJ2 

12 .. 127.113 211, 18.\ .. lll 

536.22 15.87 

6.8811.j-l 7,053.15 

1,32,926.67 1,29,673.71 

2,52,672.01 2,17,999..IG 

2,.2 19.73 2,219.73 

1,07.577.% 1,08.123.55 

l,09,797.69 1, I0,3.\3.2S 
62,SIS.2,1 (,3,H 19.-1.l 

1,72,615 .93 1,74,162.71 

IJ,33UA3 9,-1117,1:,5 

2, 11353 l,.H9.71J 
19..\,) 16.23 

5,2};251 ,l ,.)27JH 

9,842.10 8,SHll2 

-P6.90 43.\.19 

27,0 1,1.91 2-1,369.SO 

H(,9.HO 1,(1(17.R.\ 

~18. 15 32Jl.26 

26,327.70 2 1,832.8') 

13,591.83 13,170./,.\ 

8,24-1.12 9,796.75 

681.39 l,(,G,1.93 

2,508.18 1,665./,4 

53,0.\1.17 49,466.95 

2 ,52,672.01 2,47,999.46 

Compilny !:iccret;1ry 

( DIN:IIR-IH.1795) 



U.1tm\:.r L.,wri1. l m:1,:~1n1l!n l~ l .i1rnh.:cl 

C:m1-.,1hd.tti:J ~1.ut·rn,•lll 11i Prt1fi1 :111d 1.,, .. -. Im rh,: p:.u coded M.trch Jt, .ZO.!l 

\" ii ,1 11· HI nir I hU •• au:. I ur.J oda r,\I !) 

P:tr1ic11l:1rs 

Rcn::nuc from opcr.uiuns-
l1m:c1.·t1 income 
:~.,le ui gnml .. 1ml !>t. n ii.;4.;, 

Towl rc ,·cm1c from opcr!Hions 

l Jr her income 
'1'01:11 income 

Expenses: 

Fuuncc cosl,; 
Ft:c!:> ;md crnn m1s~111n c.:.'l;pt.•nsc.:; 

lmp.u101cnl un tin:m(1,,I iMtrnmi.:111,: 
Co.~1 ,,f ma<t.:ri:11 c1,n ,umc.:d :'Ind :sc:'\'iC!..'< C\:ndcred 

Purchs:He of !!rod;-i1H1,uh: 
Clunw::t in i11 rc..1aui-i1J;( 11( lini~lu.-d good:- and muk-i11 prlJgfl'S:, 

llmploycc l:cn1.·tit :i c:.:pl.!11:i\."S 
()cpt1::.i .11i11n :md ;u11r11 (is;~li1Ht 

( )ilwr «.;Spc.:m:u 

Tota l expenses 

Strnrc orprofil/loss of Join1 Vcnmrc :,cco11111cd for usin1:: cquilr method 

Pro fi1 hcforc 1nx 
I 

Tax expense 
C :urrc o1 1:1~ 

I )cft!m.'\I 1-:ax c.•~pen.:~.-. (cn·J ir1 

Tornl l:tX expenses 

N c r l'rofir/(loss) for rhc l'"'" 

Pro fit/(Loss) for 1hc pe riod •:u1rih111:1blc to owners o f1hc parent 
Profi t/ (Loss) for the pcriud -:utrihurnblc 10 non co111rolling intcrc:-1 

Other compre hensive income 

,\ i) hem:- thac ,,ill nur lie rccb~•:-iticd lu profit 3nd lu;u 

ii) lnc•'lmt! t:tX n:b1in~ cu i1c.·m, 1h:1t ,, ill 1111t be rl...'d.1:-:-iti-.."'l 1t1 pn)fo or lo~s 

U i) l :cnu th=at will l>c r..:cb:rsificd IO pmtit or hi:; :. 

ii) Income 1:1x 1cbrini,: tn item~ 1h;11 will bi: n.~cl:,,:;:-1fi1..:d It) pmlir or lo:-:-
(: U th~r ( :omprcl11:11;;irc Inc(lmc of join I w:rHUrL'S :,:md :1:-:;oci:1t1..:s (ncl) 

O ther CQlllpri!hcns ivc incomc/(loss) for the rc-:ir 

O1hcr co111prc hc11sh-c incomc/(loss) for the yi:ar • :mrilm1nhlc to owner~ nf the pnri!nt 

Other comprchcnSi\'e income/(loss) for 1hc year •"actril>u1:1l,lc 10 nu n couuoUing intcrcs l 

Totrd co111prchcn_sh·c income for the rcnr 

T o1al comprchcnsivc incomc/(loss) for the yc.1.r • :.utributnhlc 10 owners o f the pnrc nl 

Tot:il comprehe nsive incomc/(loss) for I.he fc!:\t - :1.111ibt11nlllc 10 non controlling inccrcSl 

E:unings per share (h:-is ic :md dilu ted) 

l"losic (Rs.) 
DilurcJ m,.l 

Suuun~C)' o f signific:,111 :,ccut11l1in,g policies 
The :1ccump:myi11g no1c:; :m: intc~r.11 p.ut of rhc financi:11 ~l!lh.:cncnt~. 

,\:s pc.•r ouc rcpoct of C\'Cn <l:-th:, 

For J.IJ.S & Company 

Ch:mcr«:J Account:111 1:; 

rRN: 32373-1 E 

Sudh•nshu Sen, l'CA 

(P11rrncr) 
Mcmbcr,hip No: 311(,35-1 

Pl.ice.: : ~olk11:1 
O.u-.• Jun.: 21J . .:N.21 

Noh.· 

311 
II 

.\2 

; J 
\.i 

.H 
36 
.17 

.IM 

w 
411 

41 

42 

·1.l 

1-3 

1-53 

ror dw rc:-ir um.led 

M.uch J I, 2021 

-(,4.119 

l,;1,85(,.•15 
1,53,620.5 1 

7,653.79 
1,61,27~.33 

1.191.~~ 

.152.52 
j.(162.58 

9~.2811.91 

J59.9? 
.),I.Ill 

21,855 . .17 

5,5112 28 
I i ,6711.114 

l ,18,309.2·1 

3,270.20 

16,235.29 

.l.5112JS 

M1i .2.! 

4,169.60 

12,0GS.69 

7,972.59 
,l,1193 Ill 

(Ill ·Ill) 
·I 63 

(•ill i ll) 

(54.47) 

(J.\.(,(,) 

(211.XI) 

12 011.22 

7,938.~3 

·1,072.:!!} 

12 011.2'.! 

35.n 
35.92 

f-'ur 1hc pmr cnc..lcJ 
i\l.,rch .l l, 2020 

'J.\:un 
1.53..191/.52 
1,5~ ,33S.35 

5,51-1.-1-1 
1,59,852.79 

1.llii.O.! 

295.51 
2,(16.J.:i!\ 

911,755.7•1 
2,•175.(ol 
(5116.(,}J 

21,;1$.35 

5.1 73. 13 
18.21-1.1<1 

l,•ll ,678.33 

3,66•1.19 

2 1,83S.65 

5.39(1.'iS 
\59.25 

5,750.03 

IG,0SS.62 

10,571.61 
5.517.111 

(Si2.111) 
219.47 

(?.H,)1 

(676.17) 

(-117 .XJ) 

(25S.JUj 

15,•112.'15 

10,153.i•I 

5,258.71 

JS 412.45 

·li.(,J 
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Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

1. Group Overview 

BaJmer Lawrie Investments Limited ("the Company") is a Government Enterprise domici led in 
India and registered under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Its Shares are listed on 
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). 

The Company is the holding company of Ba lmer Lawrie & Co. Lim ited (BL) by vi rtue of its acquiring 

61.80% shareholding of the BL through a Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction between IBP 

Co. Ltd., Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. The Scheme became effective on 5 th February, 

2002 with an appointed date of 15th October, 2001. President of India holds 59.67% in the 

Compa ny. The Company has its registered office situated at 21, Netaj i Subash Road, Ko lkata -

700001. 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited including its subsidiaries and joint venture and associates of 
the subsidiary herein together refer to as "the group". The gro up is engaged in the business of 
Industr ial Packaging, Greases & Lubricants, Chemicals, Logistic Services and Infrastructure, 
Refinery & Oi l Field and Travel & Vacation Services in India. 

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Preparation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements relates to the Company along with its Subsidiary and 

Subsidia ry's interest in Joint Ventures and Associates (collectively referred to as the 'Group') have 

been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other 

appl icable regulatory norms/ guidelines. 

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 were authorized and 

approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 th June,2021. 

These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis fo llowing 

accrua l system of accounting. Further, these fin ancial statements have been prepared on historical 

cost basis except for certai n financia l assets and financial liab il ities which are measured at fair 

va lues as explai ned in relevant accounting policies. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the financial statemen ts are as given 

below: 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 

N otes fanning part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

2.1 Basis of consolidation 

Subsidiary 

Subs idiary is the entity con troll ed by the Group. The Gro up controls a n entity when it is exposed 
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement w ith the entity a nd has the a bili ty to affect 
those retu rns th rough its power over the entity. The fina ncia l s tatements of s ubsidiary are included 
in the consolida ted financia l state ments from the da te on which contro l commences until th e da te 
on which contro l ceases. The Group combines the fin ancial sta tements of the holding Group and its 
subs id ia ry line by line adding toge the r like items of asse ts, lia bil ities, equity, income a nd expenses. 

Equity accounted investees 

The Group's interests in equity accounted inves tees comprise o f the inte rests in associates and joint 
venture. lnte res ts in associa tes a re accounted for us ing the eq uity method. Th ey are in itia lly 
recognised at cost, which includes transaction cos ts. Subseq uent to initial recognition, th e 
consolida ted financial sta te ments include the Grou p's sha re of Profi t a nd Loss a nd Other 
Comprehensive Income (OCT) of equity-accounted investees unt il the date on which s ignifi cant 
influence ceases. 

A joint venture is an arrangement in which the Gro up has jo int control a nd has rights to the ne t 
assets of the a rrangement, ra the r than ri ghts to its assets and obligations for its li abilities. 

Interests in jo int venture a re acco unted for us ing the eq uity method. They a re initia lly recognised 
at cost which includes transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, th e consolida ted 
fina ncial s ta tements incl ude the Group's s hare of Profi t a nd Loss and Other Comprehens ive Income 
(OCT) o f equ ity-accounted investees un ti l the date on wh ich s ignifi can t influence or join t control 
ceases. 

Transactions e liminated on consolidation 

In t ra-group ba la nces and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses a ris ing from intra­
group transact ions, a re eliminated. Unrea lised ga ins aris ing from transactions with equity 
a ccounted investees a re e liminated agains t the investm ent to the exten t of the Gro up's interest in 
the investee. Unrealised losses a re eliminated in the same way as unrealised ga ins, bu t only to the 
extent that he re is no evidence of impairment. 

2.2 Revenue recognition 

Revenue a rises mainly from the sale of services and goods and interest income. To de termi ne 
whether to recognise revenue, the Group fo llows a 5-step process: 

(i) fdentifyi ng the con tract with a cus tomer 
(ii) Identify ing the per fo rmance obligations 
(iii) Dete rmining the transaction price 
(iv) J\ llocating the transaction price to th e performance obligations 



Balmer Lawrie Investm.ents Limited 

N otes fanning p art of Consolidated Financial Statements for the yeat ended March 31, 2021 

(v) Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied. 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are 
t ransfer red to the customer at a n amoun t tha t reflects the cons ideration to which the Group 
expects to be entitled in excha nge fo r those goods or services. 

The Group considers the terms of the contract a nd its customary business practices to determine 
the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Group 
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods o r services to a cus tomer, 
excluding amounts collected on behalf of th ird parties (for example, indirect taxes). The 
conside1·ation promised in a contract with a customer may include fixed consideration, variable 
cons ideration (if reversal is less likely in future), or both. Reven ue is measured at fa ir value of 
cons ideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates. 

The Group recognises contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfi ed 
performance obligations and re ports these amounts as other liabilities in the statement of financial 
position. Similarly, if the Group sa tisfies a performance obligati on before it receives the 
consideration, the Group recognises either a contract asset or a receivable in its statement of 
financial position, depending on whether something other than the passage of time is required 
before the consideration is due. 

Revenue from services is recognised in the period in which services are rendered, as per the terms 
of the service con tract. 

In case of project activities: As per the percentage of completion method after progress of work to 
a reasonable extent for which control can be t ransferred to the buyer. 

In cases where th e Company collects consideration on account of anothe r party, it recognises 
revenue as the net amount retained on its own account. 

Other In come 

(i) Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding a nd rate applicable. Fo t· a ll financia l assets measured at amortized cost, 

interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR), i.e. the rate that exactly 

d iscounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the fi na ncial asset 

to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. 

(ii) Dividend from investments in shares on es tablishme nt of the Company's right to receive. 

(iii) Royalties a re recognised on accrual basis in accordance with the s ubstance of the 
relevant agreement 

(iv) Export incentives are recognised as income only at the time when there is no significant 
uncertainty as to its measurability and ultimate realisation. 

For determining the tra nsaction price, the Company measures the revenue in respect of each 
performance obliga tion of a contract at its relative standalone selling pri ce. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended Match 31, 2021 

The company accounts fo r volume discounts and pricing incentives to a buyer as a reduction of 
revenue based on the ratable a llocation of the discounts/incen tives to each of the underlying 
performa nce obligation that corresponds to the progress by the buyer towards earning the 
disco unt/ incentive. 

Term of returns, refunds etc. are agreed with the buyers on a case to case bas is upon mutually 
accepted terms a nd condi t ions. The impact of returns and refunds is negligible on the turnover of 
the company. 

As a practical expedient, as given in Ind AS 115, the Company has no t disclosed the remaining 
performance obligation related di sclosures for contracts where the revenue recognized from the 
satisfaction of the performance obligation corresponds directly with the va lue to the cus tomer of 
the entity's performance completed to date especia lly in relation to those contracts where invoicing 
is o n time a nd material bas is. 

Significant payment terms: 

Payment is genera lly received either in cash or based on credit te rms. Credit terms are agreed to 
with the buyers and is generally in line with the respective industry standards. 

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Land 

Land held for use is initial ly recognized at cost. For land, as no finite useful life can be determined, 

related carrying amounts are not depreciated. La nd also includes land held under finance lease, 

which is depreciated over th e lease term. 

Other Tangible assets 

PPE other than land is initially recogn ized at acquisition cost or construction cos t, including any 

costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the loca tion and condition necessary for it to be 

capable of operating in the manne r intended by the Group's management. 

Subsequent cos ts are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated w ith the item will 

flow to the Group beyond one year. Ma intenance or servicing costs of PPE are recognized in the 

Sta tement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

Property, plant and equipment manufactu red /constructed in house are va lued at actual cost of raw 

materials, conversion cos t a nd other related costs. 

Exp enditure incurred during construction of capital projects including related pre-produ ction 

expenses is treated as Capital Work-in- Progress and in case of transfe r· of the project to anothe r 

body, the accounting is done on the basis of terms of trans fer. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Machine Spares whose use is irregular is classified as Capital Spares. Such capital spares are 

capitalised as per Property, p lant & equipment. 

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives, residual value, and impairment) 

PPE are subsequently measured at Cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. 

Depreciation on Plant & Machinery othe r than continuous process plant is provided on pro-rata 

basis following straight line method considering estimated useful life at 25 years, based on 

techn ica l review by a Chartered Engineer. Depreciation on con ti nuo us process plant is as per 

Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on cer tain Property, plant & equ ipment, which have been refurbished/ upgraded and 

pu t to fur the r use are being dep reciated on a pro ra ta bas is consideri ng their reassessed res idua l 

useful life w hich is not more tha n the life specified in Schedule IT of the Compan ies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on tangible assets other tha n Plant & Mach inery is provided on pro-rata basis 

following straight li ne method over the estimated useful lives of the asset or over the lives of the 

assets prescribed under Schedule II of t he Companies Act, 2013, whichever is lower. Based on 

internal r eview, the lower estimated useful lives of the fo llowing assets are found justi fi able 

compared to the lives mentioned in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013: 

Asset category Estimated useful life (in 
years) 

Mobile Phones and Portable Personal Computets 2 years 

Assets given to employees under furniture equipment scheme 5 yea ts 

Electrical items like air conditioners, fans, refrigerators etc. 7 years 

Sofa, Photocopier, Fax machines, IVfotor Cars & Machine Spates 5 years 

The residual va lues of all assets are tak en as NI L. 

The residual values, usefu l lives, and method of depreciat ion are reviewed at the end of each 

fina ncial year. PPE other than la nd is tested for impairment whenever events or changes in 

circumstances ind icate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

De-recognition 

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when 

no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss aris ing on de­

recogni tio n o f an item of PPE is de termined as the diffe rence between the net d isposal proceeds 

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Capital Work-in-Progress 

The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is di sclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress.' 

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly 

attributable cos t of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade 

discount and rebates are deducted in a rriving at the purchase price. Advances paid for the 

acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the ba lance s heet date are classified 
under 'Capital Advances.' 

2.4 Intangible Assets 

Recognition and initial measurement 

Intangible assets mainly comprise of computer software which is initially measured at cost. Such 

assets a re recognized where it is probable that the future economic benefits attributa ble to the 

asset s will flow to the Group. 

Subsequent measurement (amortization method, useful lives and residual value) 

All intangible assets w ith finite useful life a re amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated 

useful lives, and a poss ible im pairment is assessed if there is an indication that the intangible asset 

may be impaired. Residual values and useful lives for all intangible assets are rev iewed a t each 

reporting date. Changes, if any, a re accounted for as changes in accounting estimates. 

a) Expenditure incurred for acqu iring intangible assets like software costing~ 500,000 and above 

a nd license to use software per item on 25,000 and above, from which econom ic benefits will flow 

over a period of time, is a mortised over the estimated useful li fe of the asset or fiye years, whichever 
•' 

is earl ier, from the time the intangible asset starts providing the economic benefit. 

b) Brand value arising on acquis ition a re recognised as an asset and are amortised on a straight­
line basis over 10 years. 

c)Goodwill on acquisition is no t amortised but tested for impairment annually. 

d) ln other cases, the expenditure is charged to revenue in the year in which the expenditure is 
incurred. · 

Intangible Assets under Development 
Expenditure incurred which are el igible for capita lization under intangible assets is carried as 

'Intangible assets unde r development' till they are ready for their in tended use. 
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Notes forming part of Consolida ted F inancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

De-recognition of Intangible Assets 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as 
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amou nt of the asset are 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized. 

2.5 Accounting for Research & Development 

a) Revenue Expendi ture is shown under Primary Head of Accounts with the total of 
such expenditure being disclosed in the Notes. 

b) Capital expendi ture relating to research & development is treated in the same way as 
other fixed assets. 

2.6 Impairment of Non - Financial assets 

An assessment is made at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is an indication of 
impairment of the carrying amount of the fi xed assets. If any indication exists, an asset's 
recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is r ecogn ised whenever the ca rrying amount 
of the asset exceeds the recoverable amount. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fai r value less costs 
to sell and its value in use. 

Value in use is the present va lue of the future cash fl ows expected to be derived from an asse t or 
cash-generating unit using an appropriate discount factor. 

2.7 Investment property 

Property that is held for long-term renta l yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not 
occupied by the group, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured 
initia lly at its cost, including related transact ion costs and where applicable, borrowing costs. 
Subsequent expenditure is capi talised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that 

future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will fl ow to the group and the cost of the 
item can be measured rel iably. 

When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognised. Additionally, when a properly given on rent is vacated and the managements 
intention is to use the vacated portion for the purpose of its own business needs, Investment 
Properties are reclassified as Bui ldings. 
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Investment proper ties are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful 

lives which is consis tent with the useful lives fo llowed fo r deprecia ting Property, Plant and 

Equipment. 

2.8 Leases 

The Group as a lessee 

The Group considers w hether a contract is, o r conta ins a lease. A lease is defined as 'a contract, or 

pa rt o f a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlyi ng asset) for a period of time 

in exchange for consideration'. To a pply this definition, the Group assesses whether the contract 

meets three key eva luations which a re whether: 

• the contract contai ns an identified asset, which is either explicitly identified in the contract 

or implicitly speci fi ed by be ing identified at the time the asset is made avai la ble to the Group 

• the Group has the right to obta in substantially a ll o f the economic benefits from use of the 

identified asset throughout the period of use, considering its rights w ithin the defined scope 

of the contract 

• The Group has the r igh t to direct the use of the identified asset throughou t the period of use. 

Measurement and recognition ofleases as a lessee 

At lease commencement date, the Group recogn izes a right-of-use asset a nd a lease liabili ty on the 

balance sheet. The r ight-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial 

measurement of the lease liability, any initia l d irect costs incurred by the Group, a n estimate of a ny 

costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, and any lease payments made in 

advance of the lease commencement date (ne t of a ny incentives received). 

The Group depreciates the righ t-of-use assets on a s traight-line basis from the lease 

commencement date to the earlie r of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the e nd of 

the lease te rm. The Group a lso assesses the r ight-of-use asset for impa irment w hen any indicators 

exist. 

At the commencement date, the Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease 

payments unpa id at that date, discounted us ing the in teres t rate impl icit in the lease if that ra te is 

read ily ava il able or the Group's incremental borrowi ng rate. Lease payments included in the 

measurement of the lease liability a re made up of fixed payments (incl uding in substance fixed), 

variable payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be payable under a residual 

val ue gua rantee and paym ents aris ing from options reasonably certain to be exercised. 

Subsequent to initia l measurement, the li abi li ty will be reduced for payments made a nd increased 

for in terest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modifica tion, or if there are changes in 

in-substance fi xed payments. When the lease li ability is remeasured, the correspond ing adjus tment 
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is refl ected in the right-of-use asset, or profit andloss if the right-of-use asset is al ready reduced to 

zero. 

The Group has elected to account for s hort-term leases and leases of low-value assets i.e. value o f 

leased asset which is less than ~ 350000 using the practical expedients. J nsteacl of recognising a right-of-use 

asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a 

stra ight-line basis over the lease term. On the statement of financia l position, right-of-use assets 

have been included in property, plant and equipment and lease liabilities have been included in 

trade and other payables. 

The Group as a lessor 

As a lessor the Group classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified 

as a finan ce lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of 

the underlying asset, and classified as an operating lease if it does not. 

2.9 Financial Instruments 

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 

liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financia l liabilities are recogn ized when the Group becomes a party to the 

contractual provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted 

by transactions costs, except fo r those ca rried at fair va lue th rough profit o r loss which are 

measu 1·ed i ni ti a lly at fa ir value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets a nd financia l lia bi Ii ties 

is described below. 

Classification and subsequent m easurement of financial assets 

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financia l assets are classified into the following 

categories upon initial recognition: 

• Amortized cost 

• Financial assets at fa ir value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

• Financial assets at fai r value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), if required 

• Investmen ts in equ ity shares of subsidiaries (carried at cost in accordance with Ind AS 27 read 

with Ind AS 101. 

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each 

reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group 

of finan cial assets is impaired. Different criteria to determine impairment are applied to each 

category of financial assets, which are described below. 
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Amortized cost 

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if both of the 

following condi tions are met: 

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets to 

collect contractual cash flows; and 

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstand ing. 

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recogn ised on financial assets carried at amortised 

cost. Expected loss on individually significant receivables are considered for impairment when 

they are past due and based on Company's historical counterparty default rates and fo recast of 

macro-economic facto rs. Receivables that are not considered to be individually significant are 

segmented by reference to the industry and region of the counterparty and other shared credit 

risk characteristi cs to evaluate the expected credit loss. The expected credit 1-oss estimate is then 

based on recent historical counterparty default rates for each identified segment. The Company 

has a diversified portfolio of trade receivables from its different segments. Every business 

segment of the Company has calculated provision using a single loss rate for its receivables using 

its own historical trends and the natu re of its receivables. There are no universal expected loss 

percentages for the Company as a whole. The Company genera lly considers its receivables as 

impaired when they are 3 years past due. Considering the historical trends and market 

information, the Company estimates that the provision computed on its trade receivables is not 

materially different from the amount computed using expected credit loss method prescribed 

under Incl AS 109. Since the amount of provision is not material for the Company as a whole, no 

disclosures have been given in respect of expected credit losses. 

Derivative financial instruments are carried at rVTPL. 

Modification of cash flows 

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified, and 

the renegotiation or modification does not resul t in derecognition of that financial asset, the Group 

recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or 

loss in profit or loss. The gross carrying amount of the financial asset shall be recalculated as the 

present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the 

financial asset's original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying 

amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized over the remaini ng term of the modi fied 

financial asset. 
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Financial assets at FVTPL 

Financial assets a t FVTPL include financial assets that are either do not meet the criteria fo r 
amortized cost classification or are equity instruments held for trading or that meet certain 

condi tions and are designa ted at FVTPL upon ini tial recognition. All derivative financial 

instruments also fa ll into this category, except for those designated and effective as hedging 

instruments, for which the hedge accounting requirements may apply. Assets in this category are 

measured at fair value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. The fair values of fi na ncial 

assets in this ca tegory are determ ined by reference to active market transactions or using a 
valuation technique where no active market exists. 

De-recognition of financial assets 

De-recognition of financial assets due to a substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the 

difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not 
already been recorded. 

De-recognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of s imilar financial 

assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Group's balance sheet) when the contractual rights 

to receive the cash fl ows fro m the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and 

substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Group also derecognizes the financial 
asset if it has both transferred the finan cial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 

Financial li abilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest 

method, except for financial liabilities held for trad ing or designated at PVTPL, that are carried 

subsequently at fai r value with gains or losses recognized in profit or loss. 

Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liabili ty is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled 

or expires. When an existing financial liabi lity is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liabili ty are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is trea ted as the derecognition of the origina l liability and the recognition 
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of a new liab il ity. The d ifference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement 

of profit or loss. 

2.10 Impairment of financial assets 

In respect of impairment of its financial assets, the Group assesses if the credit risk on those 

financial assets has increased significantly since in itial recognition. 

To make that assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occu rring on the financ ial asset 

as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date 

of initial recognition. The Group also considers reasonable and supportable informatio n, that is 

available with out undue cost or effort, that is indicative of s ign ificant increases in credit ris k s ince 

initial recognition. The Group assumes that the credit risk on a financia l asset has not increased 

significantly since initial recognit ion if the financial asset is determined to have low cred it r isk at 

the ba lance sh eet date. 

Write-offs 

Financial assets a re written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Group has stopped 

pursuing the r ecovery. 

2.11 Inventories 

Inventories a re valued a t lower of cost or net rea lisable value. For th is purpose, the basis of 

asce1·ta inment of cost of the d ifferent types of inventories is as under -

a) Raw mate rials & trading goods, stores & spare parts and materials for turnkey projects on the 

bas is of weighted average cost. 
b) Work-in-progress on the basis of weighted ave rage cost of raw materia ls and conversion cost 

up to the relative stage of completion where it can be reliably estimated. 

c) Fin ished goods on the basis of weighted average cost ofraw materia ls, conversion cost and 

other rela ted costs. 
d) Loose Tools are written-off over the economic life except items costing upto ~ 10000 which are 

charged off in the year of issue. 

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balance ly ing with the banks under current 

account and de mand depos its, together with other short-term, highly liq uid investments (origina l 

maturity less than three months) that are read ily convertible into known amounts of cash and 
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which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash fl ow s tatement is reported using 

indirect method as per Ind AS 7. 

2.13 Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Group incurred in connection with the 
borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisi tion and/ or 
cons truction of a qua Ii fyi ng asset, till the time such a qual ifying asset becomes ready for its intended 
use sale, are capitalized. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period to get 
ready fo r its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs a re charged to th e Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis as per 
the effective interest rate method. 

2.14 Employee Benefit 

Short-term employee benefits 

Short-term employee benefits including sala ries, short term compensated absences (such as a pa id 
annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the 
period in which the employees render the related service, pro fi t sharing and bonuses payable 
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the re lated 
services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an 
undiscounted basis. 

Post-employment benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined 
contribution plans as under: 

Defined contribution plan 

A defined contributi on plan is a plan under wh ich the Group pays fixed contributions in respect of 
the employees in to a separate fund. The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 
further contributions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The contributions made by the 
Group towards defined contribution plans a re charged to the profi t or loss in the period to which 
the contributions relate. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Group has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Facil ity (PRMF) and Other 
Defined Retirement Benefit (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit plans covering 
eligible employees. Under the defi ned benefit plans, the amount that an employee will receive on 
retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length of service, final salary, and other 
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defined parameters. The legal o bligation for any benefits remains w ith the Group, even if pla n 

assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set as ide. 

The Group's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined us ing the projected unit credit 

method, w ith actuarial valuations be ing carried out a t the end of each annual reporting period. The 

liability recognized in the statement of financial position fo r defined benefit plans is the present 

value of the Defined Benefit Obligation (D80) at th e reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. 

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. 

Actuarial gai ns/losses resulting from re-measurements of the liabili ty/asset are included in Other 

Comprehensive Income. Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan 

amendmenls or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 

Other long-term employee benefits: 

Lia bility in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than 

one-year after the balance shee t date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation pe rformed by 

an independent actua ry using the projected unit credit method. 

Actuarial ga ins and losses a rising from past expel'ience and changes in actuari al assumptions are 

charged to statement of profi t and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are dete rmined. 

Loan to employees at concessional rate 

Loans given to empl oyees at concessional rate are initially recognized at fair value and 

subsequently measured at amortised cost. The difference between the initial fair va lue of such loans 

and transaction value is recognised as deferred employee cost, which is amortised on a straight­

line bas is over the expected remaining pe riod of the Loan. In case of change in expected remaining 

period of the Loan, the unamortised deferred employee cost on the date of change is amortised ove r 

the updated expected remaining period of the loan on a prospective bas is . 

2.15 Foreign currency translation 

Foreign currency transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions a re trans lated in to the functiona l currency of the Group using the 

exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. The consolidated financia l s tatements a re 

presented in India n rupee (INR), which is Group's functi onal a nd presentation currency. 

Foreign exchange gains and losses resu lting from the settlem en t of such transactions and the r e­

measurement of mo netary items denominated in foreign currency at period-end exchange rates 
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are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. Howeve r, for the long-term monetary items 

recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements before Apri l 01, 2018, such gains and losses 

a re accumulated in a "Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account" and 

amortized over the balance period of such long-term monetary item, by recognition as income or 

expense in each of such periods. 

Non-monetary items are not retranslated at period-end and a re measured a t hi s tori ca l cost 

(translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date). 

Group companies 

The results and financia l position of foreign operations that have a functional cu rrency different 
from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows: 

• Assets and lia bilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet 
• lncome and expenses a re translated at average exchange rates, and 
• All resulting exchange d ifferences a re recognised in other comprehensive income. 

2.16 Government grants 

a) Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable 

assurance that the grant will be received and the group will comply with all attached conditions. 

b) Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or Joss over the 

period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and 

presented within other income. 

c) Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment (other than 

specified Assets) a re included in non-current liabi li ties as deferred income a nd are cred ited to 

profit or loss on a stra ight-l ine bas is over the expected lives of the rela ted assets and presented 

within other income. 

Treatment of Grant/ Subsidy 

a) Revenue grant/subsidy in respect of research & development expenditure is set off 

aga inst respective expend iture. 

b) Capita l grant/subsidy against specific fixed assets is set off aga inst the cost of those fixed 

asse ts. 

c) When grant/ subsidy is received as compensation for extra cost associated with the 

establishment of manufacturing units or cannot be related otherwise to any 

particu lar fixed assets the grant/subsidy so received is credited to capita l reserve. On 

expiry of the s tipulated period set out in the scheme of grant/subsidy the same is 

transferred from capital reserve to general reserve. 

d) Revenue grant in respect of organisation of certain events is shown under Sundry 

Income and the related expenses there agai nst under normal heads of expenditure. 
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2 .17 Segment reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the in ternal reporting provided 
to the ch ief operating decision maker. 

The board of directors assesses the financial performance and position of the group, a nd makes 

strategic decisions and have identified business segment as its primary segment. 

2.18 Material Prior Period Items 

Material prior period items which arise in the current period as a result of error or omission in the 

preparation of prior period's finan cia l statement are corrected retrospectively in the first set of 
financial statements approved for issue after their detection by: 

a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error 
occurred; or 

b) if the error occurred before the earl iest prior period presented, restating the opening 
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented. 

c) Any items exceed ing rupees twenty-five lacs ('{ 25 Lacs) shall be considered as material 
prior period item. 

d) Retrospective restatement shall be done except to the extent that it is impracticable to 

determine either the period specific effects or the cumulative effect of the error. When it is 

impracticable to determine the period specific effects of an error on com parative 

information for one or more prior periods presented, the group shall restate the opening 

balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior for which retrospective 
restatement is practicable (which may be the current period). 

2.19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resu lt 

of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Group 

and amounts can be estimated reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain. 

Provis ions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, 

based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and 

uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions are discounted to their present 

values, where the time value of money is material. 

A contingent liability is disclosed for: 
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• Poss ible obligations which wi ll be confirmed only by future events not wholly w ithin the control 

o f the Group or 

• Present o bl igations arising from past events where it is not probable that a n outflow of 

resources will be required to settl e the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount o f the 

obligation cannot be made. 

In those cases, where the outflow of econo mic resources as a result of present obligations is 

considered improbable or remote, no liabil ity is recognized or disclosure is made. 

Any reimbursement that the Group can be vi r tua lly certain to collect from a third party concern ing 

the obliga tion (such as from insurance) is recognized as a separate asset. However, this asset may 

not exceed the amount of the related provision. 

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when the inflow of economic benefi ts is probable, 

the related asset is disclosed. 

2.20 Taxation 

Tax expense recognized in profi t or loss comprises the s um of deferred tax and current tax. It is 

recognized in Sta tement of Profit and Loss, except when it relates to an item that is recognised in 

OCI or directly in equ ity, in which case, the tax is a lso recognised in OCl o r directly in eq uity. 

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year, using tax 

rates enacted or substantively enacted and as app licable at the reporting date, and any adjustments 

to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax and liabilities are off se t to the extent it is 

legally enfo rceable. 

Deferred taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences between the 

carrying amounts of asset s and liabiliti es and the ir tax bases. However, deferred tax is not provided 

on the initial recognition of an asset or liab il ity unless the related transact ion is a bus iness 

combination or affects tax or accounting profit. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calcula ted, 

without discounting, at tax rates that are expected to apply to thei r respective period of rea lization, 

provided those rates a re enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the repo rting period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 

tax lia bilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by same tax a uthority. 

Deferred tax asset ('DTA') is recognized for all deductible tempora ry differences, carry fo rward of 

unused tax cred it and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wil l be 

available against which deductible temporary difference, and the carry forward of unused tax 

credits and unused tax losses can be u tilized or to the extent of taxable temporary d ifferences 

except: 
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Where the OTA relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 

recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination; and at the 

t ime of the transaction, affects neither accounting profi t nor taxable profit or loss. 

- In respect of deductible temporary differences arising from inves tments in subsidiaries, 

branches and associates, and interests in joint arrangements, to the extent that, a nd only to the 

extent that, it is probable that the temporary di fference will reverse in the foreseeab le future; 

and taxable profit will be available aga inst which the temporary difference can be utilized. 

This is assessed based on the Group's forecast of future operating results, adjusted for 

significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax 

loss or credit. 

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of tax income or 

expense in profit or loss, except where they relate to items that are recognized in other 

comprehensive income or directly in equi ty, in which case the re lated deferred tax is also 

recognized in other compr ehensive income or equity, respectively. 

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying 

amount and tax bases of investments in subs idiaries, branches and associates and interest in 

joint a rrangements where the group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 

temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable 
future. 

2.21 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calcula ted by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable 

to equity shareholders (after deducting a ttributable taxes) by the weighted average number of 

equities shares outstanding during the period. 

To calculate diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost 

associated) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of 

shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 

s hares, except in case where results a re anti-d ilutive. 

3. Significant management judgment in applying accounting policies and estimation of 
uncertainty 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and 

liabili ties, and the related disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
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Significant judgements 

Evaluation of ind icators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of the applicabi lity of 

indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment or seve ral external and internal factors 

which could result in deteri oration of recoverable amount of the assets. 

Significant estimat·es 

Fair value m easurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value 

of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing 

estimates and assumptions consistent with hovv market participants would price the instrument. 

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liabili ty, the Group uses market-observable data to the 

extent it is available. In case of non-availabili ty of market-observable data, Level 2 & Level 3 

hierarchy is used for fair valuation. 

. . 
Income Taxes - Significant estima tes are involved in determining the provision for inco me taxes, 

including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions a nd also in respect of 

expected future profitability to assess deferred tax asset. 

Recoverab ili ty of advances/receivables/investments 

At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the 
management assesses the expected cred it loss on outstanding receivables, advances and 
investments. 
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4 Property, plant :ind equipment 

Lan d - Land - Building and Description 
Freehold Leasehold Sidings 

Gross Block 
Balance as at 1 April, 2020 2.428.49 39,763.01 
Additions 1,315.45 
Dispo:m.l of :is:scrs 0.00 
r\djustmcnrs 67.42 
Gross Block as at March 31, 2021 2,428.49 41,145.88 

Accumulated depreciation 
Balance as at 1 April, 2020 3.003.91 
Depreciation charge for the yc:1r 1,150.04 
Disposal of assets 
1\Ujusrmcnrn 3.25 
Accumulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2021 4,157.20 

Net Block as at March 31, 2021 2,428.49 36,988.69 
Net Block as at March 31, 2020 2,428.49 36,759.11 

Spares for Electircal 
Plant and 

Plant and l nsmllarion and 
Machinery 

Macninery Equipment 

21.502.73 53.21 4,657.78 
646.73 78.30 443.65 

(82.12) (7.66) (23.74) 

22,067.34 123.85 5,077.69 

4.239.67 10.55 1.690.05 
1.067.36 13.67 500.52 

(49.86) (7.67) (22.28) 
(1.71) 

5,255.46 16.55 2,168.29 

16,811.88 107.30 2,909.39 
17,263.06 42.66 2,967.73 

Typewriter 
Tubewell, Tanks 

Furniture Accounting Lab Railway 
an d Miscellaneous Vehicles Total :ind F ittings Maenine and Office 

Equipment 
E quipment Sidings 

Equipment 

1.478.02 2.329.36 2,300.1 8 724.74 1016.11 367.83 76,621.45 
82.31 151.91 189.26 8.47 482.59 3,398.67 
(7.82) (54.7 1) (0.90) (29.65) (206.60) 

67.42 
1,552.50 2,426.56 2,488.54 733.21 1,016.11 820.77 79,880.94 

439.02 1,532.50 870.35 385.37 190.8/ 301.11 12,663.33 
161.76 358.58 240.10 72.38 96.3() 102.27 3,762.98 

(7 .73) (54.07) (0.88) (27.45) (169.94) 
1.54 

593.05 1,837.01 1,109.57 457.75 287.11 375.93 16,257.91 

959.46 589.55 1,378.97 275.46 729.00 +44.85 63,623.03 
1,039.00 796.86 1,429.83 339.37 825.30 66.73 63,958.13 



Balmer Lmvric Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial s tate ments for the year ending 'tvlarch 3 1, 2021 

(A11 am ounts in rupee lal<.hs 1 unless stated otherwise) 

5 Right-of-w;c assets 

Particulars Land Building 

Gross -c::urying value 
Balance as at April 01, 2020 3,2,)9,81 IU, 178.67 

J\d<lllions during the year 5 13.07 566.43 

Disposal/ Dclct..iort/ 1\.cljt1s unen t (242.36) 

Balance as at l\farch 31, 2021 3,762.88 10,502.74 

J\ccumu.lated depreciation 
Balance as at April OJ, 2020 3 16.5-1 917.67 

Charge for the year 73.95 874.90 

Dispns:il/Ddction/ J\<ljustmenl (96.05) 
Balance as at l\'1arch 31,2021 390.49 1,696.52 

Net block 
Balance as at l\•larch 31, 2021 3,372.39 8,806.21 

Ba lance as at March 31, 2020 2,933.27 9,260.99 

6 Capital work-in-progress 

Capital work-in-progress 

Plant amJ Electrical 
T otal 

machi.ner}' equipments 

-------
1.096.88 30.85 14,556.21 

70Hl5 28.54 1,812.09 
(422.84) (6C>5.20) 

1,378.09 59.39 15,703.10 

(,I 6.33 22.52 1,873.06 

638.40 14.96 1,602.21 

(425.95) (522.00) 

828.78 37.48 2,953.27 

549.31 21.92 12,749.83 

480.55 8.34 12,683.15 

As at As at 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
3,210.6? 2362.25 



Balmer Lawrie I nvestmen ts Limited 
Cons o lida ted notes forming pa rt of fina ncial s tatements fo r tJ1e year endin g March 31, 2021 
( \ II amounts in rnpcc lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

7 Investmen t Property 

Gross carrying am ount 
Balance as a t Ap ril 01, 2019 
:\dditions 
Disposals/adjustments 
l nvesunent property - reclassified 
Ba lance as a t March 31, 2020 
.--\dditions 

Disposals/ adjustmeo ts 
lnvestmenL property - reclassified 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 

Accumulated deprecia tion 
Balance as at April 01, 2019 

D epreciatio n charge for the year 
D isposals/adjustments for the year 
Iovest..mcn t property - reclassified 
Ba lance as at March 31, 2020 
Depreciation charge for the year 
l uvestmen t proper ty - reclassified 
Balance as at M arch 31, 2021 

Net book value as at M arch 31, 2021 
Net book value as at M arch 31, 2020 

T otal 

118.41 

(0.14) 
118.27 

(67.42) 
50.85 

7.02 
2.82 

(0. 10) 

9.74 
2.19 

(3.19) 
8.74 

42.11 
108.53 

l nvesUnenr property is recognised and valued using cosl model. Depreciation is calculated using straight line method on the 
basis of useful life of assets. 

(i) Contractua l o bligations 
T here is no contractual commiUnent for I he acquisition o f Investment P roperty. 

(ii) Capi ta lised borrnwing cost 
No borrowing costs were capitalised during the year ended March 31, 2021 or previous ended i\farch 31, 2020. 

(iii) Res tric tions 
There arc no restrictions on remittance of income receipts or receipt o f proceeds from disposals. 

(iv) Amou n t recognis ed in profit and loss for inves tm ent properties 

Rental income 
D irect operating expenses that genera ted rental income 
D irect operating expenses thiit did not generated rental income 
Profit fro m leasing of inves tm ent p roperties 

(v) Leasing atrangements 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

170.16 
16.80 

153.36 

For the year ended 
M arch 31, 2020 

167.60 
21.98 

193.27 
(47.65) 

Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rentals payable monthly. These are all 
ca ncellable leases. 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part o f financial s ta temen ts for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(.-\IJ amounts i.t1 rupee lak.hs, unless stated otherwise) 

vi) Fair value 

March 31,2021 
2207.62 .r 

March 31,2020 
4317.73 

* i\Iajor revision due to reclassification of one of the Tnvestment Properties to Building & Sidings owing to the change in tJ1e 
usage. 

T he Compan)' obtains iJ1dependcnt valuations for its investment properties at least annualiy. The best evidence of fair value is 
current prices in ao active mai:ket for similar properties. Where such information is not available, tJ1e Company considers 
information &om a variety of sources including: 

a) Current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of siniilar properties in less active markets, 
adjusted to reflect those differences. 
b) Discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates o f future cash flows. 
c) Restrictions on remittance of income receipts or receipt of proceeds &om disposals. 
d) Capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived from au 
analysis of market evidence. 

e) The fair values of investment properties have been determined b1 external valuer. The main inputs used are rental growth 
rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yield and discount rates based on indus try data. 



8alrncr Lawrie lnveslments Limited 
Consolidated no tes forming part of financial s tatements for the year ending l\farch 31, 2020 
( \II amoun ts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwist:) 

8 Otht:r intanoible assets 

Description 

Gross c11rryi_ng-amounl 

Balance as at April 01, 2019 

,\ddilions 

Disposnls/ adju~tments 
Balance as at March 31, 2020 

,\ddi1foos 

DisJ)()Sa Is/ adjustments 
IJa la nce as at March 31, 2021 

Accumulated amortisation 

Dalance as at April 01, 2019 

r\ mor1 isatjon charge for I he yenr 

l)isposals/adjustmcnls for the year 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 

,\mortisation charge for the year 

Disposals/adjustments for the year 
Ba lance as a t March 31, 202] 

Net book value as at March 31, 2021 

Net book value as al March 31, 2020 

9 Intangible assets under d evelo pment 

Computer Software for S13U Travel 

Other intang ible asse ts 
Softwares Drand value 

764.15 332.63 

7.76 

771.91 332.63 

168.56 

3.85 

944.32 332.63 

553.71 152.00 

85.47 38.00 

639.18 190.00 

96.88 38.00 

3.84 

739.90 228.00 

204.42 104.63 

132.73 142.63 

As at 

Marcb 31, 2021 

Total 

1,096.78 

7.76 

1,104.54 

168.56 

3.85 

1,276.95 

705.71 

123.47 

829.18 

134.88 

3.84 

967.90 

309.05 

275.37 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

7.00 

7.00 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolida ted notes forming part of financial s tatements for tbe year ending l'vlarch 31, 2021 
(. \ll amounts in rupee lakhs, unless st;ircd otherwise) 

10 *Investments accounted for using equity method As at 
March 31, 2021 

Preference Shares -
fo J oint Veamres (in India) 

Transafe Services Ltd. 1,33,00,000 1,330.00 
(Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares of Z10 each) 

Equity Instruments 

In Associates (in India) 
.A VI-OIL India (P) Ltd. 45,00,000 1,751.91 

'(Ordinary Equity Shares of Z10 each) 

In Joint Ventures (in India) 
Balmer Lawrie -Van Leer Ltd. 86,01 ,2Ti 7,898.92 
'(Ordinary Equity Shares of Z IO each) 

'l'ransafe Services Ltd. I, 13,61,999 1,165.1 2 
(Ordinary Equity Shares of Z 10 each) 

lo J oint Ventures (outs ide India) 
PT Balmer lawrie Indonesia 20,00,000 -

'(Equity Shares of par value of lndonesian Rupiah (IDR) 10,000 each) 

Balmer Lawrie (U.AE) LLC 9,800 28,817.75 

'(Ordinary .Equity Sha.res of,-\ ED 1,000 each) 

Total - Gross 40 ,963.70 

Less: 1\llowance for imprui:ment loss on investments . 

Less Provision for diminution in Vllluc Joint venture (1, 165. 12) 
Less Provision for diminution in viduc Preference shares ( 1,330.00' 
Total - Net 38,468.58 

11 Inves tments As at 
March 31, 2021 

Other than subsidiaries (in India) 

Bridge and roof co. (l ndia) LLd. 3,57,591 14.01 

'(Ordinary Equity Shares of Z10 each) 

Biecco Lawrie Ltd 1,95,900 -
'(Ordinary Equity Shares of Z 10 each) 

'(Carried in books at a value of t1 on!)') , net off Provision for 
diminution in value 

Woocllands Multispeciality Hospitals Ltd. 8,850 0.45 
'(Ordinary Equity Shares oH 10 each) 

Kanpur filowcrcycling Pvt Ltd 479 45.95 
(Ordinaq Equity Shares o f Z9592 each including premium) 
Less: Shares Sold/ Transferred -479 -45.95 

Less: Transfer to Incubator 

RC Hobbytccb Solution Pvt Ltd 4,444 59.99 
(Orclinaq Equity Shares of Z1350 each each including premium) 
Add: New I1westments made 5,556 75.01 

Less: Transfer to Incubator 

149.46 

,.These investments are carried as fair value through Profit and loss and their carrying value approximates their fair value. 

As a t 
March 31, 2020 

1,33,00,000 1,330.00 

45,00,000 1,667.36 

86,01,277 7,346.29 

1,13,61,999 1,165.12 

20,00,000 -

9,800 28,336.39 

39,845.16 

-
(1,165.12) 

(1,330.00' 

37 ,350.04 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

3,57,59 1 14.01 

1,95,900 -

; 

8,850 0.45 

626 60.05 

-147 -14. JO 

5,555 74.99 

- 1,111 -15.00 

120.40 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial s ta tements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(AJl am ounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

F inancial Assets 

12 Loans 
As at 

March 31, 2021 

As at 

March 31, 2020 
Measured at amortised cost 

Non-curren t 
Secured conside red good 

0Lher loans 

Doubtful 
Security deposits 
Loans to Transafe Services LLd. 

Others 

Less: Provision for doubLful loans 

Current 
Secured Considered good 

Loans to employees 
U nsecured Considered good 

Advances to employees 

O ther loans and advances 

Gross loans 

13 Other financial asse ts 

Non-current 

Dues from Trnnsafe Services L td.- doubtful 

Other receivables 

Gross tota l 

Less: Provision for doubtful assets 

Current 

Accrued income 
Security deposits 
O ther Receivables -considered good 
Other Receivables - considered doubLful 

Gross total 
Less - Provision for doubtful other receivables 

199.32 

16.67 

8.25 

224.24 

(24.92) 
199.32 

76.65 

32.69 

799.97 

909.31 

As a t 

March 31, 2021 

37.28 

37.28 

37.28 

1,898.14 

666.96 
9,761.93 
1,684.42 

14,011.45 

(1,684.42) 
12,327.03 

217.62 

16.67 

180.00 

8.25 

422.54 

(204.92) 
217.62 

54.05 

27.74 

784.23 
866.02 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

80.87 

78.86 

159.73 

(80.87) 
78.86 

2,395.59 
766.38 

17,022.41 
2,865.89 

23,050.27 

(2,865.89) 
20,184.38 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Conso lidated notes forming part of financia l s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless s tated otherwise) 

14 Other assets 

Non-Cutrent 

Security deposiLs 
Capital advances 

Balances with government autborties 

Prepaid e."Xpenses 
Others 

Current 
Advances to contractors and suppliers 
Advances to Contractors & Suppliers -Good (current) 

f\dvances Lo Contt:actors & Suppliers -Doubtful (currenL) 
Balances with government authorties 

Prepaid expenses 

Others 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances to conLractors and suppliers 

15 Inventories 

Raw malerials and components 
Coods-in-transiL 

Slow moving and non moving 
r ,ess: Impairemen L provision for s.l ow and non moving 
Total - Raw Materials and components 

Work in Progress 
Total - Work in Progress 

Finished goods 
Goods-in transit 
Slow moving and non moving 
Less: Impairemcnt provision [or slow and non moving 

Total - F inish ed goods 

Stores and spares 
Slow moving and non moving 
Less: Impairement provision for slow and non moving 
Total - Stores and spares 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

666.20 

20.08 
205.84 

17.29 
46.64 

956.05 

2,098.21 

1,295.98 

802.23 
3,585.43 

695.68 
1,303.25 
7,682.57 

(802.23) 
6,880.34 

As a t 
March 31, 2021 

10,693.83 

162.58 

(123.22) 
10,733.19 

974.78 
974.78 

3,298.76 
220.20 
100.03 

(70.52) 
3,548.47 

662.91 
293.63 

(199.19) 
757.35 

16,013.79 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

683.19 

119.37 
270.60 

20.73 
70.51 

1,164.40 

2,772.03 

2,007.72 

764.31 

3,260.68 
558.73 

1,226.02 

7,817.46 

(764.31) 
7,053.15 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

9,087.64 
0.06 

205.59 

(145.96) 
9,147.33 

1,177.56 
1,177.56 

3,289.08 
30.35 

[43.37 

(83.08) 
3,379.72 

740.10 

230.55 
(169.56) 
801.09 

14,505.70 



Balmer Lawrie Inves tments Limited 
Con solidated notes forming part o f financia l s ta tements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(AJI amou nts in rupee la khs, unless s ta ted o therwise) 

16 Trade receivables 

Outstanding for a period less than six months 

Unsecured, considered good 

Credit impaired 

Less: Provision for credit impaired 

Outs tanding for a period exceeding six months 

Unsecured, considered good 

Credit .impaired 

Less: P rovision for credit .impaired 

Total 

17 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash in hand 
I3alaoces with banks - current account 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

27,225.46 

153.44 

(153.44) 
27,225.46 

1,549.04 

1,'105.06 

(l,105.06) 

1,549.04 

28,774.50 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

0.79 

3,594.62 
3,595.41 

As a t 

March 31, 2020 

25,118.86 

8.64 

(8.64) 

25,118.86 

2,231.92 

1,459.47 

(1,459.47) 

2,231.92 

27,350.78 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

9.29 

2,171.19 
2,180.48 

There arc no repatriation restrictions with respect to cash and bank balances available with the Company. 

18 Bank balances other than above 

Unclaimed dividend accounts 
Bank Term D eposits (with maturity more than 3 months but upto 12 

months) 
Margin money deposit with banks 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

749.25 

63,044.80 

94.02 
63,888.07 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

703.38 

56,729.50 

84.45 
57,517.33 



U.tlmcr L,iwric liwcs11nc11ts I .imited 
Con!',olidiucd no tes fom1ing pm1 o ffimmd:d Sll'Hcments for the ycm ending l\brc h 31, 2021 

\II ~1no1uu-t tn rupn· bkh:-, u11Jes5 s1-;1t~d otht"f\\ ,~r) 

19 E,p,i1y shnrc capirnl 

1t) Authorised Share Cnµ ir.1..1 

Eq um shan·s of IO/ - c.:1.ch "1th \·0 1in1~ n~ln:-. 
t,) Issued, Subscribed and P r,id up Share Capit:11 
b1um slL1ru of JU/ . 1.-acl1 wi1h ,·otinx ri~lu~ 

llcconciliat io n o f share capital 

1\ s a1 the 1Jcgi1111ing of the ycnr 

Sh:1rr~ 1-t:-UL'll <luriug rhe year 

As at 1hc closing or the yc::n 

T erms om.I t1gh1s nnnche ll lO cquil)' s hurc:s: 

As at ·Mnrch 311 2021 

No. of Shares in l:tk:hs 

2,50,1}0,l~J(I 

2,21.1)7,269 

2,21,97,269 

Por the year coded 
~lorch 31 2021 

2,500,f.lU 

2,219.73 
2,219.73 

No. ofShures in lnkhs 

2,2 I ,'>1,269 2..'l l lJ.73 

2,21,97,269 212 19.?l 

As at i\·larc h 31, 2020 

No. of Shares in lnkluJ 

2,50,00,1100 

:2.21,97,269 
2,21,97,269.00 

For the year c nt..lecJ 
Morth 3 1 2020 

2,500.00 

2,219.73 

2,219.73 

No. of Shares in lakhs 

1,'.!19.73 

2,21,97,269 2,219.73 

' ll1l' Comp,lnf h..1s one cl,!-._ of l'<1m1r , h.,r~, li;i,·m~ a pM \·:tlue of~ 10 per -=hare, bch ho lder of t"quuy sl1:1res 1s cnwled 10 uuc \OIC per ~h:uc ,,..1th a ngln to rcct.::l\'l' 
per ~hare d1\ 1dend dccbred b~· 1he C.omp:.ny. In che c\·cut of hqtucfa1ttln of the Comp.1ny. tlte hotdt'n,: of t:c1uuy ~hatt•s \\ 111 bt' enmJeJ 10 1c-cen·c rC'm:-1mi.ug ns<ci, of 
tlif• <:omplny. :1f1<·r payment of all li,1b1li111!~. ' llu.· d,s1nbmion '"·ill be in pr0f>Ol'hon 10 the number of c<1ui1~ ~h:trt'!i hdJ b) 1fic sli-;irdmldcrs. 

Sh:ucholdcrs ho lding more tlwn 5% of the ctp1it)' share capital of 1hc compony 

As :11 March 311 2021 

N:unc of 1hc Shareholders No. of Shares P~rccn1ngc 

Prl':-tt.ll-111 n l 1 ndu 
CD l~qufm,mcc Jl\·1 Lui 

l,32.ll,.09M 
15.45.2•16 

51).67"• 
(,.')(,"• 

As ,u Mnrch 311 2020 
No. of Shares Percent.tgc 

1,32,~6,lr!R 
15,5.l.050 

S?.67• o 

7.(Ml0 • 

1 lu: Comp;rn}' h:tlt 1101 15.sued t''-IUII) :Share-$ rur:,uant tu co111rac1 w11huu1 I'~) rnr,u bcm1~ CCCCl\'C"d in o.:;h, ,-nr hoou• -ih:trl-S nu r 11;1"- cl1ere been aur buy-back of .sh;m.:s 

in 1lu: currtnl Y'°ar ant.I fin.· )C:.r.; 1mmt•t.l1ah.•l1 prt'ct'dmg tl1l· b..11.,uc,· .,l,er1 ,1:ttl'. 

20 Other cquil)' 

Share Prc11uu111 llc!iern 
Gcm:r;1l Rcst"n·e 

Re1.:1.mcJ f.Armng~ 
Forr1gn C:urn.•oC} T r,rnsbtiun Rc~n·t 

0 1l1cr Comprc-hcm1H' (11c:omc ltl-scnr 

01\·1llc11J 
Proti, for the pc-r,od 
C::tp1t,1I R('~C'rvc 

NM ore 1111d purpose. ofO1hcr ltcsc-n•eli 
Securities Premium 

As at 

Morch 311 2021 

2,2-l l.\-1 
27 ,3 11) . l 1) 

73.1~6.37 
'.!1..1.=i 
61.8') 

~.SJU.62 
l,07,577.IJ6 

As a1 

~lord• 311 2020 

2,2 11 .. l-1 

17,319. 19 
7'.53649 

81.02 
61.89 

4,83U.<>2 
1,08,12.J.S5 

Sc:c11 n1it"c Premium rt>p1 t'sen1s prtnnum rcccin·<l 0111t!-uc o( :-han:s. Tlus !lhall be ullhsc-cl 111 accorc..l:111ce wi1h 1hc pun·isior1$ o f1ht- Comp;miL'S \ c1, 2011. 

(Tcncrnl Hcscr\'c 
Gc:n('r.,1 R~cn·e 1~ :t free re$t'rYl' \\ Inch , .. un·J from 11111C' 10 tune 10 1r.tn ,;.ft1 profit:s from rtratnt•<l c:unin!,-S: for :rippropru11on pu'110srs:. 

Rciainc<l Earnings 
ll1.·1.,i11cd F.ami.ngs :1«- 1ht;: pomo 11 o f ('Omp;my':. net inco me 1hat is ll·f1 oul .:1.fler d1stributmg chrnku<ls 10 ,:h;trl'holdl·rs. Tlu:sr nre kl'p1 :1silk br tlw company fur 
rcim·c:;1111)~ II 111 1hr mam busin1:!-s. 

Foreign Currency Translation Hcscn•c 
T hi:; is; gc111.•r.ucd on accou111 o t two pl'i11cipal rc:1!'ons 
(i) 11,e :1moui11 gc11cr.1ced um o f co,wc-r:i:iun ufb,1l,111ct" ~lu::ct ill' IIIS :,1 )'f":'lr cml r.1tc nud P&L i1t.'.1m :1.1 :we-rage rate. 
(it} llu: ,u11m11u gt:m'C11t·d on -accou11t o f cl1ffrn·ncc of co,wtrsinns bctwc:.·cu ptt'\'1tlu< p:,'1 ~nd cum:-m yC':lr r:i1es. 

01her Compr~hcnsi\-c Income (OCJ) llucr\'C 

(i) The Comp:rnr has rkcicd 10 r«ohttu::u: c h :lU!,~S m the Eur ,•J.lue of ccrt:1111 111\'('.'ifnlc:nt~ in cqu11y ~cltnUl'$ 1n o thr:r compcd1emi\'e income. ·nu:-S<' ch.mt"!- :1n• 
:1ccu11111bmi w1thm tht' F:ur \ ':1lnc: thro111;h Od1l"r Comprehcn.:-1\'l' Income- (l•\'OCI) \"quiry im·l·stm<:nts n•kf\'t;: \\ithin t·,,uity. 11,r C:omp:tn) 1r.1n,:fc:rs :-1moums from 
1hi.~ rtt:-C-l"\'l' 10 t t tai..t1l·<l e,mings when lht; H·b•\'"-:llll l'<jUit)· ~ecuririt':. arc <ll'ft.'COg111sNL 

(ii) Tht Compau)' h.:1.s recogni::i:cl rcn1c:1:.un·111c.•111 hrncfos vn ddinecl hcndit5 ,, la11:1- il1rough Other Comprehruswc Income 

C:1pirn1 reserve 
(i) Capiml Rc,;l'IYl' of Rs. I0.53 c1on•~ :irusl· 0 11 com•cn.ion or sh:tl'('S front crs1wlulc I UP Ltd 1u Oalmer L,wnc lm'<'$h1lcnt" Ltd at the time lr,111:-for of slrntc!-. l he 
amou111 n·main~ con!-1,1111 i-.incc th:\11 n~ i uch f.apirnl Rett.-n<l coul<l 1101 h<' u1tluc<l o tlu:n.\'ii-l'. 

(i~Cap11,1I rt~tn-c of Rs. 37.78 Cron· rtprrsc.•nts, tht" d1ff(~nce bl'l\\'ttu the 1Jt\·es1.111c111 \·alue aet1u.irc nnd 1hr cons1c..ln;111011 paid .it the tm1e of acqui!!-1ho1, of Jhlm<'r 

Dividends 
Particulars 

(i) Equil)' shmcs 
1.-inal J1,·1<lc11d prtitl Juri11g: rhc year c11dc-d 1 I ,\l:trc: l1 202 1 of { 37.5 {3 1 1\l,11·ch 2ll.'.!tl - ~ 3-1) pc.r fullr 11,1id ~11:ire 

(ii) l)i\•ictc.nds not recognised n1 1hc e.nt.l o(chc reporting pcriorl 
In ":t<l<l,11011 10 the a how di\·idt·m.Js, :.met' p~ar en<l the cl1r«tors h-a\'t' .-cc-OIHlllt'lldl·J the.-- pa)'mt'nt of a final di,·iden<l o f ~ 
\ft.OU ( 31 1\larC'h 2010 ~ 37-i) per full) ,,.1ict Ctflllt}' sli:1rc. llii.o;; pro pust.'U dl\01dt'nJ t:1 s.ub1cc1 ro the :tppro, .11 o( 
sh;uc-holdcN- i.n 1hr rn£u111g ':lnnual !,~-Ocr.tl 111c('1111g. 

21 Non controlling interest 

~ 011 co,11rollmg 1nll'n:St 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

8323.98 

8,H4.97 

As at 

i\fard1 3 l1 2021 
62,818.2 I 
62,818.24 

Asnt 

M:i.rc h 31, 2020 

7,5H.U7 

8.323.98 

As nl 

March J 11 2020 
63,819.-ll 
Gl,819.43 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming p art of financial s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless s tated othetwise) 

22 Borrowings 

Non-Current 
Borrowings 

Current 
BorrowiJ1gs 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

9,330.43 
9,330.43 

As at 
March 31, 2020 

9,407.85 
9,407.85 

The Group has availed Tenn I .oao of Rs. 15 Crores for its integrated cold chain facilities at Rai and Patalganga from 
Standard Chartered Bank to obtain Grant - in- aid from Ministry of food Processing Industries (:rvloFPI). The Term Loan 
has an interest rate as 6 months l\t[CLR applicable at the time of disbursement of Term Loan. The Loan is secured against 
lhe .fi.xcd and movable assets of Temperature Controlled Warehouses at Rai and Patalganga respectively. The Loan is 
repayable in 12 half yeail y e9ual instalmcnls starting from 18 months from the date of lst withdrawal i.e. 
3 l.08.2017.During the year in addition to the scheduled two installments of~ l.25 Cmres each ,The Group have also 
addilionally repaid an amounl of Z3.75 Crores. 

VPLPT. step down subsidiary of the subsidiary Co. Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd has availed Z 88.77 crores as loan out of 
sanctioned loan of Z 125 crorcs al a rate of 10 basis point above three months MCLR rate. This loan is secured by first 
charge on the entire fixed assets (present and future) of VPLPL and equitable mortgage on the leasehold right of project 
land. Viele letter dated 01.06.2021, bankers of VPLPL have restructured the existing loan outstanding under Reserve Bank 
of India Resolution Framework for Covid 19 related stress with moratorium of 24 months and repayment 

commencement from September 2022. 

23 Lease liabili ty 

Non-Current 
I ,ease liability 

Current 

Lease liability 

24 Other financial liabilities 

Non-Current 

Deposits 

Current 

Current maturities of long term borrowings 

Security deposits 
U nclairned dividend 

Expenses payable 
Other financial liabilities 

As at 

M arch 31, 2021 

2,113.53 

2,113.53 

869.8 

869.80 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

19.44 
19.44 

203.65 
3,205.82 

749.25 
6.70 

9,426.41 
13 591.83 

As at 

Ma rch 31, 2020 

1,349.70 
1,349.70 

1,007.84 
1,007.84 

As at 

Marc h 31, 2020 

16.23 
16.23 

264.22 
3435.14 
703.38 

8.82 
8759.08 

13170.64 



Balmer Lawrie Investments L imited 
Consolidated no tes fonu ing part o f finan cial s tatements for the year end ing March 31, 2021 
(AU am o un ts in rupee la khs, unless sta ted otl1erw ise) 

25 Provis ious 

Non-Current 
_ \crurial Provisions 
Long Term Provisions 

Curceot 
Ac1urial Provisions 

Short term provisions 

26 D eferred tax liabili ties 

Deferred tax asset/liability 

D eferred tax liability aris ing on account o f : 

Property, plant and equipment 

D eferred tax asset a rising o n account of : 

Adjustment for VRS expenditure 
Provision for loans, debts, deposits and advances 

Defined benefit plans 

Provision for Inventory 
Provision for dimunit.ion in investment 

Net Liability due to profit transfer of group comp1tnies 

M ovem ent in d eferred tax liabilities 

Particulars 

l1 ropcrty, plant and equipment 

Adjustment for \/RS expenditure 

Provision for loans, debts, deposits an<l advances 

Defined benefit plans 

Provision for Inventory 

Provision for climunition in investment 

Net Liability clue to profit transfer of group companies 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

2,998.46 
2,284.05 

5,282.51 

545.01 
136.38 
681.39 

As a t 

lVuirch 31, 2021 

9,842. 10 

9,842.10 

4,904.39 

(116.22) 

(1,03 1.66) 

('1,342.72) 

(98.89) 

(593.29) 

8,120.49 
9,842.10 

As a t 

March 31, 2020 

2,55 1.55 
1,776.26 

4,327.81 

467.75 
1,197. 18 
1,664.93 

As a t 

March 31, 2020 

8,834.02 

8,834.02 

-l ,682.06 

( I ,455.12) 

(1,474.31) 

(100.32) 

(593.29) 

7,775.00 
8,834.02 

As at Recog nised in profit Recognised in Other 
April. 01, 2020 and loss Comprehensive 

Income 

4,682.06 222.33 

(116.22) 

(1,455.12) 423.46 

(1,474.3 1) '1 36.22 (4.63) 
(I 00.32) 1.43 
(593.29) 

7,775.00 345.49 
8834.02 667.22 340.86 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

4,904.39 

(116.22) 

(1,03l .66) 

(1,342.72) 

(98.89) 
(593.29) 

8,120.49 
9,842.10 



Bal.mer Lawrie investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial sta temen ts for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(AIJ amounts in rnpee lakhs, unless s tated otherwise) 

27 Othe r non financial liab ilities 

Non-Current 

Advances from Customers 

Others 

C urrent 

, \dvanccs from Customers 

Statutory Dues 

Deferred Income 
Others 

28 Trade payables 

Outstanding dues of 11icro Enterprises and Small 
Enterprises 

Outstanding dues of creditors olher than tllicro 
Enterprises and Small Enterprise 

29 Current tax assets/liabilities (ne t) 

A. C11rrCJ1t tax liabilities (net) 

Provision for taxation (Net of advance) 

B. C urrent tax assets (net) 

Tax assets (net of provision) 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

4.55 

422.35 
426.90 

77 1.94 
2,21 1.92 

381.38 
4,878.88 

8,244.12 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

818.15 

26,327.70 
27,145.85 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

2,508.18 

2,508.18 

538.22 

538.22 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

8.55 

425.64 
434.19 

2,518.30 

1,565.68 
410.95 

5,301.82 

9,796.75 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

328.26 

21,832.89 
22,161.15 

As at 

March 31, 2020 

1,665.64 

1,665.64 

15.87 

15.87 



Bal.met Lawd e Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes form ing part of financial s tatements for lhe year ending March 31, 2021 
(All amounts in rnpee lakhs, unless s tated otherwise) 

30 Interest Income 

Interest Income on bank deposits 

31 Sale of goods and services 

(A) Sale of g oods 
Sale of Products 
Sale of Trading Goods 

(B) Sa le of services 

(B) Othe r operating income 

32 Other Income 

P rofit on disposal of property, plan t and equipment 

Profit on disposal of i.nvesun ents 
Unclaimed balances and excess provision written back 

Gain/(loss) on foreign currency transactions (net) 
P.rovision for debts, deposits, loans and advances and 
inventories considered doubtful, written back 
Interest income on bank deposits 
Interest i.n T ncome Ta)( refund 

Interest i.ncomc on others 
Dividends from investments 

MisceUaneous income 

33 Finance cos ts 

Interest on bo i:rowi.ngs 
Interest on lease liabilities 

Bank Charges 

For the period ended 

Ma.rch 31, 2021 

764.09 
764.09 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

86,331.32 

364.43 

61,"117.60 

5,043.1 0 

1,52,856.45 

Fo1· the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

15.77 

49.20 

1,526.17 

2,709.85 

2,560.36 

281.83 

79.34 

6.15 

425.12 

7,653.79 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2021 

863.34 

238.76 

89.48 

1,191.58 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

938.83 
938.83 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2020 

88,085.89 

2, 148.76 

55,924.97 

7,239.90 

1,53,399.52 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

23.11 

1,263.99 

2.06 

459.98 

3,123.22 

112.06 

6.50 

523.52 

5,514.44 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

1,061.61 

281.20 
144.21 

1,487.02 



Baitn er Lawrie Inves tments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(AU amounts in rupee lakh s, unless stated otherwise) 

34 Fees and com mission expenses 

Selling commission 

35 Impairment on financial instruments 

\Vrite off of debts, deposits, loan and advances 
Provision fo r doubtful debts and advances 

36 Cost of m aterials consumed and services rendered 

Cost of materials consllmed 
Cost o f setv ices rendered 

37 Purchase of trading goods 

Trading goods purchased 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

352.52 

352.52 

For the pcdod ended 
March 31, 2021 

2,106.50 
956.08 

3,062.58 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

59,587.02 

38,693.89 
98,280.91 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 
359.93 

359.93 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

295.51 

295.51 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

1,294.78 

1,370.10 
2,664.88 

For the p eriod ended 

March 31, 2020 

60,194.67 

30,561.07 

90,755.74 

For the period ended 
March 31, 2020 

2,075.61 

2,075.61 

38 Changes in inventories ofTradfag Goods, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods ------- ------- --------

Change in work in progress 
Opening stock 
Closing stock 

Change during t.hc year 

Change in finished goods 

Opening stock 
Closing s l.ock 

Change during the year 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

1,177.56 

974.78 

202.78 

3,379.72 

3,548.47 

(168.75) 
34.03 

For the p eriod ended 
March 31, 2020 

966.40 

1,177.56 

(211.16) 

3,084.25 

3,379.72 

(295.47) 
(506.63) 



Raimer Lawtie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial s tateme nts for the year ending March 31, 2021 

(All amounts in rupee lakh s, unless stated otherwise) 

39 Employee benefits expenses 

Salaries and wages 
Contribution to provident and other funds 

Staff welfare expenses 

40 Depreciation, amortization and impairment 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation on investment properties 

An10rtisation on intangible assets 

Amortisation on right-ofcuse assets 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

l 7,911 .35 

2,214.38 

1,729.64 

21,855.37 

For the pedod ended 
March 31, 2021 

3,762.98 

2.20 

134.89 

l,602.21 

5,502.28 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2020 

17,150.16 

2,450.88 

1,917.21 

21,518.26 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2020 

3426.78 

2.82 

123.47 

1620.06 
5,173.13 



Balmer Lawrie Investm ents Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial sta tem ents foe the year ending March 31, 2021 
(Afl amounts in rupee lakhs, unless s ta ted otherwise) 

41 Otber expenses 

rvlanufac turing expenses 
Consump tion of stores and spares 
Repairs and maintenance 

- buildings 

- plant and machineq 
- others 

C011Jornte social responsibility expenses 
Power and fuel 

Electricity and gas 
Rent 

Tnsurance 

Packing, despatching, freight and shipping charges 
Rates and taxes 
Gain/Qoss) on foreign currency transactions (net) 

Statutory / I3ranch auditors 
Tax audit 
Other certificatio n 

Reitnbmsment of expenses 
Balances written off 

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 
Cash discounr 

Travelling expenses 

Printing and stationa1y 
t\11otor car expenses 
Service cha.rge 
T ,is ting fees and other fees 
Communication charges 
1\llisccllaneons expenses 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

1,606.79 

750.15 

380.23 

557.39 

704.06 

528.94 

2,470.51 

370.56 

7 15.06 

356.42 

4,373.32 

168.31 

6'1.1 2 

26.57 

'1.1 2 

3.42 

1.54 

1.37 

4.16 

335.97 

325.33 

'131.02 

149.46 

7.56 

9.32 

426.35 
3,203.99 

17,670.04 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2020 

1,609.42 

800.42 

368.72 

458.66 

630.42 

527.68 

2;173.14 

436.88 

762.45 

309.47 

3,848.56 
[62.64 

23.0l 

0.97 

3.57 

2.1 0 

1.54 

2.35 

278.23 

946.80 

224.01 
[47.45 

7.95 

22.53 

33 1.20 
3,834.64 

18,214.82 



Ba lmer Lawrie I nvestments L imited 
Consolida ted notes form ing part of financial statements for the year ending Ivfarch 31, 2021 
(All amounts in rupee lakhs, unless s ta ted otherwise) 

42 Tax expense 

Current Tax 

· raxes for Earlier Years 

Deferred Tax 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 

4,055.86 

(553.48) 

667.22 

4,169.60 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2020 

6,098.68 

(707.90) 

359.25 

5,750.03 

The major components of income tax expense and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effecrjve tax rnte of at 
25. 168% (25.168%) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows 

Particulars 
Accounting profit before income tax 
Income tax rate 
Tax Expense 

Current Income tax ofl'oreign Subsidiary 
Tax impact on deemed dividend of Foreign Subsidiary 

Provisions (net) 
CSR Expenses 
V RS E~-penses 
Depreciation Difference 
Impairment of asset 
Loss of Subsidiaries 
Adjustments in respect of Previous years income tax 
Expenditure incurrencl to earn dividend income u/s 14A 

Others 

43 Earning pe t· share 

Profit after tax (attributable to owners of the parent) 

No. of shares 

Face value of share 

Earnings per share (Basic/ diluted) per share 

For the period ended 

March 31, 2021 
[2,965.09 
25.168% 
3,263.05 

(0.73) 

(240.94) 
133.12 
116.22 
446.99 

(2.92) 
341 .01 

(553.48) 

0.05 
3,502.38 

7,972.59 

2,21,97 ,269 

10 

35.92 

For the p eriod ended 

March 31, 2020 
18,'174.46 
25.168% 
4,574.15 

0.63 

160.09 
499.23 
132.81 

(85.34) 
(154.47) 

0.98 
962.35 

(707.90) 
8.22 
0.02 

5,390.78 

l0,571.61 

2,21,97,269 

10 

47.63 



Balmer Lawrie investments Limited 
Consolidated notes Conning part of financial s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(. \Jl amounts in rupee fakbs, unless stated otherwise) 

44 Accotuiting for Employee Benefits 

Defined Co11l1ib11tio11 Pki11s 

The disclosures a.re made conseguent to adop1jo11 of Ind .AS '19 on Employee Benefits, issued by the lnstitute of Cha.rte.red 
Accountants of Inilia, by the group. Defined Benefi t/s Plans / Long Term Employee benefits in respect of Grntuity, Leave 
Encashment, Post-retirement meilical benefits and Long Service ,\wards a.re .recognized in the Statement of Profi t & Loss on the basis 
o f Actuarial valuation done at the year end. Actuarial gain / loss on posl-cmployment benefit plans that is gratuity and post-retirement 
medical benefit plans arc recognized in O ther Comprehensive Income. 

The Group makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards 
Provident Fund and Employee State lnsurnncc Scheme which are defined con tribution plans. The gi:oup has no obligations o ther than 
to make the specified contributions. The conLributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue. The amount 
.recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund for the year aggregated to ~ 11 69.1 8 Lakhs ~ 1368.22 Lakhs); 
Superannuation fund Z 69 1.82 Lakhs (~ 679. 11 Lakhs) and cont ribution to Employee State Insurance Scheme for the year aggregated 
Lo Z 3.83 Lakhs ~ 9.38 Lakhs). 

Defined Benefit Plans 

Post Employment B enefit Pl;111s 

A. Gratuity 

The gratuity plan eot.itles an employee, who has rendered atlc:ist five years of cont.inuous service, to receive fifteen clays salary for each 
year of completed seivice at the ti.me of superannuation/ exit. ,-\ ny shortfall in obligat.ions is met by tl1e groupy by way of transfe.r of 
requisite amount to the fund. 

The reconciliation of the group's defim:_d benefit obligations (DBO) and plan assets in respect of gratuity plans to the amounts 
presented in the statcmem of financi:il position is presented below: 

~ in Lacs) 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 6,378.65 
Fair value of plan assets 7,244.85 5,748.26 
Net defined benefit obligation (1,608.85) 630.39 

(i) The movement of tl1e group's defo1ed benefit obligations in respect of gratuity plans from beginning to end of reporting period is as 
follows: 

(Z i..n Lacs) 
Particular s As at As at 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Opening value of defined benefit obligation 6,378.65 5,931.59 
r\dd: Current service cost 366.17 416.13 
Add: Cun ent interest cost 388.47 361.53 
Add: Actuarial (gain)/loss due to -

- changes in experience adjustment 180.14 400.28 
- changes in fu1anci:il assumptions (279.07) 330.48 
Add: Acguistition Adjustment - 9.97 
Less: Benefit·s paid (1,398.37) (1,071.33) 
Closing value of defined benefit obligation thereof- 5,635.99 6,378.65 

U nfunded (1,608.85) 630.39 

Funded 7,244.85 5,748.26 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Conso lidated notes forming part o f financial statements for !he year ending March 31, 2021 
( -\II 111nounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated o therwise) 

(ii) The dcfmed benefit obligation in respect of grah1iLy plans was determined using the following actuarial assumptions: 

(tin Lacs) 
Assumptions As at As at 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Discount rate (per annum) 6.84% 6.70% 
Rate of increase in compensation levels/Salary growth rate 5.00% 6.00% 
Expected average remaining working lives of employees (years) 12 ll 

(iii) The reconciliation of the plan assets held for the group's defu1ed benefit plan from beginning to eod of reporting period is 
presented below: 

(t in Lacs' 
Particulars As at As a t 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Opening bala nce of fai r value of plan asse ts 5,748.26 5,248.30 
Add: Contribution by employer 2,397. lS 1,125.68 
Return on Plan Assets excluding Interes t Income 104.60 8.58 
, \ dd: Interest income 393. l8 427.06 
Add: , \ cquisition ,-\djustment - 9.97 
Less: Benefits paid (1,398.37) (1,071.33) 
Closing ba lance of fair value of plan assets 7,244.85 5,748.26 

(iv) Expense related to the group's defined benefit plans in respect of gratuity plan is as fo llows: 

(tin Lacs) 
Amount recognised in Other comprehensive income For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations-changes in fmancia l assumptions (279.07) 330.48 
,-\ctuarial (gain)/loss on obligations-Experience , \djustment 180. 14 400.28 
Rcrurn on Plan Assets excluding Interest Income 104.60 8.58 
Total expense/ (income) recogni7.ed in the s tatement of Other Comprehensive (203.53) 722.19 
Income 

(f in L acs) 
A.m.ounl recogni sed in the Statem ent of Profit and Loss For the year ended Fot the year ended 

M arch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Current service cost 366.17 416.13 
Net I ntcrest cost (f nterest cost-expected return) (4.7 I) (65.53) 
T o tal expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss 361.46 350.60 

(tin Lacs) 
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet As at As at 

M arch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 6,378.65 
Classified as: 
Non-Current 4,615.27 6,361 .58 
Current 1,020.72 17.07 



Balmer Lawrie Inveshnen ts Limited 
Consolida ted n otes forming part of fina ncial s ta te ments for the year ending March 31, 2021 
( \LI amounts in rupee lakhs, unless sta ted otherwise) 

- --- - - - - - - -

As at 
March 31, 2021 

Expected reh1ros on plan assets are based on a weighted average 
of expected reh1rns of the various assets in the plan, and include 
an analysis of historical returns and predictions about fuh1re 497.78 
returns. The return on plan assets was 

(t in Lacs) 
As a t 

March 31, 2020 

435.64 

(v) Plan assets do not comprise any of the Group's own financial instruments or any assets used by Group companies. Plan assets can 
be broken down into the following major categories of investments: 

(tin Lacs) 
Particulars As at As a t 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Government of lndia securities/ State Government securities 52.26% 47.23% 
Corporate bonds 40.43% 45.48% 
Others 7.31% 7.29% 
Total plan assets 100.00% 100.00% 
lotercst costs have been tncluded under 'finance costs' and service cost has been recorded under 'employee benefits expense' rn 
statement o f comprehensive income. 

(vi) Sensitivity Analysis 

The significan t actuarial assumption for the determination o f defmed benefit obliga tion in respect of gratuit)' p lans is the discount rate. 
T he calculation of the net defined benefi t obligation is sensitive to this assumption. T he following table summarises the effects of 
changes in this actuarial assumption on the defined benefit obligation: 

(t in Lacs) 
Particulars As at 

March 31, 2021 

Increase D ecrease 
Changes in discount rate in % 0.50 0.50 
Defined benefit obligation after change 5,478.13 5,804.06 
Original defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 5,635.99 
Increase/ ( decrease) in defined benefit obligation (157.86) 168.07 

Changes in salary gwwth rate in % 0.50 0.50 
Defined benefit obligation after change 5,751.08 5,524.80 
Original defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 5,635.99 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 115.09 (111.19) 

Changes in Attt·ition rate in % 0.50 0.50 
Defined benefit obligation after change 5,636.56 5,635.43 
Original defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 5,635.99 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 0.57 (0.56) 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 10.00 10.00 
Defi ned benefit obligation after change 5,639.04 5,632.95 
Original defined benefit obligation 5,635.99 5,635.99 
Increase/ ( decrease) in defined benefit obligation 3.05 (3.04) 



Ilalmer Lawrie Inves tments Limi ted 
Consolidated notes forming part of financia l s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
( \II amounts in rnpce lakbs, unless stated otherwise) 

Particula rs 
- - - - -- - ~ -

Changes in discount rate in % 

Defined benefit obligation after change 

O riginal defined benefit obligation 

Increase/(dccrease) in defined benefit o bligat ion 

Cha nges in salary grnwth rate in % 
Defined benefit obligalion after change 

O riginal defined benefit obligation 

Increase/ (decrease) in defined be nefit obligation 

Changes in Attrition rate in % 

Defined benefit o bligation after change 

Original defmed benefit obligation 

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 

Defmed benefit obligation after change 

Original defined benefit obligation 

Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation 

B. Post R e tfrement Jvledical Bene.its Scheme (N"on-funded) 

(tin Lacs) 
As at 

March 31, 2020 

Increase Decrease 

0.50 0.50 

6,1 91.00 6,579.00 

6,378.65 6,378.65 
(187.65) 200.35 

0.50 0.50 
6,507.00 6,253.00 

6,378.65 6,378.65 

128.35 (125.65) 

0.50 0.50 
6,379.00 6,378.00 

6,378.65 6,378.65 
0.35 (0.65) 

10.00 l0.00 

6,381.00 6,376.00 

6,378.65 6,378.65 

2.35 (2.65) 

T he post .retirement medical benefit is on conrributmy basis and voluntaL)', I t is applicable [or all employees who superannuate/ resign 
after sa1isfacto1y long seLvice and includes dependent spouse, parents and children as per applicable rnles. 

(tin Lacs) 
Particula rs As at As a t 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
Opening value of defined benefit ob ligation 422.92 406.13 
r\dd: Current interest cost 21.41 22.02 
Acid: Actuarial (gain)/loss due to -

- changes in experience adjustmen t 277. 17 116.30 
- changes in financial assumptions (55.24) 33.52 
Less: Benefits paid (219.87) (155.06) 
Closing value of defined benefit obliga tion 446.39 422.92 

Thereof-

Unfunded 446.39 422.92 
F unded - -



Balmer Lawrie I nves tmen ts Limi ted 
Consolidated notes form ing part of financia l statements fo r the year ending March 31, 2021 
( \II amounts i.n rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

Amou nt recognised in Other comprehensive income For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

_-\ctuarial (gain) / loss on obligations-change in financial assumptions (55.24) 
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations-Experience Adjustment 277.17 
Total expense/ (income) recognized in the s tatement of Other Comp rehensive 
Incom e 221.93 

Am ount recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss Fot the year ended 
M arch 31, 2021 

Net Interest cost(T nterest Cost-Expected rcn1.rn) 21.41 
T o tal expense recog nized in the sta tement of Profit & Loss 21.41 

Assumptions As a t 
March 31, 2021 

Discount rate (per annum) 6.84% 
Superannuation age 60 
Early retirement & disablement 0.10% 

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet As at 
March 31, 2021 

Defined benefit obligation 446.39 
Classified as: 
Non-Curren t 382.17 
Current 64.22 

Sensitivity Analysis 

(t in Lacs) 
F o r the year ended 

M arch 31, 2020 
33.52 

116.30 

149.82 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2020 

22.02 
22.02 

(t in Lacs) 
As a t 

M arch 31, 2020 
6.70% 

60 

0.10% 

(tin Lacs) 
As a t 

March 31, 2020 
422.92 

354.64 

68.28 

(tin Lacs) 
Partic ulars As at 

March 31, 2021 

Increase D ecrease 
Changes in Discount rate in % 0.50 0.50 
Defi11ed benefit obligation after change 43 l.66 459.56 
Original defined benefit obligation 446.39 446.39 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation (14.73) 13.17 

Changes in Mortality rate in % 10.00 10.00 
Defined benefit obligation after change 436.79 453.62 
Original defined benefit obligation 446.39 446.39 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefi t obligatio n (9.60) 7.23 



Bal.mer Lawrie Inves tments Lim ited 
Consolidated notes forming part o f financial s tatements fo r the year ending .lviarch 31, 2021 
( \ II amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated o therwise) 

Sens itivi ty Analysis 
Particulars 

(t in Lacs) 
As at 

March 31, 2020 

Increase Decrease 
Changes in Discount rate in % 0.50 0.50 
D efrned benefit obliga tion afler change 409.00 436.00 
Original defined benefit obligation 422.92 422.92 
Increase/ (decrease) in defined benefit obligation (13.92) 13.08 

Changes in Morta lity rate in % 10.00 "10.00 
D euned benefit obligation after change 414.00 430.00 
O riginal defined beoefiL obligation 422.92 422.92 

Inc rease/(decrease) in defined benefit obligation (8.92) 7.08 

C. Od 1ei- L ong T erm B en e/it Plans 

L eave hncashment (Non-Iw1dcd), L ong Service Award (Non-funded) and H alf Pay L ea ire (Non -funded) 

The group provides for the eocashment of accumulated leave subject to a maximum of 300 days. The liabiliLy is provided based on the 
number of days of mml.iliscd leave at each balance sheet elate on the basis of an indepeotleot actmial valuation. 1\ 11 amount of~ 8 18.62 
Lakhs ~ 141.60 Lakhs) has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(tin Lacs 
Leave E ncashment (Non-funded) As a t As a t 

Marc h 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
, \ mount recognized i.n Balance Sheet: 
Current 292.25 172.75 
Non Current 1,570.45 871.57 

Long Service :\ward is given to the employees to recognise long and meritorious service rendered to lhe group. T he muumum 
eligibili ty for the same starts on completion o f JO years of service and thereafter eve1y 5 years o r completed service. :\ .11 amount o f Z 
62.12 Lakhs [ ~ 0.80 T ,akhs] has been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(tin Lacs) 
Long Setvice Awa rd (Non-funded) As at As at 

March 31, 2021 M a rch 31, 2020 
Amount recognized io Balance Sheet: 

Current 69.23 69.28 
N on Current 355.88 417.95 

T he leave on half pay is 20 clays for each completed year o f sei-v.ice on medical certificate or on personal grounds. Ao amount o f t 
260.40 Lakhs (~ 240.83 Lakhs) bas been recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

(tin Lacs) 
Half P ay Leave (Non-funded) As a t As at 

March 31, 2021 M arch 31, 2020 
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet: 

Current 11 9.07 157.45 
N on Current 679.22 901.24 



Balm er Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part o f fi nancial s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(-\U amounts in rnpee lakhs, unless stated othenvise) 

45(i) 

45(i i) 

a) 

b) 

c) 

cl) 

e) 

(rr) Conveyance deeds ofcertain leasehold hmd with w1itten down ,,,lue of Rs. 2370.42 Lakhs (Rs. 2427.39 Lakhs)-and buildings with 
wrirten down value o f Rs. 3326.27 Lllkhs (Rs. 3349.16 Lakhs) arc pending for registration / mutation. 

(b) Certain buildings & sidings with written down value of Rs. 8477.04 Lakhs (Rs. 7498.33 Lakhs) arc situated on leasehold/ rented land.Some 
of the leases with Kolkata Port Trust have expired and lire under renewal. 

Contingent liabilities and commitments 

Contingent liabilities 
As at 

March 31, 2021 

53.78 

As a t 
Ma rch 31, 2020 

35.84 
BSE has been imposing fines on the Company on quarterly basis - for non-compliance of provisions of SEBI LODR Regulations 2015 

pertaining ro composition of Board of Directors and the composition of some Board level Committees. Suitable reply has been given by the 
Company to BSE for waiver of these fines as the same were clue to factors beyond control of the Company. No response has been received 
from 13SE on these representations. 

Out of Rs. 53.78 lakhs, Rs. 27.90 lakhs perta.i.ns to F.Y. 2019-20 and Rs. 15.20 lakh pertains to F. Y. 2018-19. 

The amount of Rs. 5.37 lakh Gne imposed by BSE Ltd. for qu:trter ended June'2020 and Rs. 5.31 lakh for quarter ended 1\I:1rch12021 has not 

been waived off. 

The figures of fine as reflected as on 31st l\farch, 2021 has been calculated based on no tices received from 13SE Ltd. for the period ended 

3 1.03.2021 and waiver thereof. 

The Company being a Governement Company, the compliance regarding compositfon of directors is nor within the control of the Company 

but as per directions of the administra tive ministry. 

Dispured demand for Excise Duty, Customs Duty, Income Tax, Service Tax and Sales Tax :imounting to Rs. 6758.25 L:ikhs (Rs.6588.70 
L:ikhs) against which the group has lodged appeal/petition before appropriate authorities. 

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts amount to Rs. 943.01 Lakhs (Rs.943.0 1 Lakhs) in respect o f which the group has 
lodged appeals/ petitions before appropriate authorir.ies. ln respect of employees/ ex-employees re la reel disputes financial effect is 
ascertainable on settlemenr. 

Estimated amount of contract remain.i.ng to be execured on Capital },ccounts and not provided for amounted to Rs. 1629.45 Lakhs (Rs. 
3300.77 Lakhs). 

Counter gwuantees given to various banks in respect of guarantees/loans given b)• them amount to Rs. 9795.79 Lakhs (Rs.8 I 87.35 Lakhs) 

45(iii) Trade receivables, loans and advances and deposits of which confirmations are not received from the parties are subject to reconciliation and 
consequential adjustments on determination / receipt of such confirmation. 



Raimer Lawrie lnves t1nents L imited 
Consolidated notes forming patt of financial s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 

1 \ II amounrs in rnpce lakhs, unless srared otherwise) 

45(iv) Hon'be National Compan)' T.aw Tribunal, Kolkata Bench (NC:LT) in its o rder dated ,\pril 09, 2021 has approved the Resolution Piao of i\ f/s 
Om Logistics Limited (Resolution ,\pplicant) in the matrer of Corpornre Insolvency Resolution Process (CUU') in respect of one of rhe J oint 
\ 'cmures, 1'1/s Trnnsafe Services Limited (fSL) as per the P rovisions o[ the [nsolvency and BankrnptC)' Code, 2016 (1B Code) which was 
initiared on November 2 1, 2019. H on'ble NCLT approved the following: (a) Existing Equity Share Capital o [ TSL shall stand cancelled, 
extinguished :ind anulled & be regarded as reduction of Share Capiral to the exrent of 99.99997% and remaining 0.00003% transferred to 

Resolurion . \pplicanr & (b) E ntire existing Preference Shnre Capital o[TST. shall sumd cancelled, extinguished and ,mulled & he .regarded as 
reduction of Capital. Persuant to the same, the Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL) ceased to have joint control or have ,rny significant influence 
ovcrTSL. 

( c) ln respect of one of the joint venrure company o f Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd , i.e. ~1/s Balmer Lawrie Van Leer Ltd., their Stautory 
Auditor have expressed qualified opinion for non accrual interest on loan and non impai.rcment of its investment in one of the joint venture 
company ~1/s Transafe Services Li.mired (I'ST.) .refer Q)) above. 

45(v) Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruc tion 

(a) ,-\ Scheme of Arrangement and Reconstruction ('the Scheme'),madc under sections 391 to 394 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 ('the 
,-\ct'), was executed by and between IBP Co. Ltd. ('TRP') and Balmer Lawrie Investments Ud. ('the Company') nnd their respeclive creditors 
and shareholders. The Schet11c under notification no. G SR/238 dated 2nd February 1978, was approved by the erstwhile Department of 

Company .-\ffairs, i\linisti)' of Law, Justice and Company , \ ffairs, Govt. o f India, was approved on 8th January 2002, with the appointed date 
of 15th October 200 1.Under the Scheme 1,00,64,700 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fu lly paid-up, of Raimer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. ( BL'), held 
by ll3P, was trnnsferred to the Company, whereby the Company became holder of 61.8% I:::t1uity Shares of BL, with effect from the aforesaid 
appointed date o f the Scheme, i.e., 15th October 200 I. 

(b) ln considemtioo of transfer of the aforesaid shares of BL by TBP, tl1e Company had allotted 2,2 1,+7,269 equity shares of Z I 0/- each, fully 
paid-up to the shareholders o[ IBP (consideration o ther than cash), in the ratio of I: I . 

45(vi) Non Banking F inancial Company ('NBFC') 

Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited is a non-banking financial Company as defined under section 45-1(0 of the Reserve Bank of India ,-\ct, 
1934. On the basis of applicatio n given by the Company the RBI in exercise o f their power conferred under section 45-NC o f the Reserve 
Bank o f Tndia Act, 1934, has exempted the Company to comply with the formalities of registration and minimum net owned funds, under 
the Notification No. DN BS. 153/CGJ\l(Ll\ff)-2001 dated December 10, 200 1. 

45(vii) The review o f the residual value and the useful life of the assets (inclucl.ing for Property. Plant & E9uipment, Intangible ,\ssets and 
Tnvestment Properties) is done by the man11gcmem on a regular basis a periodic inrervals. 

45(viii) Unpaid Dividend Accounts 
The group has ro maintain a dividend account from where the dividends arc issued ro the shareholders, the amount of unclaimed dividend 
which remains there for more than seven years is then transferred to tbe Inves tor Education & Protection found Account. 
The unpaid final dividend outstanding in the accounts for the financial )'Car 2012-J 3 was ~ 73.81 lakhs which has been transferred to the 

Invesco.rs' Educat ion & protection Fund Account during the )'ear. 



Raim er Lawrie I nvestments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part o f financial s tatements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(.\II amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stared otherwise) 

45(!x) Impac t of COVID-19 pandemic 

The spread of Covid-19 has severely affected the businesses around the globe. ln man)' countries including lndia, there has been severe 
disruption to regular operations due to lock-downs, disruptions in transportations, supply chain, rrnvel bans, 9uarantines, social distancing 
and other emergency measures. 

Some of rhe services of rhe company have been identified as Essential Services and have been permitted to be allowed during the lockdown 
phases. The .Balmer Lawrie & Co. J ,td. (ilL) is also running its manufactucing facilities and is providing goods and services to its Customers. 

The Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL) has made detailed assessment of its li9uidity position for the next few months and o[ the recovcrabilit-y 
and carrying values of its assets comprising Property, P lant and E9uipment, Intangible assets, T rade Receivables, Inventocies and 
T nvestments as at the Balance sheet date, and based on tbe internal and external information upto the date of approval of these financial 
sratements inclucling credit reports and economic forecasts has concluded that no material adjustments arc re9ui.red to be made in the 
financial results. 

The management Lielieves that it has considered all the possible impact of known events 11rising from Covid-19 globaJ health pandemic in the 
preparation of financial results . . However, the impact assessmenr of Covid-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with 
its nan.ire, extent and duration. The management shall continue to monitor any material changes lO future economic conditions on a 
conrjnuing basis. 

45(x) Impact of N ew Labour Codes 

The Indian Pa.rliament has app.roved 4 Labour Codes vi.~ : The Code on Wages, 20l9, The Code on Social Security, 2020, The Industrial 
Relations Code, 2020 and The Occupational Safety Health and Working Conditions, 2020 subsuming many existing labour legislations. These 
would impact rhe contributions bi• Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL)towards Providenr rund, Bonus and Grntuity. The effective date from 
which the codes and ruJes will be applicable is yet ro be notified. l3ahner Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (BL) will assess the impact and its valuation and 
will give appropriate impact in its financial statements in tl1e pcriod(s) in which, the Codes become effective and the related rules to 
d etermine tbe financial impact are notified. 

45(xi) (a) P revious year's figures have been .re-grouped or re-arranged or re-classified wherever so re9uired to make them comparable with current 
year figures. 

(b) Figures in brackets relate ro previous year. 

(c) ,\U amounts in Z Lakhs unless otherwise stated. The words Lakhs and Lacs are used interchangeably in these financial statements and 
have the same connotation. 



Balmer Lawrie Invcsrmcnts Limited 
Consolid>tcd no tes forming part of financial statements for the yea r ending March 3 1, 2021 
(All :imounts in rupee bkh$, unless srntcd othcnvisc) 

Information about business segment for the year ended 31st ~farch.2021 in tt-speet of rcport:1ble segments as notified b)' the ~linistr} of C,.orporotc Affairs in the Ind As 108 in respect of "Operating Segments'' is ,n.:,ched in Note No. 46. 

46 Segment Reporting 

Scl?:mc.nt Revenue: 
P:inicul:irs For the ye>r ended For the year ended 

March 31,2021 March 31 2020 

T omi Segment Inter Segment Revenue fro m Toral Segment 
Inter Segment Revenue 

Revenue from external 

Revenue Revenue external customers Revenue customers 

I nUuscri:il P:i.ck:igi11g 55.502 2.1 79 53.323 55.430 2 .1 58 53.272 

Logistics lnfr~tructurc 20,717 206 20,511 18.265 199 18.066 

I .ogistic Services 37,912 1.070 36.$42 27.310 951 26.359 

Tr:wcl & Vnc:itions 4,559 1.867 2.692 17.060 3,896 13.16.J 

Grcoscs & Lubcc:,.ncs 36.550 6.01 I 30.539 37,1 60 5,931 31 .229 

ln\"C$tmC'Ot 13u~incss 764 764 939 939 

Others 10.165 1.216 8.949 12.384 1.075 11.309 

T o t:il Sct?menl Revenue 1,66,169 12.549 1 53 620 1,68,548 14,210 1,54,338 

Sei,nent Profi t/ {Loss) before Inte rest & Income T:i.x (excludina portion ofJVs and associates) ~ 

For the yc:i.r ended Fo r the ye:i.r ended 

March 31 2021 March 31, 2020 

Particu la rs 
Total Segment Inter Segmen t Revenue from Total Segme n t 

Inrcr Segment Revenue 
Revenue from cxtcrn:il 

R evenue Revenue ex (em:il custom ers R evenue cus(omcrs 

lndustri"I P;ck>ging 4,630 4.630 S.390 5.390 

I .ogi~cics Infrastructure 4.236 4.236 1.476 2.476 

Logistic Services 5,332 5.332 4,454 4.454 

Tr:l\'d & V::ic:'ltion~ (1.520) (1,520) 5,502 S.502 

Grc"scs & Lubric,nrs 3.145 3.145 3 .432 3.432 

lm·cstmc.nt Bu..-:i.ocss 687 687 830 830 

Othc,- ~ .5-15' (3.545\ !3.910) (3.910) 

Total Sei,nent P rofit 12,965 . 12,965 18,174 . 18,174 



Baln1er Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial srarcmem s for the year ending March 31, 2021 

(AJI :1mounts ln :1.lpc.-c l:\khs. unless Stated other.vise) 

Segment Assers 

P::irticu.lars 

Segment assets 

lndu.qrutl P:ick:1ging 34,363.00 

l..o.~stics lofri,;cructure 48,097.00 

1..ogistic Scl"\·lccs 9,771.00 

Tr.l\'d & V:ic:i.tions 19,732.00 

GrC!li.cs & Lubric:inrs 19.193.00 

lnvc.:~trucnts Buslncs~ 14,792.05 

Others 8.479.00 

T otal Sc_gmcnt Assets 1,54,427 

Unallocated 

Deferred c,.., :1.sscts 
lm·cstml--nt'$ 46.693 

Dc:ri,--:itive fin:inci:tl ln~trumcnrs 

Other J\ssers 59.627 

Total Asscrs as per the Balance Sheet 2,60,747 

-r · s emncnt L1ab1. m es 

Particulars 
Asat 

March 31. 2021 

lndustci:tl Pockoging 9.703 

l..c,gLi-cics lnfr.-istrucrurc 11.091 

l ,agiscic Services 7.595 

'l'r::wd & Vnc:itions 5.260 

G r~scs & Lubric:i:lts 7.438 
lm·t=stm cnrs Busi.t,c:i.s 291 

Oth,·rs 2.662 

T ot3l Segment Li:ibilitics 44,040 

Inte r-s~ament Eliminnlions 

U nallocated 

Deferred "'-' li.1bilitics 9,842 

Current tax Li:i.bilitic~ 2.508 

Currcnc borrowing.,: . 
Non cu.rrc.:1,t borrowing~ 9,330 

Dcri\·ative fin1nci:il i,1strumc."11rs 
Other Liobilicics 14.336 

Total Liabilities ns per the Bolance Sheet 80,056 

I 
I 

As at As at 

M~rch 31, 2021 March 31,2020 

Investment in 
Additions to non-

l nveslment in 
Additions to non-

associates and joint 
current assets 

Segment assets Segment assets associates and joim 
current assets 

Segment assets 

ventures ventures 

3-1.363 30.812 30.812 

48,097 -15.965 45,%5 

9,771 9.385 9.385 

19,732 33.478 33.478 

19.193 17,111 17.111 

14.792 l4.62R 1-1.628 

R.479 7.554 7 ,554 

- - 154,427 1,58,933 - 1,58,933 

(8,1 04) 29 38.618 46.630 (8.104) (1.056) 37.470 

-
59,627 51.597 51,597 

(8,104) 29 2,52,672 2,57, 160 (8,104) (1,056) 2,47,999 

Asac 
March 31, 2020 

7.990 

8.853 
7.806 
S,492 
4.291 

265 

2,430 
40,127 

8.834 
1,665 

9.408 

13.803 
73,837 



Balmer Lawrie lnves uncnls Limi1ed 
Consolidn1ed notes fanning part o f financia l s 1a1emen1s for 1.hc year ending March 31, 2021 
{ \ II amuu1HS in n1pcL' lakh:-1 unlc:,.:. stated olhcL'Wisc) 

51(a) Add.ition al informat io n to consolidated financial s tatem ents for the year ended Mnrch 31, 2021 

Nnme of the E ntity in Net Assets i.e. total Share in profit or Loss 
the Group assets minus total 

liabilities 

As a % o f As a % o f 
Cons t ne t Amount Cons t n e t Amount 

assets assets 
I 2 3 4 5 

Parent SA0°o 14,501.00 .J.-14• 0 536.21 
Subsidia ries 

Balmer Lawrie & Co. 1.imircd (console) 91.60° 0 1,58, 1 l·l.93 95.56° 0 11 ,529.48 

Total 100.00% 1,72,615.93 100% 12,065.69 

Sl(b) Additio nal information to consolidated fina ncial s ta 1em ents for the year ended March 31, 2020 

Nnme of the E ntity in Net Assets i.e. total Share in profit or Loss 
the Gro up assets minus 10ml 

liabilities 

As a % of As a % of 
Cousl ne t Cons l net 
assets Amounl assets A.mount 

I 2 3 ,1 5 
Parent s.2s0

• 14,362.81 3.78° 0 607.71 

Subsidiaries 

Balmer Lawrie & Co. Limited (console) 9 1.75° 0 1,59,799.9 I 96.22° 0 15,480.9 1 

Total 100% 1,74,162.71 100% 16,088.62 

Sha re in Other Sh are in total 
Comprehensive Income Comprehensive Income 

As a % of As a % o f 
Con st net Amount Cons l net Amount 

assets asscls 
6 7 8 9 

. . ,1.,16° 0 536.2 1 

100.00°. (54.47) 95.54°0 11 ,475.0 1 

100% (54.471 100% 12,011.22 

Share in Other Share in to1a l 
Compreh ensive Income Comprehensive Inco m e 

As a ¾ of As a ¾ of 
Consl ne t Const ne l 
assets Amo unt assets Amount 

6 7 8 9 
. . 3.94° 0 607.71 

100.00° 0 (676. 17) 96.06° 0 14,80<1.73 

100% (676.17) 100% 15,412.45 



B., lmc r Lawrie J nvcslmeuts Limilctl 
Consolid,11ed notes forming part of lim111cial s tatements for 1hc year ending l\horch 31, 2021 
\JI ;um,tmr:- 1n rnpc::e lakhs, unlcs~ S:l:ttcd othcn., 1:le) 

-'7 F imtacial ins tnunen1s 
i) Fi.aancial ins trumen ts hr category 

Particulars As a t 
- - M-arch 3 1, 2021 

FVTP L Amortised 

cost"' 

f inancial nssets 

Cash and Cash c4uirnlen1s 3,595.41 
Bank balances o ther rhan aborn 63,888.07 
T ra<lc receivable~ 28,774.50 
Loans. 1,1()8.63 
l1wcst1ncn1 1-19.46 
Other f.in ancinl a~::cts 12,36+.31 
Total 149.46 l,09,730.92 

F inancial liahil.ities 

T rade payable - 27, 145.85 
Uc>rro,,·ing~ 9,330.43 
Lease Jjabilities 2,983.33 
Other financial liabilities - 13,6 11.27 
Total - 53,070.88 

As at 

M-nrc l.o 31, 2020 
FVTPL Amortised cos~ 

2,180.48 

- 57,517.33 
- 27.350.78 

1,083.64 
120.4(1 

- 20,263.24 
120.40 1,08,395.47 

22,161.15 
- 9,407.85 

2,357.54 
13,186.87 

- 47,113.41 

'In n:spccl uf nll financial asscts./liabilities Slated nbon~ as mca~urc<l at :unorriscd cost; the rcspccnn: ca.crying ,·aluc..._ nrc considered w UC materially ~:1mc to their fair values. 

ii) F:lir values hie rarchy 
·r he gcoup <loes not han.: a11y (in:incial assets or financial li:1bilitics C!l(ried at fair \·aluc, e.scept for i1wcs11ncnts measurc<l al fair ,·:'lluc a:-: c.fo:do~ed abo,·c. 
In rc:spect of im·c:st ments :,bo\·c the manngcmc111 estimates 1hn1 the fair ,·11luc woukl 1101 be n1atcriaJJy diffrrcni from its c.:nrrying ,·aluc, hence no fair n 1lue hit'rn.cchy c.fo:closures arc given 
in respect to these instruments. 

-18 Fiaaucial risk mauagcmcnt 
i) Ris k Mnnngemeat 

The group's :1ctivities expose ir IO market 1"1:-k, liqu.ic.lily risk :tn<l credit risk. Th.is note exphi.ins the sources of risk which the group is t>xposcd to and how the group manages the ci:-k and 
the rclatctl impact in the Gmrnci:11 stawments. 

Risk E xposure urising from t\<lcasurcmeat Mnnagemc at 

Credit risk T rnde llcceivablc:,;, Cnsh and ca:-h equin1lcnt1-, ,\ geing analy:-is Keeping ~urplus cash only in the form of bank deposits, 
deci\·nuYc financial instruments, finnncia.l assets t..li\·cr~fk:nion of a:-sel base, monitoring of credit Ii.mils 
mca$ured a1 amnrt.i~ed cost and gelling collaterals, whcree,·er feasible. l'eciodic rc,·ic-w/ 

monitoring of trade recci,·ablcs 

Liquidirv risk Borrowin.l!S anti other liabilities llo llin~ cash Ao\\' forernm Perine.lie review of ca:-h flow forecasrs 
~larkel risk - foreign exchange Recognised fi.nancial assets anc.J liabilities llt)f Cash now fori:casUng and Re\'iew of cash Dow forecasts and heJging through 

deno minated in Indian rupee (INR) moniwring of fore-..: rates on regular fon.\·ard contrncrs 
basis 

The group's iisk management o ther Lhan in respect of tr~dc receivable:- i:- c,u:.ricd out by a c.:orpornrc c.lcpa.ame• t undcl' policies appro\·ctl in-principle by the boMrl of tlin.:ctors. The 
policies include principles for O\·crall risk management, ns well a:- policies co,·cring specific acca:-:, such ns foreign <:xch,u1ge risk, in1cres1 rate ri~k. crc(fo risk anti im·cslmcru of :-urplus 
funds. Group's risk in rcspecl of trade rcceirnbles is mnnagcd lly the Chief Operating Officer o f the rcspecti,·c Stta1cgic llusiness Uni rs. 

A) Credi, ris k 

Credit risk refers to the cisk of dcfouli on it~ obligation by the counk'.rpa.rLy resulting in :i financial lo~s. The mnximum exposure ro crc<lit risk is prim11.ril)' from trade r<.:cch·nbles an<l mher 
receivables . Rcceh·ables which are typically unsecured ancJ ace: derivcd from (e,·cnuc earned from custo1nc. . .:rs which is prc<lominanLly out~mn<ling from ~ale$ 10 Govemmcnt depa.rtmcnts 
and public sector entities whose risk of dcfaulr has been ,·cry low in the pa~t. ln case of other trade reccivablc:-t, the crcdi1 risk has been managed based on continuous montitoring of 
credit worrhinc:;;s of cusu>mers, ability re, rcpa)' and their past t.rack record. 

Si..mibrly all group companies closely monitor their rra<lc receivables which includes t.r:1ck.ing the ccdir worthiness of the cu:-tomers, ability to pay, default rates, past his10111 c::Lc. ,\ccon.lingl}' 
expcc1cd cedi1 loss l,as also been compu1cd ond a<cou111cd for by them. 

l 'rovisions 
For recei\·ahlc;,; 
There arc nu uni\·crsal e::xpcctct.l loss pcrcentnges for the group as a ,vholc. The group generally considers irs rccch•ables ns impairc:d when rhcy arc 3 years past due. Consit.lecing; 1hc 
historical trcm.ls nnd market information, the group c~1ima1es 1har 1hc pro,•jsion computed on i1s trade receh·ablcs is nm materially different from 1hc amount coll"'1pu1c:<l using cxpcc1eJ 
credir loss mc1hod prescribct.l under Ind AS 109. Since the amount of pro,·is ion is 1101 ma1crial for 1he Company as a whole, no disclosures haYe been gi,·cn in rcspec1 of c.,pectcd credit 
losses. 

l•'or o ther Pinancial :i~:-:c t$ 

Loans - arc gi\'en to regular employee:- who arc on the pa)'roll of the company as per the crnploymcnt terms and primarily sccurctl in c.::1se or hou:.c buikliug and n:hiclc loans. Por o ther 
loans the amouo1s are well wi th.in the net dues to the employeees and hence credit risk is t;lken as nil. 

Deposits - represent amount:-: lying with cusromers mainly go,·erncmnr am.I public sector under1aking-s on accounr of security deposi1s, earnest monC)' dcpo::it~ and re1cmion money gi,·cn 
ns per con1.ruc1ual terms. Rn~ctl on past record~ the risk of default i:- rninimnl. 

Cash & Cash cqui,·alen~s - rcprc:-ient cash in hnnd and bnlnncc~ lying in current account:- wi1h \":lcious consortium C.rnks who have high credit ratings 

Other Hank bal:mces - mainly represem fL-..:ed tleposir:- ha\'ing maruritic:- up to one year and indudcs accructl intercs1 on such deposi1:-. These deposit~ hn\·c bt.-en taken wi1h \'a.rious public 
nnd pri,·ntc SCCIC>r banks ha\'ing 1hc I.ugh crcdi1 rating. 



n.t1J11cr L:,wric Tn vesrn,c nts Liru.i tecl 

Consolidated uotcs fon11iug part offurnnc ial s t:1.1em cots for the yc:u eucl ing ~ larc h JI, 2021 
( \ 11 amount:,; in rupee lakh:-, unless staw<l otlierwi:-c) 

R) L iq u idi ty ris k 

T.i911idity risk aases from borrowings and other l@Jliues.17,cgwup has f:ike11 a loan of1ls 15 Crore, from Smndard Chartered Dank (in+Y 2017- 18} tt> urnil ofGn1111 in aid from the 

i\lini:.:rry of Food Processing lm.lusu:ic:-: (l\[n l'P.l) an<l l'xpects ro n.·pay 1he same as per schedule. The fin.· ua11chc oft l.25 c rore:- each amounting to f 6.25 <.:rares \\·ere r aid as a nti these 

were due together \\-ith .i pre payment off 3.75 Cron~!- in the current financial year. 

Prudent lilJuidiry risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash a nd markct,1Ule securirics and the a\·ailaUilit)' o f fun<ling through au adequate runouot of comm.iued credit faciliric:- 10 

meet obligation!> when d ue. Due ro 1he nature of the businc~s. rhe group maintains flexibility in funding b)1 rnninta.ining ;wailability under commiued facilities. 
l ndiviJual managl'ment monitors rolling forecris ts of the group's liciu.idity posit.ion a nd cash a11d cash ct1uivnlcnt:- on the basis of expected ca~h nows. T he grm1p rakes into acco unt the 
liljttidity of the market in which the entities operate. fn additio n , the group's liqui<lity ma nagement policy involves co nsidering the lcn•l of liquid assets necessary to meet rhcsc:, monitoring 

balance sheet li,1uidity ratio~ againsr internal and external regulatory requirem ents an<l maimaining <lcUt financing plans. 

The Group does not foresee an>r problem$ in c.lischargiung their tiabilirics IO\\·ards trad e payahlcs and o ther curr~nl l.iabililies as and whcn they fall c.luc. 

C) Marke t Ris k 

Markel ris k arises due to c ha nge in fore ign exchange rntcs or inte rest rn tes. 

I) Interest rate ris k 

The group is exposed (0 interest rate ri!-k.to 1hc extent of its im·estmcnrs in fi..\cd depos.i1s wirh banks. The group inclllding one of the JV's has inn~sted in preference ~hare capital of 

another joint \·cnrurc company, "l'ransafc :-:en:ices limitcd which has been e ntirely pco\·idcd for in the b rn>ks of the 1:,troup company on account of total c rosi<>n of net worth o f the JV and 
hence no furt her income is being accrued on this ~lccounr. The group has borrowings o n which inlcrest is payable which is ~uscep1iblc to c hange in rate~. 

2) F oreig n c urre11cy ris k 

The group b: exposed to foreign exchange risk ari:-:ing from nc, foreign currcncr payables, primarily wirh respect to the US Dollar, G BP anJ Euro. Foreign exchange: cisk arise:-- from 
recognised assets :m<l liabilities denominated in a currency th:u is not the group's Cunclional c urrency. The g roup as per its OYcrall str.\tegy uses forw,1rrl cont.mets to mitigate its ri:-:ks 

associated wirh OL1ctuations in fo1·cign currcnC)' anti interest rate~ o n borcowings :rnd :-iuch contrncts a.re no1 Ucsigmlled a~ hedges u11dc r Ind AS 109. The group <loes 001 use fo1,\ ,trd 
comrac1s for spcculatfre purposes. The group is also exposed to foreign exchange cisk fl rising from net foreign currency rccei,·ablc:- on accoun t of IJi,·idcmJ and o ther fees from its foreign 

suUsidia1"iC!-t and associates, priinarily \\-ith rcspcc1 to the US D o llar and AED. 

Some group com panies like , \\·i-oil signiCic:111tly import mw materials and is cxposc<l to forc·ibm e xchange· risk primarily with USO & Euro which i~ 11m hcc.lgc<l. Similarly llL V L has 

busincs:-: transactions i1woh-ing ge,·eral currencies cxposiug it to foreign curn:nC)' risk arising, from foreign currency recei,·ablcs .incl payables which it manages by cnkring into fo1"·ard 

contract:-.. 

49 Capital m anagement 

The Group1 s capital management objecri,·cs are 

. to cnsuce the c:umpany's ability 10 conlinue as a going concern 
- to pro\'iJe an adcx1ua1e remrn to share ho ldc rs 

T he.• h,roup monitors capital on 1he basis of the carrying amount of equiry less cish anJ cash equivalents as prcscntcc.l nn the face of bnlancc shee t. 

i\lanagcment assesses the Company's capirnl re<1uircmcn1s in order h) mainrnin an efficicnr O\ erall financing strucrurt: while m·oid.i11g cxcessi\'c le\·emgc. T his rakes into account the 

s ubordination levels of the Company's ntrious classes of dcbt. The Group manngcs rhe capital ~tructure and makes adjm:tments ro it in the light of changes in economic conditions !'lnJ 
the risk charnc;rnistics of the unde dying as:-:ets. fn on.lcr to ma.inrain or adjust 1he capital strucwrc, the Group may adjus1 rite amoum of Ji,·idends paic.l to sh!'l1·chol<le.rs, return capital to 
shareholJtrs, issue new s hare~, o r Sl:'11 assrts ro reduce <lcbt. 

T he Dalmcr Lawrie & Co. Ltd. (subsidiary company) has an insignificant a mount of~ 5 Crorcs uf debr outstanding on 1he cu rrent lh.lancc sheer c.l:tte and Visakbaparnam Port Logistics 
Park Limited (step down subsidint)' comp:111y) has a debt of Rs.88.77 c rorcs outstanding as on balance sheet dute. \Tide lerter dated 01.06.202 1, bankers o f \ 'T'l.l'L ha\'e rcstruclllred the 

existing loan oursranding under Reser\·c Bank of Tndia Re$Olution Framework for Co,·iU 19 related srress \\<i th moratorium of24 months an<l repayment commencement Cron, Sep tember 

2022. 

As at As a t 
March 3 l, 2021 Marc h 31, 2020 

Total equity 1,72,6 16 1,74, 163 

Tomi as~cts 2,52,672 2,47,??9 

E quity ratio 68.32% 70.23% 



8,1lmcr Lawrie lnves1men1s Limited 
Cousolidau:d notes forming p~trl of financi.,I srnrc rnents for 1hc ye::.1r encling l\lareh .U, 202 1 

\II amount,; in rupee bkh~, unless st:ltt:d otlic-rwis(') 

30 lmere:st in Other entities 

a) Subsidiaries 

The group's :iubsid iarics at 31 l\(:uch 2021 ~tre set our bdow. Unless otherwise stated, they lm\·c share capirol consi..;1iug sold}' of t'lfUity sh~ucs that are hdll directly by rJ\c group, ,\nd the proportion of 
ownership intcre.sts held e~uals t..hc \'<.lting rights held hy 1hc group. Thc...coutltt)' of.HlQ'.l(pomti~str:nion is :1lso their prlm:ip:il pince of bu:,im:S!=. 

Place of Ownership interest held by the ,e,roup Ownership held by non -controll inR: intcres 1s 

Name of e nti ty 
bu siness/ As at As at As at As at 

country of 
incorporation ~1:orch 31, 2021 March 3 1, 2020 ~larch 31, 2021 March 3 1, 2020 

Ualmc::r L'\wrie & Co. Lid. India 61.80% 61.80% 38.20¾ 38.20¾ 

fh.lmer L:t\\·rie UK Ltd.(Subsidiary o f Ualm~r 
United Kingdom IIH I",. I IJO" " NIL NII. 

I .awric & Co. Ltd.) 

Vishakh:tp:u.mun Po rt Logistics Pnrk 
lm.Jia 60"" 6t.Y'o -.« rt1 10'' 0 

LtJ.(Subsid,ary o f Balmer L.1wrie & Co. LtJ.) 

b) Non-controlling interests (NCI) 

Fin:mci:tl information o f subsidi:trie~ 1h:1.t h:1,·e m:t1cri:1.I no n-conlrnlling lfltt:resM is pro,,tded l>clow. 1111: :tmowus discloseJ for each subsidi,H)' arc before inter-company elimin:1tions. 

{i) Accumulated balan ces of material Non-Controlling ln1crcs t: 

As ut As at 

31 M"rch 2021 31 ~larch 2020 

Balmer I :1wric: & Co. Lttl. 58,905.07 59,-102.76 

Vishakh:1.oat11am Port LoL'1s1ics Park Ltd. 3,913.17 4,-116.67 

(ii) Summarised bal:tncc 5heet 

Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 

(Consolidated fimmcial s ta1emcnts) 

As at As a t 
3 1 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Non-current assets 1,1 9,745.34 1,18,316.30 

Non-current liabilities 27,111-1.91 2-1,369.811 

Net no n-current assets 92,730.43 93,946.50 

Current asset:- 1,13,17-1.09 I , 15,066.33 

Current linhitit.ics 52,789.59 19,212.9 1 

Net c urrent assets 65,384.50 65 853.42 

Net .1sse1s l ,58,ll4.93 1,59 799.92 

Accumul:ued non-con1rollin1? interests 62,818.2-1 63 819.42 

11 Sumn1,,nscd statement o nrofit anc oss 
Balmer Lmvrie & Co. Ltd. (Consolidated) 

For the year ended for the )'Car ended 
31 M:.uch 2021 3J March 2020 

\t('\"('f\llC 1,52,898. 15 153.--'39.22 

Pro fi1/(lm~) for 1hr }"t'lr 11,529.,18 15.480.91 

Other cnmnrdu,·11~1\"C i.t1co111c-/Oo~i-} (5 1.17) (/,76.17) 

Total cnmurcl1e11si"c profil U,475.01 14,804.74 

Profit attributable tn non-co111rnlling interests 4.383.1/, 5.(,55.-11 

Dividend paid IO non-controlline interests --t,899.26 4.790.39 

Summarised <..~.1sh flow statement lJalmcr L1wric & Co. Ltd. (Consolid:ncd) 

For the year ended For the year ended 

l.blmer 1.:-.wric & Co. I .1<1. 31 ~larch 2021 31 March 2020 

Cash now from c>pl'r.Hing :1cti"i1ics 2--t,358.S9 18,859.90 

Casi, flow from m,·es1111g ac1i,·i1its (8,Q.15. IU) {6,U35A8) 

C;1sl1 now from fu11ncio2. 2ctwitil·s. (H.855.50) 06.223.W 
Net incrcase/(dccrcas c) in cash and cash eq11i,•alen1s 1,457.?? (3,398.74' 

(c) In terest in associates and joint venture s o f Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd, 

Name of e ntity 
Place o f b usiness/ coun1ry of 0/u or O wnership 

Relationship Accomuing method 
i ncorporntion Interest 

Balmer Lawrie (U ,\.E) LI.C • United Arab F.mirntcs • 9.00,.o loint Venture Equity ~lcthod 

B:ilmct Lawrie Van Leer I .rd. India --l7.91 1'0 Joint Vcnn,rc Ertuitv Method 

T ransafc Scrvic:c Ltd. ImJia 50.00% Joint Venture Equitv ~letl1od 

Avi Oil Indio (Pl Lt<l. India 25.UIJt"u Associate Equity Method 

PT llalmer Lawrie Jmlonesi:1 Indonesia 5U.1>tr~. Joint Venture: Equity Method 

Tot.ti equitv accounted investments 

"'nu.~ s1:itement o fBnlmer Lawrie (UAE.) I.LC: accoonting rear is b:lscd on cnlen<lcr year i.e. fromjanunry to Dcccrnbcr. 

A\'i O il lndi:1. (P) Ltd. is cfossified as an associate on the basis of the sbnreholding pattern which leads to significant innuencc m-cr the Compan)' b)• rJ\C.' Company. Further, in Balmer Lawrie {UAE) LLC, 0almcr 
Lawrie Van l.ccr Ltd., PT Ualmer L1wric lndoncsi:1. and Tmm.afc Scn·ices Ltd. both the partncrs h,n-c c:cp.1al nominee rcprcsent:ttin!s in rJ1c Uo:trd. Hence, thl'SC t'ntitics arc cl:1ssifie<l as joinr ,·cntures :tod the 

Compan)' recognises its sh:i,c in net ::lSSt.'.tS through t:quil)1 mcrhotl except fof 'l'rnnsafc Services Ltd. (Refer hclow) 

Hon'bl' :--.::nion:tl Comp:wr Law Trihuo:111 Kolk:11:1 Hench (l"\CL' I) in its otdcr d:.uec.1 _\pnl f~J, 20'.!l h:1s approved thl· Rl'~olucio,, Pbn of i\1/s O m Lob'1st1cs Lim ited (Rrsolution :\ppliunt) i.n the m:111er of Corpor:uc lnsoh-cncr 
llc~oh11io,1 Pmccss (CIR!') in ccspec1 of OUl' of the Joi.ru \'l·nture $, \\lh, Tr:insafe St'n ·icc$ Lim.ite<l ( l'SI.} 21:- per 1hc Pru\·i<tions of 1hc lnsoh-encr and U:rnkmptc)' Code, 2016 (18 C:od t') which \\,Hi ini1iate<l on No\·rmher 21, 2019. 
I lon'hk NCLT appt0\'ed chl· follo \\'ing: (.1) Exis1ing Et1uit)' Share Capi1:1l o fTSL shall siancl cancdlcd, C'Xtin,.,_,ui:.-:lll'd :met a.nulled & IJl· rq;,~rded a:- reduction of Sl1:1rc C:1pit:.l 10 tlw extent uf 9~.9CJ997'' o :tml r(·111aini11g 0.00003• u 
tr-Jn$ferrC'ct 10 Rl·soltuion .\pplic2n1 & {b) Entire ~xi:-tiu~ l'rdrrenc1.· Sl1arc C:2 pit.1I o f ' l"SI. i,haU st:tnd ranee.lied, n.1i11guid1ed and a nulled & be rcg;trdl'<I as rcduc1ion u f Cayital. PeNuant lo Ilic s:mw, the 13:llrnl·r Lawrie & Co. I.rel. 

(BI.) cr:1,:cs. to ha,·c jo int comrol or ban· :111r .. 1gnific:u11 innue:nce O\l't rsL 



Ualmc, Lawrie lm•estmc1us Limited 
Consolidated notes fom 1ing p,11t o f fin~mcial s1atemen1s fo , the ye~tr ending i\farch .U, 2021 

( \II amounts in rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

(i) Commitments and co nting ent liabilities in respect of a ssociates cmd joint ventures 

Summa,iscd balance sheet 

C:lpital C:01111nl1,ncn rs 

Contingen1 liabilities 

Claims nm acknowledged as debts 

Counter Guarantees 

I )isputed dcm:llldS 
T oal commiuncnts and co ntingt:nt liabilities 

(c) Summarised financi.il in fornution for associates and joint ventures 
( c ) (i)- Associates 

Summarised Babnce Sheet 

Current :i.sst:ts 

Current liabilities 

Net current assets 

Non-curient assets 

Non-current liabilities 

Net 1.10n~c11rrcn1 assets 

Net assets 

( c) (i)-Joint Ventures 

Summarised balm1ce sheet 

Ca~h & Cash r:t.Jui\·alents 
C urren! assets excluding Cash & cash cqui,·nlcnts 

C urrent f<in:rncial li:tbilitic~ ( excluding TF.ldc payables) 

Other Current li:i.bilities 

Net current assets 

Non-(;uncnl as:-:cts 

Non-t.:urrt-111 r inanci:il li:tbi li1ics ( excluding Trade payables) 

O tht:r Non-currcn1 li:i.hili1ics-

Net n on-current assets 

Net assets 

Summarised balance sheet 

Cash & Cash Equi,·alcnts 
Cmrent m•sets excluding C1~h & rn:-h cqt1i,·alcnts 
C11rrc.nt hnancial liabili1ics ( e:-,;cludingTr:tdc payables) 

Other Current liabili1ies 

Net Cui-rent I1sse1s 

No n -cufrcnt assets 

N o n current Finnncial li:1hili1ies ( excluding Tr.ldc 1>:i.)1ablcs) 

O ther Non current liabilities 
Net non~currcnt assets 

Net assets 

( c) (ii)-Associate 

Summarised statement o f pro fit ~1nd loss 

Revt:nuc 

Interest income including other inco me 

Cost o f Sales 

Emploree benefits expe;:ns~ 

Dcpreci:1tio n and amurtis11tion 

Interest expense 

OthcL· expenses 

income rn. .. x expense 
P rofit for the year 

Otht.!r comprd11::nsive income ( net of tax) 
Total comprehensive income 

Dividend received 

Balmer Lawrie Van L eer Ltd. 

As at As at 
March 31, 2021 March 3), 2020 

883.00 1,705.95 
20,j55.t}(J 18,212.82 

1-.1,921.00 15,573.8.+ 
/,.780.UO -+,769.16 

263.00 (424.23) 

21,025.00 21,515.09 
6,868.00 5,U-l2.5l) 

407.UO 71-+.84 
16,750.00 15,757.75 
16,487.00 15,333.52 

PT Balmer Lawrie Indo nesia 

As at As at 
Mmch 31,2021 March 31,2020 

84.86 114.29 
2,108. 12 1,120.11 

1,17-1.29 1,474.54 
1,094.59 346.48 
(75.90) (386.62) 

1,161.16 1,183.87 

1,9.16.92 1,677.11 
lfH.33 

(775.76) (597.S7) 
(851.66) (984.19) 

As at 
March 31, 2021 

l,629.-l.5 

9-13.()1 

9,795.79 

6,758.25 
19,126.50 

(' in lacs) 

Asm 
March 31, 2020 

3,301l.77 

9-13.01 
8,IS7.35 

6,585.7-l 
19,016.87 

Avi Oil India Pvt. 1.-ttl. 

As a1 As at 
Murch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

5,916.07 S,737.31 
711.88 1,001.59 

5,204.19 4,735.72 

2,-112A3 2,589.90 
611).(KJ 656.19 

1,803.43 1,933.71 
7,007.62 G,GG?.43 

Transafc Se,vices Ltd .* 

As at As at 
~larch 31, 2021 Jl·larch 31, 2020 

- -

- -

Balmer Lawrie (UAE) LLC 
For the year en<le<l For the ye:,r ended 

Dec 31, 2020 Dec 31, 2019 
13,783 09 2,513.00 
40,383.25 53,057.99 

522.36 52-+.7(, 
9,559. 11

) 9,134.23 
44,084.79 45,911.99 

21,562.88 19,IU5.55 

6,835.91 7,188.17 

14,726.95 11,917.38 
58,811.74 57,829.37 

Avi Oil l ndfa Pvt. Ltd. 

For the ye~1r ende<l For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 
4,079.80 -1,697.00 

76.20 96.IO 
1,69-1.26 1,938.91 
1,018.91 1,019.85 

3U l.05 280.33 
62.26 62.l)2 

657.77 766.4(1 
115.1.3 181.15 

306.62 SIJ4.44 
31.57 27.95 

338.19 572.39 
56.25 



Balmer La" rit. l1wcs1mc11ts Limited 
C:onsoliclatcd n o l tS fo rming pnrt or fin:111ci:\I srntements for the yc.1r ending ~farch 31, 2021 

\ ll n111ounts 10 rupee 1:tkhs, unlcs!> •.i-a1cd nl11ccw1sc) 

( c) (iil- Joint Ventures 

Onlmer Lawrie V'an Leer Ltd. 

Summ:uiscd srn1emcn1 o r profit ~llld loss For the ye:1r ended For 1hc year ended 

March 31,2021 March 31,2020 

Revenue 42,63 I.OU --13,552.62 

OLhc-r Income 210.UU ~tll.10 

( llt<.'CCSt inc<1rn(' 
Cost of snks 24,162.l~l 25,IJ6~. l 3 

Ernplorcc hc.ndi l cxpcnscs ;, 183.Ull 5, 11 5.77 

Dcprcci:ltion a11d nmoct.is:1tion 1,402.00 1,372.15 

l11tcccst expense 792.UO 979.59 

other cxpensc:s 8,063.00 7,980.69 

Income t.1\" C:\"pc.-nse 613.00 1,325.00 

Profi1 for the yc;u 2,629.00 2,516.39 

OUl.cr comprchcns1\-c utcomc (130.00) (80.50) 

T o mi comprchcns h•c income 2,499.00 2,435.89 

Di,·idcncl recei,·cd 645.11) 774.1 1 

PT lla lmcr Lawrie Indonesia 

Sununnrisc<l s tn1emen1 o f profit ,uni loss 
For 1hc ycnr ended F or 1hc year enc.Jed 

March 3 1,2021 March 31,2020 

Ren·nut: -1. 11)520 ~.2m.ss 
Otlwr I ncomc 87.-1 1 IR.56 

lntt:re-.t incnrnc 

Cost of s:,lcs 3,143.74 2,001'1.0? 

Emplo~'cc benefit expense::~ -121.14 .luR.62 

D cprcci:11io1\ rind nm ortisation 20.5(1 18.70 

Interest t'.Xpcn~c 292.96 273.0R 

other t:xpcn,;cs Hl(,.lR .l .\5.H 

lncomc 1:t\" c.~pcnsc 1(,.81 (22.%) 

Profit for the year 201.02 (68 1.56) 

Otl,cr comprdu:n.;;i,·c income (0.30) 

Tomi compreheusi,·c incom e 200.72 (684.56) 

Dividend rccci\"eJ -

Balmer Lawrie (UAE) LLC 

For the ytrnr ended For 1he year ended 

Dec 31, 2020 D ec 31, 20 19 
71\71l<,.56 83,455.611 

32.86 67.-15 
.IJ,(,2 HS 

51.2')1.79 62,371.32 
9,6 19.UO I0.9 19.-19 
2.40, .10 2,327.06 

273,16 352.80 
1,082.86 302.03 

6,19U4 7,254.79 

6,191.5•1 7,254.79 
1,477.-11 1,849.35 

PT lh.lmcr bwric t11doncsi:t nn<l T mnsafc Services Lid's a JV whose 11ctwonh luwc tu med nc.:gati,·e on :tll the applicable:. hat1.ncc sheet tl:u~s. han~ not bcc:n 
consolii.btcd fun.lu·r :1.s per Ind AS cc9uircmcn1s_ 

(d ) Non controlling interes t in s ubsidiaries 

ScL ou1 below is ~urnm:triscd fi11:t11cial information for c:ich subsidi:'ll)' tl1:1t h:1s non-controlling interests tl1at arc mntt::riill 10 1hl' group. ' I he :1mnuu1s disclosetl fo, 

each :mbsi<liary :\CC before: int1.:r-comp:1n}' t:limi11:1.1ions. 

Sum nrnrised bnl:rncc sheet Bl.AC Console 
March 31, 2021 M ,irch 31, 2020 

Currcfll :assets 1,18,174.119 1,15,219.32 

Curren1 li:tbilitit.s 52,78').59 49,365.90 

Net c urrent :issc:1s 65,384.50 65,853.42 

Non-current :1sse1s 1,19,745.34 1,18,316.30 

Non-currc11t l.i:.tbilitics 27,1114.9 1 24,369.80 

Nc1 non-current :1ssc1s 92,730.43 93,946.50 

Net a<scl5 1,58,114.93 1,59,799.92 

NCI a, Tlf.J\C: console lc\'Cl 3,913. l? 4,416.67 

•• held br NCI 38.20° , 38.20"0 

Accumulat«l NCI nt llLIL lc,·d 62,818.24 63,819.43 

Sumnuriscd profi t :Hld loss llLAC Console 
Por the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

Rc,·cnuc l,j2,898A5 1,53,• 39.22 

Profit for the:: period 11,529.48 15,480.91 

Other compcrihensivc.: income (54.47) (676.17) 

T otal cornprchcm;ivc income 11,475.01 14,804.74 

Tot ~l l comprehensive. incom e held by NCI ac 
Bl.AC level 

(503.50) (6-11.91) 

•,. held b)' NCI 38.20'' u 38.20% 

Profit nllotcd 10 NCI 4,383.46 5,655.41 

Di,·idcnd onid u, NCI 4 899.26 4,790.39 

Sumnrnrised c:,sh Oow srntcmcnt Ill.AC Console 
For the )'Car ended For 1he year ended 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes fom1ing part of finan ci:i l s tatements for the ye:u e nding ~farch J 1, 2021 
( \ 11 amoun1s 111 rupet: lakhs, unless -.rnkd t,thc rwisc) 

Cn~h now from operating :\Cti,·itics 

Cnsh llo w frnm in\'csting actiYitic:; 
Cash no\\' from fo1a.1ici11g !'!Cti,·itics 

Net increase .ind (clecn::lse) in cash and cash 

equivalents 

'' .. of hokling br NCI 
lmonct o n c:l.sh flows 

Morch 31, 2021 
2-l.~58.59 
(8,0-15. ltl) 

(1-1,855.5<1) 

1,457-.99 

38.20''11 
556.95 

Morc h 31, 2020 
18,873.32 
(6,1135.-18) 

(16,07() 17) 

(3,:132.34) 

38.20" n 

/1,234.75) 



Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
Consolidated notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending March 31, 2021 
(All amounts In rupee lakhs, unless stated otherwise) 

52 Leases 

(i) Am ounls recog n ised in Balance Sheer 

Rig ht of Use Liability 

Right o f Use-

Partic ulars 
Land Leasehold 

Gross Dlock 
Current 35.51 
Non Current 422/16 

T otal 457.97 

Rig ht of Use Liabilit)' 

Right of Use-
Land Leasehold 

Particulars 

Current 
Non Curren1 

Tnta l 

(ii) Reconciliation of Lease Liabilities 

Particulars Rig ht of Use-
Land Leasehold 

Opening Balance of Right of Us<: Lease 1.iabilitics 

/\dd: Additions during the year ·154.16 

t\dd: Interest Expenses on lease liabilities 211.68 

Less: Rental Expenses paid ducing the year 24.117 

1.css : Deletion for the period 

T ota l 457.97 

P~trticulars Right o f Use-
Land Leasehold 

Opening Balance of lught of Use Lease Liabilities 
Acid: T ntcrcst Expenses on lease liabilities 
Less: Rental Expenses paid durjng the )'Car 

T otal 

( iii) Maturity profile of the lease liab ilities : 

Year ended March 31, 2021 
I.ease liability 

Year c_nd1:cl Ma rch 31, 2020 

I .case liability 

Buildings 

528.06 
1,4 17.20 

1,945.26 

Buildings 

563.21 
1,285.52 

1,848.73 

Buildings 

1,848.7."I 

575.29 
177.86 

569.75 

86.!\7 
1,945.26 

Buildings 

2,289.63 

199.49 
640.39 

1,848.73 

Within 1 year 
869.80 

Within 1 i:ear 

1,007.84 

As ar 31 March 2021 

Rig ht of Use - Others 

Plant & E lectrical 
Others T otal 

Mach inery Equipments 

297.24 8.99 869.80 
260.11 13.76 2,113.53 

557.35 22.75 2,983.33 

As at 31 March 2020 

Rig lll of Use - Others 

P lant & E lectrical 
Others Total 

Machinery Equipments 

436.29 8.34 1,007.84 

64.18 1,349.70 

500.47 8.34 2,357.54 

As at 31 March 2021 

Rig ht o f Use - O thers 

Ph111t & Electrical 
Others T o ta l 

Machinery Equipments 

500.47 8.34 2,357.54 

528. 19 28.54 1,586.18 

28.96 3.26 238.76 

377.94 17.39 989.95 

122.33 209.20 

557.35 22.75 2,983.33 

As at 31 Marcb 2020 

Right of Use - Otbcrs 

Plant & Electrical 
Others Total 

Machinery E,11iipments 

1,096.51 30.85 3,416.99 

79.75 1.96 281.20 

675.79 24.47 1,340.65 

500.47 8.34 2,357.54 

1-3 i:ears More than 3 i:cars T otal 

1,172.71 940.82 2,983.33 

1-3 years More than 3 r ears T otal 

774.87 574.83 2,357.54 



Uu1mcr l :iwru! lnv?.sl:-t'h!~H.s l 1m1teo 

CoiuolldJlt!d nol?.S forminc part o ff nancial St<Hrtm~.:-nB for th~ yeM Prtrlinc /\,1;trdl l 1 ]O] 1 

(ftll arnou11u in rupee! la~hs. unles; stated othc1w1se) 

(h') The f11llowi11~ arc rhi: :1mo11n1s rccot:11is c cl in the s t:llcmc11t of prulil :111<1 lt,:•s: 

(v) 

P.1nk11l.1rs Rig ht o f Usc-
Lnnd l.c:ischoltl 

l)cprcci.1ti11n LXfkO:-'C of Rt~ht nf u~-.: .1:::--c(:- 73.?5 
lntcr..:;;t t:Xpc..•n:-c on l.i..·,1::c l.i:1bilit1...-:- 2~ 6~ 
H,1,.•111 cxpcn;-L" in term 111 :-hort ll.:rin h •. 1s1.•'\/ h.1\\' r:11,w 

k ,t:k:- 2KIJ.5') 

Tors I 392.22 

l)l•pr\·ci:lfiun cxpl'll~\.' uf Right or U:. .. • .,~·::c1:­
I ntcrc:-t ex:pcm:c, on I .L-:Wl" I .i.thili1 i1.s 

Reill cxpcn~c in term uf :-hurt term lc.1:-1.-::/ lnw ,·.1h.11..: 
h.~:-c:-

Righi 11r ! lsc­
Lanlf Leasehold 

Buildings 

~7-1.91) 
177 86 

17(,_, , 

1,529.67 

Il uilding5 

917.(,7 

l'/ 11.49 

7(,2.-15 

For rhc ve11r ended 31 i\larch 2021 

Hight or Use - O rhers 

1'l:tnr & Electrical 
Others To1.1I 

~fochincry E,paipmcn1s 

r.Jtt.-111 14.'J6 l,602.21 
2tt 'J(, \.2{, 238.76 

11 (,.711 .1.1.sx .l.71l 92 1.<IS 

7S•l.06 52.SO 3.70 2,762.45 

l'o r the )"C:lr ended 31 March 2020 

Rig ht of Use - Other,; 

Plan! & Elcctric11l Other~ Tnr:d 
Machinery .Eq11ipmc111s 

6 16 .. U 2232 1,620.06 

711.75 I.% 281.20 

2Jt9.77 972.22 

J,879.61 696.0S 23•1.25 2,873.<18 
Toral====G=J=.5=~==========================================:!===== 

l'otal cash outflow due to lc:,sc~ 

Lc~tsc Rentnls paid during: t.hc rc:1r 

For rhc year 
ended 

!lbrch 31, 2021 

1,911.43 

For the rcnr 
cndctl 

~larch 31, 2020 

2,312.87 

(vi) Extension nnd term ination options 

' l11c Group h;ls sc,·cr-JI l~:1:,:c contmcts th:tt inclu<l..- extension :me.I r..:rmin:Hion oplinns: \\'hich ~m.: usct.l for rcguhr opr.:r.1tions of its bu:-i11css. These options ;1n: 11cg0lii1h.:J b) 
m:\11\\gcmcnt to pruYiJc.: n<.:xibility in 111:\n:1~i11,q the Crnup's hu:-inc:-:- uccds. i\ln11:1,1tcmcn1 c~crciscs signific,rnt judgcmcnL in dctcrminin~ whc1hcr thc::1.· t!Xn.:nsion nnd 

tcrmin.Hion option:- !\f\? rc.,srnublr ccrr:,in to hL.· r.:xt.:rcisL·c.l. 

In dctcrminini~ thi.: k :t:--c c...:un, m.magc.:mcnL con!-id:;r:> nil facts nmJ circurn:-t1111cc:- that crct\ll.! fin c.:conomic irtccnti,·c to exercise ,:in cxt~n:;ion option, or not t.:Xi.!rcisc n 
tc.:rmin:ttion option. Extension options (or periods :,ftcr u:nnin!lti1 ,n option'\) :,re emir includcJ in th1.• ll·:isc term i f the k•Jsc is rc:t.~onnbly certain to be cxtcnd..:<l (or nul 
tcrmin;,.tcd). 'll1c assc:-:mH.:nr i:- rc,·1c..·wcJ if n :-ignific,101 c\'cnl or it :;ignitic:rnt ch.m.~l.'. in circumst:mccs occur:- which affcct::- this. :,s:--cssmcnt nnJ th;it is within rhc con1tol of 

53 Authorisntion of fin:incinl s t:ucmcnrs 

'f'he:-c tin:mci:il ~t-.m:rncnts for the year cnde<l 3 b:1 i\l:trch 2021 (includ111H cornp:1r.11i,·L-s) h:1:-- Uccn sigm:d by the Bn:ird of Directors :1:r- on 29.0(1.2021 

Summncy of signific~tnt ~ccou11ti11H polil·it.:s :md 
The nccomp:inyin,H not1.:s nn.: i11h.:gr.1l p~,n of the li11:tnci;1l !-tatcmcnt:-. 

l'or J.Il.S & Comp:tny 
Ch:tncteJ /\ccou11t;mt:: 

FllN: 323734E 

S11llh:111sh11 Sen, FCA 

(l't\Ctncr) 
~lcmbersliir Nn: 311615•1 
Place: Kolbt.t 
l)are: June 29, 2021 

S,,11,lip O:ts 
Dircc:tnr 

( Dl:--J:IIH217W7) 

For :incl on hch:ilf or the Bnard uf Directors 

Director 
( DIN:OH-IHJnS) 

Abhishcl< Lnhoti 
Company St.:crctMy 



To, 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd. 

CEO/ CFO Certification 

We. Sandip Das, Non-Execulive Director, Mrityunjay Jha, Government Nominee Director 
and Ajay Singha!, Independent Director hereby certify that we have reviewed the Audiled 
Financial Results (both Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the quarter and 
Financial Yeru· ended on 31 sl March. 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
said results: 

1. Does not contain any false or misleading statement(s) or figure(s). and 

2. Does not omit any material foct(s) which may make the statement(s) or figure(s) 
contained therein misleading. 

[Sanclip Das] 
Non- Executive 
Director 

Dntc: 29'" June, 2021 

[Mrityunjny Jhnl 
Government Nominee 
Director 

···-~ ---· . 
[Ajay Sioghall 
Independent 
Director 
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Date: 29th June, 2021 

To 
The Board of Directors 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited 
21, Netajl Subhas Road, 
Kolkata- 700001 

CEO and CFO Compliance Certificate 

In terms of Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Pa rt B of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosu re Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we, Sandip Das, Non-Executive Director, 
Mrityunjay Jha, Government Nominee Director and Ajay Singha!, Independent Director·of 
Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited hereby certify that with respect to the Financial Year 
ended on 31st March, 2021: 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and 
that to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

{1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regu lations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illega l or violative of the Company's 
code of conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of 
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors 
and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 
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controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take 
to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have Indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

(1) Signiflca nt changes In internal control over financial reporting during t he year; 
(2) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
(3) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial 
reporting. 

[Sandip Das] 
Non· Executive 
Director 

[Mrityunjay Jha] 
Government Nominee 
Director 

w ........................ 
[Ajay Sioghall 
Independent 
Director 
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dPl{ ctRt ~f4lRt:iit!{{ lct(i\~s
( "qffif mCfiR q)T ~ ~)

Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd.
(A Government of India Enterprise)

~~:
21,~~m'
~-70000~
~ : (91) (033) 2222 5227

Regd, Office:
21, Netaji Subhas Road
Kolkata - 700 001
Phone: (91 )(033) 22225227
CIN ~65999WB2001GOI093759

Ref: BLILISE/BM/2021

Date: 29th June, 2021

The Secretary,
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
7, Lyons Range,
Kolkata- 70000 I

The Secretary,
BSE Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai- 400001

Scrip Code- 12638 Scrip Code: 532485

Dear Sires),

Sub: Declaration pursuant to Reg. 33(3)(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) w.r.t Statutory Auditor's Report

Pursuant to Regulation 33(3)(d) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with the SEBI Circular bearing reference no.- CIRlCFD/CMD/56/20 16 dated
27th May, 2016, it is hereby declared and confirmed that Statutory Auditor's Report on Annual
Financial Results (both Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year ended
on 31 stMarch, 2021 is with an unmodified opinion.

Kindly take the above information on record.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

For Balmer Lawrie Investments Limited

Sandip Das
Non- Executive Director
DIN: 08217697
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Website: WWW.bffhv.com E-mail: lahoti.a@balmerlawrie.com
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